AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442
May 10, 2023-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of April 12, 2023.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
o Building Department
e N.O.CF.A.
o HAYA
e Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
¢« (CDBG Report
e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4,  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5,  Public Hearing



6. Unfinished Business

A. N.O.C.F.A.Budget

7. New Business

A.
B.
C.
D.

Lake Braemar Firework Display Application Approval

Resolution Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control SAD

Resolution Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive SAD

Closed session with counsel to discuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending

litigation pursuant to MCL 15.268(e) regarding the Township of Rose v. Kreiner, Case No. 22-192542-CZ
since an open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the settlement or litigation position

of the Township.

8. Announcements

rTMmUO e

Planning Commission Meeting: June 01, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: June 06, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: May 15, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station #1.
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: June 14, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz Collection Event: Saturday, June 03, 2023 @ 8am-2pm. Oxford Middle School.

9. Miscellaneous Reports

it

TOmMOD WP

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)

{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 3080 Mason Street,

Holly, M| 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



April 12, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING
. ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, April 12, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M| 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Debbie Miller, Clerk

OTHER (S} PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Dan Johnson, Andy and Wendy Ziegler, Matt Welil, Paul Englehart Linda Watson-Call, Will
Love, Julius Stern, Roger Plue, Scott and Autumn Woed ‘Marilee Carstens

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda: .

(Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the agenda as presented Seconded by Trustee Walls. No vote)

Motion by Treasurer Gambka.to. amend his motlon to approve the agenda mcludmg the NOCFA agenda

which will be referred to ) ' : s

VOTE: YES: Miesct
NO: None

ABSENT:  None

Motion 'by rustee Walls fo a.dd to the’ 'consent agendathat she reported that Rose Township is using their

ARPA funds to improve the old Te wnshlp Hali No Second.
Motion by Clerk ‘Miller to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by Trustee Miesch.
VOTE: YES:  Miller, Gambka, Miesch, Scheib-Snider

NO:  Walls.
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Linda Watson-Call: Addressed the board: H2A Architects-Thought it odd that there was only one
(1) bid for this project with the amount of construction companies in this area. The
bottom line isn't the bottom line, They have an extra amount that brings a cost to over
$500,000. Questioned what the return of investment (ROI} is on this project? How
many years it is based on.

Julius Stern: Addressed the board: Why are they accepting just one bid for the Old Township Hall?
He recommends not picking the low bid for the cemetery contract.

Page 1 of & ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEFTING April 12, 2023



Wil Love: Addressed the board: Old Town Hall-not appropriate to have just one bid and accept it.

Dan Johnson: Addressed the board: Asked Board what the State Equalized Value {SEV) was on the
Old Town Hall and was informed in a different meeting there wasn’t one. He wants the
Board to get the building appraised. He submitted a FOIA request for the insured value
but didn’t receive it in time for tonight’s meeting. He is not happy they are voting on
$500,000 without knowing that value.

Marilee Carstens: Addressed the board: Believes it needs to be renovated but the amount is out
of line. Questioned why we don’t have a SEV on that property; (response-because it is
municipality owned). Questioned if it wasn’t owned by the citizens; (response-owned by
Rose Township) It should be insured since it is owned by the residents of Rose
Township; (response-Treasurer Gambka stated he contacted the insurance company
asking them what it is valued at and he will share. |t as soon as he gets it.) Wants board
to check out other municipalities. : i

Roger Plue: Addressed the board: He doesn’t want the Board spend:ng a half million dollars. He
doesn’t believe they have the business acumen to make that decision. Believe the
person that gets that contract will take Rose Townsh:p to the cleaners. You need
professionals doing the job. This is an amateur program trymg to spend a haif million
dollars on a crappy old building thhout a concrete business plan appropriate
commitment of uses, some type of return on his investment. A busmess plan of more
than 20 pages would be helpful. i R

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business;
None :

7. New Business:
A. Adoptlii e'rnatlonal Fire Code for. the Code of Or_ linances Resolution:
Needs:to he updated in our. ordanance It w:ll then contmuously update from this point forward.

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt the Rose Township resolutron 2023-xx of the International Fire Code.
Secanded by Treasurer Gambka:: :

ROSE TOWNSH!P RESOLUTION 2023-05

TO ADOPT INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

WHEREAS Rose Townshlp and N --'rth Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) currently enforce the
International Fire Code. M

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the adoption of
The International Fire Code, 2021 edition, together with the appendices A, B, C, D, E, F,and G, H, |, ), K, },
and M as promulgated by the International Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference in its entirety
here, except for those changes set forth in this article.

The American Water Works Association {AWWA) manual, -M31 Distribution System Requirements for Fire
Protection, Fourth Edition and M17 Fire Hydrants: Installation, Field Testing, and Maintenance, Fifth
Edition.

Fage 2 of 6 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELCTING : April 12, 202



NFPA 1: Fire Code, 2021 Edition, including annexes, A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H are also adopted by reference in
their entirety herein.

NFPA 101: Life Safety Code, 2021 Edition, including annexes A & B, are also adopted by reference in their '
entirety-herein. :

NFPA 1141: Standard for Fire Protection Infrastructure for Land Development in Wildlife, Rural and
Suburban Areas, 2017 Edition, including annexes A & B are also adopted by reference in their entirety

herein.

NFPA 1142: Standard on Water Supplies for Suburban and Rural Fire Flghtmg, 2022 Edition including
annexes, A, B, C, D, E, F, G, M, |, are also adopted by reference in their entirety herein.

Including the subsequent adopted future edition.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Miesch, Scheib-Snider:
NO: None
ABSENT:  None

B. Historic Hall Bid and Recommendation from 2A ‘Architects:. e
Discussed ADA compliant items in bid and the generator add on Using the ARPA money if the
huilding is going to be used it needs' be brought up to_" ode Suggested a poll barn be put up on
our property instead with the funds i

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the b|d recomm'endatlons from H2A Archltects Seconded by
Trustee Miesch. ' :
VOTE: YES: Gambka; |
NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

|es:c‘h, Walls, Scheib-S'n‘l

C. Cemetery Lawn: Mamtenan_ e B -
: ad the bid last year His new.bid is $11 645 Questloned that a bid was faxed and wasn’t

sealed Suggested not’ recelvmg faxed bids in the future. Trustee Miesch suggested going with the
former | mowmg contracto ) PC. Super_y_q_sor Scheib-Snider suggested changing contract to a three-
year with: a‘lo% increase each year. Decided to wait till next year.

approve TPC Lawn for the cemetery’s lawn maintenance for the
stee Miesch.
Valls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

Motion by SupervisoE:Sc

amount of $11,645. Seconded b

VOTE: YES: Miesch, Miller
NO: None
ABSENT: None

D. Park and Office Lawn Maintenance Bids:
Supervisor and Treasurer are very happy with the company they had last year, All-N-One.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the bid for Rose Township Offices and Parks grass cutting to All-N-
One Lawn Service for 55,510, Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Miesch, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

Page 3 of 6 ROSE TUWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Aprit 12, 2023



ABSENT:  None

E. West Nile Virus Fund Participation and Reimbursement Authorization Resolution:
Would like to purchase more and add general funds to this. $2,596.86 is current cost. Not to
exceed $3,000.

Maotion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the West Nile Virus Fund participation and reimbursement
authorization not to exceed $3,000. Seconded by Trustee Miesch.
ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2023-06
WEST NILE VIRUS FUND PARTICIPATION AND REIMBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION

WHEREAS, Upon the recommendation of the Oakland County EXecutlve the Oakland County Board
of Commissioners has established a West. N|E9‘V|rus Fund Program to assist Oakland
County cities, villages and townships in addressmg mosqwto contro] activities; and

WHEREAS, Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorrzes Oakland County cities, villages
and townships to apply for rmmbursement of eligible expenses incurred in connection
with personal mosquito protectlon measures/activity, mosqulto habitat eradicatian,
mosquito larvicide or focused aduit mosqu:to msectar:lde spraymg in designated
community green areas; and e ‘

WHEREAS, Rose Township, Oakland County, Mlchlgan WII], incur expenses in connection with
mosguito control actrvrtles beheved to be ehglble for reimbursement under Oakland
County's West N|Ie Virus Fund Program___ L

NOW THEREFORE BE iT_ RESOLVED that the Rose ownship Board af Trustees authorizes the Township

Superv;sor as agent for the Township, in the manner and to the extent provided by the

( ) }of Commiss jners to confirm the township’s participation in the

. West Nile V:rus mosqulto protectlo'n_._ program and to request reimbursement of up to

$2,596.86 for: mosquito” control ar:tlwty, specifically personal mosquito repelient
products, under'Oakland County’s: West Nite Virus Fund Program.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that |n _o_rder.to provide effective West Nile Virus protection, Rose Township will
distribute the P ___rchased mosquito repellent products to its residents from the township
offices, the township parks and from any other location that may become available for

dlstnbutlon
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka Mll]er, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None

F. Operating Budget for North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA):
Treasurer Gambka would like to table it. Assistant Fire Chief Weil discussed the line-item operating
budget FYE 2023 with the Rose Township Board and stated there is a 7% increase. NOCFA would
like it to be approved tonight so they have time to set up special meetings.
Also discussed modifications to new truck to make it a brush truck.

Page 4 o0i G ROSE TOGWRNSHIP REGULAR Bfmﬁﬁ MIEETING Aprit 12, 2023



Motion by Treasurer Gambka to postpone to next meeting of May 10, 2023. Seconded by Trustee Miesch.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miesch, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider

8.

NO: None

ABSENT: None

Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: May 4, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: May 2, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: May 15, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, dovler@oakeov com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: May 10, 2023 at 7:00 p,m.

F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, April 29 from 8:00am - 2: OOpm at-Pine Knob Music Theatre, 33 Bob Segar
Dr, Clarkston. Go to www.nohaz.com to pre-sigh up.. -

G. Clean up Day ~ Saturday, May 6, 2023 :

Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Clerk Miller stated that the Board approved the budget and Treasurer Gambka
resigned. . _

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Mlesch dlscussed the so[ar panel application by applicant at 1201
Sackner Rd. i Sl

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls _':_tated they are glvmg 5140 in glf_t.';cards to the senior all-night party. They are

E. Zoning‘_;‘i_!?fbé‘rﬂ,fgfA peai Tl asu 're"r'“G'eth:pka stat'e‘_c'_i;there was no meeting.

F. 'Parks and Recreation; | uperwsor'Schelb -Snider stated gravel will be added to Rose Ponds parking
area. They will meet at south tower at civic park to discuss trees. Changes in contract wilt be
coming’ to the Board in a fut re meetmg Treasurer Gambka purchased 150 trees to plant at
Dearborn’ Park

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are planning several events.

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated there are a lot of complaints about the road
this month. Chloride will be a few weeks out before we get it. Requesting info from other
communities about the train stopping and blocking the egress of Holly Shores. They have
something planned several years out, so a meeting will have to happen with several municipalities,
railroads, school district and the police and discuss a plan. Would like representatives to be there
also. Issue with sump-pump and it was replaced.

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

a

Dan Johnson: Addressed the board: Discussed an investigation against an Oakland County
resident who created multiple fictitious social media accounts to defame NOCFA
employees and threatened to gang-rape a certain Rose Township resident’s child. He

e H0l6 ROGSE 'l"(Dif\fidSl"iip REGULAR BOARD MELTIMG April 12, 2023



was charged by State Police, pled no contest to malicious use of a telecommunications
service, found guilty and sentenced.

11. Adjournment: 8:25

approved/corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk "

Page 6ol B ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING April 12, 2023



ELg

AV

Y

HOHVI

Advnugzd

AUYRNYT

HAANZI3G

YIBNIAON

HIHOLIO

HIEWI LIS

isnany

Anr

hmz \al_m<m > JAN ATHINOW L3N ATHENON L3N ATHINONW 13N ATHENON L3N K THINGW J3N ATHINOW IaN ATHINCW LN ATHINOW 23N ATHANCW 13N ATHINOW JIN ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW

01°685°0Z 000 000 02°9.2°¢- G8728L 01269 ,m §9°C08 GE'OEES- 08'GOLT GEQOE'C 0269Z'E 0.998F (0L 6L8°L 43N
0661119 000 00¢ 0Z'19l'8 §1'802°¢ 0£960°'0 GEZIE'GC G9E€8L'9 02'882'C GOLOE'9 0Z162'9  0£0TL'S 098G 1IN0 Qivd wiol
0060418 00°0 000 00'988'v 0Q0'L¥E's Q0BPLLL 00°GI9'C O00'ESFY 00+S0'0L 00°899°LL 00°LZS'S  00°/26'0lL 00°9.8'Z Q03 §334 WIOL
0060L°18 00°¢ 00’0 00°S88'v 00°LPS'S 00°6%L°LL 00°SZ9°S 00°SSP'F 00°%S0°0L 00°899°%) Q0'LZS'6  00°286°0%L 0079.8°L Qo34 ioL
000 000 000 QoQ 000 000 0o0 coo 000 000 000 SNOINYTHEHOSIN
000 000 00’0 00Q co'o 000 000 o0 000 000 000 {dSN) AMaNNS
00'¥0% 00°¢9 oo'e 00'0e co'e0tL 009l 0008 00'sL 00’8 009t ooc'op 94 HOLIOVHINOD
00erLi'Eh 00'gee 00°958 00'06L'Z COZLL'Z 006SS'L 00'889°'L 00'GE8 00°246'T 0098 Q0.6 5334 WIINYHOIN
00°986'6 0o'0gs o0'6s6Y 00'¥89°L 00'058 00098 00°80¥ 00cve 00928'L  QO0'U6¥'T CO96%'L S334 ONIENNTd
00°ivv'Ze 00'eSP'y 00'80LL Q0'6¥L'c OOELE'ZT 0Q0ES8'T 00V9LZ 00°60S'S 00802 00186} 00 _‘mhw. 5334 WOR1SETE
00°0L8'ZE 00°ZEL'c 00'1SS'Z 00°9EFP Q0'6ZE 00'go 00¥lT'G 00°S0P'9 00686'ZT 0020¢'9 00.82°C $33d ONITTING
ooozl'e 0038l U ERETAN 00°Qgz 00°¢9 ooQ 00°02s 00'gsy Q0°0¢a 00028 00'08¢ NEIASY NY'ld 0d
g3nzoTH 334

06'6LL°19 000 a0'0 0Z'191°8 S1°802°G 0£'960°0 GE£'ZIL'S S9'€8L°9 029826 S9L0S'9 0ZL5Z°9 0S0ZL'S 0L°9£5C alvd wlol
00808’ 05521 0g'¢6e o0'pee 09'8¢ 000 00°89% 0g 680y 00'8% 0088y 00'¥ee wejuo Jsd Jsyio
00°00.4'4 L 00°002'L 00°002°L O0000Z'L 00°002F 000SLL 000S%L1 000SLL 00°0SL'L 00°0SE' L 00°0SL°L H3NIV.LIH
0970088 GGFLE'lL 06887 G’ Lbe 0/'6L0'L §99¥C'L 0L'289 Sr¥oLe Q0'e0L g8'08% GG'G06 TWOINVHOEN
Ge'F0c'e GR'028'L 0£0s¢E 0g'1Leg oL vel 02'950°'L GF'EGe Sy LeE GgeLel 2T AR 08 2¥y ONIFWNTd
Gt L50'8l 0£'GeCT Sv'SL2L S82C96'L SPeSP'L 0L'998'L S9veP'l GZSRL'T 68/¢8'L  0ZGL6L GERSI'L WOIRLOT TS
00°SSH'EL 00°5Z9'L 00°00S'T 0009S'L 000L5 00°G9E'L Q00LL'L 00°G9€'L 00G9E'L 00°GSL°L 000701 ONIT NG
LNO AIvd

8s 0 0 98 6t L5 15 0L P 09 96 09 eg TYLOL
€0l Sl 8 Gl gl 14 z 0] 6 1% oL TYOINVHOZIN #
8g gl € e g 0l e 14 8 g L ONIBAMd #
90¢ oe FAS 0z =) g¢ ¥l Ge Ll [A44 14 WIHLDF 1T #
102 sz o ¥e ¥l Ie 8l ie | ¥ LZ al ONIQTINg #
SNOILOAJSNI

sec L o —g 1% 1A 74 ¥i e iZ ¢ XA 14 IYLOL
79 | MMITD JIHENMOL 380X g 6 el 4 oL S S g 9 TYOINVHOIIN
2 i ; Z i g 2 ¢ l l ¥ ¥ ¥ SNIENN 1
4 9 6 L Zl 43 L A Pl WORLOTT

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sdd¥ 38N oY

9 14 H 0 B8 8 z ya ¥ ONITHNG

QNSS! SLIR=Ed

S IV10L NArM AVIN AUdY HVIN g4 NV S (4] AON 100 448 onv anr

"1d3d DONIGTING LA TVOSId £€2/2202 dIHSNAMOL ISON




yagNIoIg HZGNIAON HWIALOLDO0 YA NS TS LSfiony Annr 3NAr AU TrddY HOWYN Advnugaad ARV

.—.mz }:E(E 1IN ATHINOW 13N XTHINGIN 13N THINOW AAN ATHINGN SINATHINON LN ATHENOIN 13N KTHINOW AT ATHENOW 23N THINOW 13N XTHINGW L3N ATHINOH JAN ATHINOW
00'z18'2 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 02°9.2'¢- gg'eel 0/269'¢ G9'208 1=N
00°9€8°%Z 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 0070 0z’ 1918 GL'80Z's 0£'960'9 GETLES 1NO Givd 1oL
00°059°.2 000 Q00 000 000 00'0 Q00 00’0 000 00'g88'Yy 00°LPE'S  00BRLLL 00°GlO'S QO3 8334 TVL0L
00°089°.2 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00's88'y 00 LFPE's QO0'BFL'LL 00'GL9°S .03 V101
000 0g'Q 000 000 0o0'c SOOINVTIIOSIN
000 000 000 00’0 00 {(4SN) AMANNS
00°002 0029 ooe 000e 0090t J3d HOLDVHINDGD
00°L8¥'S 00'eee 00948 0006L'c 007CLLE $334 TYOINYHOIW
00°€95'e 00°02s 00'66¥ 0029l 00°068 8334 ONIGINNTTd
00'€Z0's Qu'EsE'L 00'80L'L  00'6FL'S o00tle'e S334 WOILDT ™
00'8¥S's 00'zee'z 00°LGS'Z  OQU'9EP'T 00622 5334 ONITTINE
00°GF8 00'964 00'sze 00°08¢ 00°99 MIATH N1 A7g
QIAITOTY §H
0078£8°%T 000 00°C 00’0 poo 000 1101} 00’0 000 0zZ'19L’g 5L°802°S 029600 G$'TlES alvd V1OL
0s09s 0g'glt 0g°¢se 00¥eZ 0G'89 enueg 1ad JSULO
00'c08'y 00°00Z'1 0000’1 0000z’ 0000Z'L HIANMISY
0L'2l6'e SoYLE’L 06'68. G6°/¥8 0LBLO'L TYDIINYHOAN
ge'I86'2 58'029°L 0e'0se 0§18 OLVEL NN
S0'€28'9 s ritalrd St'6LE') §2°Z96'L GPBSP'L TYOIHLOT A
00588’ 00°'528'1 a0 00g’L 00088t 000LB DNITTing
N0 aivd
eve 0 o ¢ 0 1] a 0 0 a8 6% 1S is TV1OL
Ly Gl 6 o £l TYOINYHOTW #
0E 9l g £ 8 DN #
€8 0¢ Ll 0g gl MOIELOETE #
£8 ac 0z ¥e 14" ONITHNE #
SNOLLOIJEN]
14 0 0 1] 0 [1] ] 1] 0 9l gL A e wvioL
62 r4 g 6 ¢l TYDINYHITN
0l rA 1 g 2 ONIgIWNTd
gc 9 14 9 B WVONLOT A
I L 0 0 0 SddvIsnev
9l G 9 P L ONITHNE
CANSS] SLIANA

STVIOL o3a ACON 1200 d3s onv aTnr NP AVIN ddv HVYIN g934d NVr

"1d3d ONIGTNG ALA £20¢ dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




=
(=]
o
o
o
(=]
(]
o
(=]
w
L=}
b
hnd

STV10L

{JO0Y) "13NVd Hv108

{ONNOYD) $TaNV ¥Y103

QO3 TVIINITISTY

AM3N TYILNITISTY

NOLLIQQY TVLLNIAIS3H

b=IA-EE

HOHOd

£700d

SNyvd 3704

Osiin

JWOH ITIaon

IYTELSNANI

FOVHYD

AHIYd3d Fuld

ININTSVE HSINIL

OnFa

A3

LNN-OANOD

QO TYIOHIWINOD

AN TVIONIININGD

NOLLIQOV TYIOHINNGD

ololojoN—-|lol-|lo|lo|n o] o ol elelw] = ol o

L

SV JUNLIMALS TSN oY

STVIOL D23d AON 100 43S 9nNv 1INt NAr AVIN ddV YVIN 934 NVl

diysumo] 3soy / NMOQYVIYE LINNIJ ONIGTING £202




%\s\iugk . .
PO Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors

& Minutes of April 6, 2023

5

,\\w‘ ¥

Holiy Area
Serginendy Rl |
Teraphfpmmndy inahement

Meeting called to order at 3:33 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Cherie Monette, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Nancy
Hanks, Margaret Bloom, Janie Andrews, Leslie Osmon, Karen Kluwe, George Kullis,

Others present: Samantha Balcom, Linda Blair, Paul Harrington, Lori Kahn.

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda as amended by Karen Kluwe, second by
Cherie Monette. Motion Carried '

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report as presented by Janie Andrews,
second by Leslie Osmon. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: The treasurer’s report for March, 2023 was shared. There were no
deposits for the month. Total expenses of $1052.06. $10,000.00 was transferred to the payroll
account. The ending balance is $38116.89 in the general account. The payroll account has a
balance of $13274.58. Motion to accept report from Leslie Osmon, support from Janie
Andrews. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 16 new cases for March. There were also 11 information
and referrals. The caseworker is currently off recovering from surgery. Anna Torres is
currently covering the HAYA caseload during that time.

COMMUNITY REPORTS
Groveland Township: Vacant

Holly Township: George Kullis — Sewers are being installed in areas of Hoily Township.
Farmstead project moving forward. Currently two open positions on the township parks board.

Rose Township: Patricia Walls — absent

Springfield Township: Margaret Bloom shared that there will be an Easter egg hunt held at
the ball fields, The dam will be removed soon.

Village of Holly: Paul Harrington — nothing to report.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair — State testing for students beginning soon. Blessings in a
backpack — Currently packing 370 bags weekly. Bowling fundraiser raised $7223.00. High
school athletes have been volunteering and unloading the food truck.

Police Liaison — Chief Jerry Narsh — Absent

Holly Chamber of Commerce — Cherie Monette — Mission 22 presented on suicide
prevention. Spring bowling fundraiser will be held soon. Membership 101 will be held on May
3, 2023 at 9:00AM.



Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — 1 skill building applications received for pay to play.

B. Youth Recognition — Cherie Monette shared that only 2 applications have been
received so far. May have to consider doing private recognition if additional
nominations not received.

Old Business

A. Target gift cards, All night senior party — Tena shared that 7 gift cards were

donated.
B. Holly Little League Sponsorship - $400 paid for t-ball sponsorship with banner.

New Business

A. Memorial Day Parade — Parade will be held on 5/29/23. Looking for volunteers to
walk in the parade. HAYA will also place wreath at Lakeside Park. Nancy Hanks
will look into replacing HAYA's aging wreath.

B. Pride Day at Lakeside Park — Kristin Watt is organizing and has offered HAYA a
table to sell popcorn on 6/10/23 from 1:00-6:00PM. Looking for volunteers.

C. Let's Talk — A non-profit roundtabie wili be held on 4/14/23 at 8:00AM. Nancy
Hanks and Cherie Monette will be attending.

D. Garage Sale — Nancy Hanks recommended holding a garage sale as a fundraiser.
After thorough discussion, it was determined will be difficult to hold.

Meeting adjourned at 4:31 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Blaska



Z1 6L L7892 61°50T 67 666 00 £92’'1 007£92°T SHXYL TTOULYd 000~STL-TOT-TOT
0070 000 000 000 0070 000 AONYHNSNI HIIYEH 000-70L-T0T-TOT
LT 6L s LEY e 00°SLE’T 06°220°€T 007006 9T 00° 006791 SHAOYM-SEILSNEL 000-20L-10T-T0T
SRELSNYL - TOT 3ded
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 3dsa TeI0L
00" 0 00" 0 Go"o 00°0 0oto 000 IDEroMd SNOTLVAQNTE EDILA0 dML T00-0L6-000-10T
000 0o o 0oto 0o g 00°0 0C° 0 AYVILAO TWLIAYD 000-0L6-000~T0T
000 3dsg
saanlTepusdxy
TE"68 PETTOT OET 8L7286°S1 9T 0L ‘980°T 00°2LE 8TT T 00°zLe’eT1Z’T SEOANTATE THLOL
T€°68 P8 T0T'0ET BL'ZBS’ST 9T 0L7 ‘980T 00" gLE‘91e’ T 00°ZLG9TC T 000 3dea T30
0070 o0 000 0070 000 000 SUTIGNTEL 000~669-000-T0T
£1°28 £V PETZ 0070 LS 65876 00°0007¢T 007 000’2t SINIHESHNEWIHY NOILOETE Z00-069-000-T01
0070 00°c 00" 0 0070 0070 0o-0 gIdIFoTd NOILOATICD IIS T00-069-000~-T0T
60786 SZ 6LT 000 §.702276 0" 00% ‘s 00 00T ’'6 qd XYL TOOHIS WHEWHOS 000-069-000-T0T
0ot o 000 000 0076 00" o 0o SUYHA ¥OI¥d HWOJI HANTATI 000-283-000-T0T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0060 §ILAIEOTY AJaANOS 000~589-000-T0T
000 000 0G0 0070 000 00°0 FONYTYE aNAd 939 HOEE SNOILVIEd0dddy TO0-089+«000-10T
167 L6 £6°802 TL°LOE LO16L’E 00000 0T 00° 000701 TRODNT YIHLIO 000-089-000~10T
0070 007 %%0°F 00°0 000 00" 9%0 % 00°8v0’p SHTI NOIITILISININAY Q¥s 000-8L9-000~T0CT
66766 ¥1-0 00°0 9879662 00" LES'T 00" LBESZ SIAIEOEE TONINOD ISEd GO0—-2L9~000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 0070 SNOTIAEIMINGD ¥ SHNOILYNCA 0O0-4L9-000-T0T
00" 18 68769661 BEG88°L TT0ER’E8 00" 00C‘E0T 00 000°€0T SLETHDOHY HSYTT IEMOTL 000~629-00C-10T
00°0 0070061 0070 000 00°006°T GO 00871 SHITTYAOY ONY INTM 000-899-000-T0T
S0°EL 0s-Lee’ze 000 06" ZE9°C9 00°000°¢€8 00°0007¢8 SLAIEOEE Al TTHYD 000-L9%-000-T0T
00 0 000 000 oc-o 0070 000 SSHOOY JASHVHNE AINOOD 000-599-000-T0T
€6 76 SLTE%E’T 9T 8LL T SZ T1E2 ‘€T 00" 000752 007000752 SANIGIAIQ 3 ISEYIINT 000-$99-000-T01T
0000t (00°LT) 00" 0 00°LT 0ot o 0G0 ANNIATS SEILIAILOY MEYd 000-€£99-000-T0T
Q070 00" 00¢ 0070 0070 0000 00" 00% STENITIIAICT ONY SANII 000-569~000-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 0o o SETYS-SEDIANES ¥Od FDUVHD 000-Z79-000-T0T
000 00 000'F 000 0070 00 000°% 00°000°% STEI NOILUDITIAAY OHNINOZ 000-013-000-T0T
EE"ET 00-009 'z 0o 00°00% 00°000‘€ 00°000’E TIA HOISIAICQ ONY'T 000-609-000-~T0T
00" 0 00" 00s’T 00" 0 00°C 007008t 00°006°T $EEI $IVEIAY J0 QIVOHL 000-809-000~101
GO 0 0o°o0s’‘e 00" 0 0o 0 00 005’2 00° 00872 SEEI NOISSIMWOD ONINNYTA 000-L09-000-T0T
co o co"o 00" 0 Qo0 000 000 TYIDES~SEDIAIES HANNYTA 000-909-000-10T
GO0 Co°0 00°0 0o 0 000 00°0Q THOONT IIHD 000-066-~000-T0T
00°0 000 0070 000 000 00°0 SINIWAYA/ SINFRESINGATR LOEL0Hd 000-885~000-T0T
82°16 08° 6086 (e]oads] 067802288 00°8T8LES Q0" 8TB’LEY ONTYYHS EONIAHY 0TI0~%L5-000-TOT
0070 000 000 00°0 0070 0070 FANTATE NYId IN0STH NYDTHEHY 000-825-000-T0T
00" 0 oo-o0e 000 Co" o 00008 007008 SASNADTT 90U 000-LLF~000-TOT
0548 00" 0% 0070 00" 0GE 00" Q0% 00°00% SIIWNYAd ¥HHIO 090-9L5~000-T0T
00°0 00°0C60°T 000 000 0000071 00°000°T SEEI NOIIOETIOD GNY STILTYNEL 0006-GFF-000~T0T
00" 0 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000°T G0 000°T XY1 AIMEJ0¥d NYHLI YEHIO-SIHVL 000-£2%-000-T0T
0070 000 0070 000 00°0 0o o XYL AI¥3Id0dd TYNOSYHd CGIVAND 000-02%-000~T0T
LO"LE SY ¥LI'6 £6°1T2°8 G 9EE ' F0E 00"ITS E1E 00" 116 ‘E1E SNOILDETION XYL INTIEND 000-01¥-000-10T
000 adag
SoNURADYT
aNnNd TYEENES - T0T pund
adasn (WEONEY) WHON (40FQ) ¥ONI (FMONEY) FHON LAINE QHANIHNY LEoand NOILdTHISEA EITHAN D
1004 % FONYTEE €Z/0€/%0 HINCH £20Z/0E/%0 AT AAA TYNIDINO
BETITETIYAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYIYE QLK £Z-220¢C

LZ/T :obeg

dTHSNMOCL HS0d ¥Wod IYOdEY EdNLIANAdYE (GNY AONIASE

£Z0Z/0E/%0 DNIGNE CQOI¥dEd

dm], 9s0d 4dd
AIEEEd fE=2s0

RY ?¥:80 £2Z02/€0/G0



EE°E8 00°5L8°0T 067 LEL’S 00" GLE'ES 00 050 'FS 00° 050799 SEIYM—TAITD 000-20L~6TZ-T0T
WaETD - ¢1Z 3dag
000 00°8€£0 98 060 00" 0 00°8£079%8 00880795 ¥OSSASSY - 602 3ded Teicl
00" 0 0070 000 0070 0070 000 SHOTLE TEOSHAS/ONTLEEH/ SANT 000~0£8-602-10T
0C° 0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 SEDIANES SQNOINYTIIEISIN T00~Z08-60¢-T0T
00" 0 00°8E0795 000 000 Q0" BEQ 9SG 00" BEQ'9S HOSSHSSY- TYAIITILNGD 000-Z08-602-T0T
00°0 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 0070 SEITA4NS 000-22L-60E8~10T
000 Q00" 90 oo 0070 00" 0 0070 AR/ ¥RId HZAQTANE 000-GTL-602~TO0T
000 0070 000 0C7 0 Coo 000 SEDIAEES TYOTHITO 0T0-20L=-60E~T0T
000 000G Go'o 0cTo 800" 0 0070 ONTSSHEESY-SHDIAYAS TYNOSHEA 000-20L-602~10T
HOSSISSY - 60z 3deqQ
98°€2 6T 68T TL 0070 I8°01£'22 00005 ‘€6 007006°¢6 SNOILOFTE - 16T 3deq Te30L
0070 0o-on0‘e 000 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 SESYHOMNG LNMRLINDT TIVHS 000-ZL6-T6T-TOT
000 000 Q670 000 000 0G0 AVILAC TYILILYD 000-0L6~T6T~T0T
0070 00°000°SE 0070 00" 0 00 000°se 06" 000°SsE EONYNIINIYA ONY SHIVAEE 000-0€6~T6T~T0T
8§¢°25 19°0%€°E 0070 E"B58°E 0070007L 00°000°L DNIHSITHEAG ONY SNIINIHd 000-006-T6T-T0T
LT L9 %267 0070 ¥STLOOYT 00°006°T 0070051 FOWITIN 000-098-T6T-10T
000 00°000°¢ 000 000 00°000°E 00°000°¢ SITHSHETWEN 3 SHNINIVIL D00~0E8-T6T-TOT
£6°86 2T LEL’E 00°0 BL-9LE'ZT 007000722 007000722 SEOIAYAS ¥OLOEISNI NOILDITH T00~E08-T6T-T0T
GeTLE GZ°9£0°S 0070 SLTE96°T 00700078 00 000’8 SADIANES CQHIOYYINGCD 000~&08-T6T-T0T
0gT0 0070009 o0 000 Got0007e 00" 000’s ASNAIKE ONITIVH 000~62L-TBT-TOL
000 007000721 co-g 000 00 00072T 00 0007ZT SESNEIYH NOIIOFETE EISVESHEAgHITI 000-82L~T16T-TOT
9.°¢2 59°96T°S 00°0 GETE08'T 000007 L 00°000°L SEITAdNS 000~92L~T6T-TOT
0070 0o 0 0070 0070 000 00°0 AW/ ¥OTE HHAQOTANI~SNOILDETE 000~-STL-T6T-TO0T
0G0 000 000 0 0 00" 0 0070 SEIIAGES TYNOSYId 000-20L-T6T-T0T
SNOILOETE - 16T aded
TLT6L 12°298°1¢ 28°262°'8 6L°9F6°5H 007608°L0T 00°608°L0T VOSIANEAAS - TLT 3ded Te3lel
000 00T006°T 00 o 000 00°005°T 00006 T EONYMOTTY HOYETIH 000-098-TLI-TOT
9g"9 67" L8T TL°ZT 10721 00-002 00002 §EITddNs 000-9ZL-TLT-TOT
0070 00-002Z 000 00" 0 007002 06002 SHASKEIRE CISYNIAIE 000~TTL-TLT-TOT
EE°E8 07 L90°T 9L €ES 09 LEE’S 00" S0F 9 00"S0%’2 ININTEI TR 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
62 LL 63°06E°T LETZSF TEEELY 00 FET'9 00 %Z2T1°9 SHXYL TIOUAYd 000-GTL-TLT-T0T
LB LB £878T9°T 86 E€¥T T LI"ETL'TT 00 0EE‘ET 00" 0Eg’ET HONYHNSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-TLT-T0T
FETLS 00°SZZ’S 06°z18 00°GLL0T Q07000 ‘9T Q0 0009T INYISISSY Y0SIA¥Idns 000-€0L-TLI-TOT
EE"EB 00°6L9°0T 06°LEE’S 00 gLE’Es 007050 '%9 0005059 SHSYN—E0S TAYTINS 000-20L-TLI-TOT
d0SIA¥EANS - TLT 3deq
9L 8L 96 VFT'V 69 LT9'T F0"89£°GT 00" ETG 6T GO ETS’6T SEAISOELI - T0T 3deq Te3ol
0o"0 00°00T 000 00°0 0000t 00°00T AONYMOTTY SO¥ETIN 000-098-T0T-T0T
000 0070 0070 000 0ot o 000 SAII3dNs 000~92L-T0T-TI0T
000 0070 000 0070 000 0o°0 SHSNEAXE UESUNHNITT 000~-12L-TO0T-10T
LT 6L SLTERE 067 LET GZT90E°T 007062°T 00 058°'T INTHTAI IS 000~8TL-T0T-T0T
sganytpusdxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pung
azsa (WPIONEY) HNMON {(¥DEd) MONI (FEONEY) FRECH I39G0d QEANIRY IE0ang NOIIJTE0SEd WHEHAN 19
ioad % FONYTYE £Z/0E€/ 70 HINCH £20Z/0E/%0 INATAATA TENIDIHEO
HIIYIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTIYE dIX £z-2zoe

tz/z ebed

JIHSNMOL

£€Z0Z/0E/70 DNIGNE QQOI¥dd

5049 904 IEMOdHY HYNLIANEIXE NV HONIAHEYE

dm1 =809 19Qq
dI9gE0 I=980)

WY ¥7:80 £T0Z/E0/50



5808 1€ LBV 'ET TL°990°5 69°9TE‘2¢E 00°FTI002 00" FTI0 082 SaNAoYD 2 ONICTING - 697 3dsd TEIOL

0070 0o0"0 00°0 a0° 90 00°0 00" C FONYNIINIYKN ALITIOVI~LO0¥-(QHAMHSES Z00-0£6~5582-T01
00°0 0c 0 06" o 0070 00" 0 000 FONYNIINIYA ALITIOYA-INNODOY GEAMASIH T00-0£6-592-T0T
e iy ¥ £18°8T 9L70E5°2 98798T°ET 00°000°2E 00°000°ZE AONENIINIYN INY SuIVdHd 000-0£6~-6922-T0T
[AANA:] S0°9LT'T 9€°F00'T 76 £20°8 00-00Z’6 00" 00276 SEILITILA 000-026~-692-101
78709 SLTLET (AN TA ve e1e 00°05¢e g0-0Ge FONYMOTIVY EOYATIN 000-098-592-101T
£67°6 LZ°09¢ g0 o €L Bt 00°00% 007 Q0% SEITA4NS SNICIING 000-9¢L-592-107T
00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SHSNIAIXY CISENINIZY 000-12L-892-1071
9g°e8 0F"85¢ 967 LZT 09°6LZ°1T 00°8E5°T 0O GES'T LNTHEI T LEY 000-8TL-592-T0T
Te°e8 c1 961 687 L6 88°8L6 00°SLT'T 0 GLT T SEXYL TICUANYd 000-¢1L-592-T0T
go° o 00°0 0070 000 0070 00°C HONYIASNI HLTYIH 000~-¥0L-582-T0T
Fe €8 95°885°Z FET6LZT PP oEL’ZT 00 F5E’ST 00" PSE’ST LNAFHOYNYA SEILITIOVA 000~£0L~-582-T0T
g0 o oo°¢ oc"C 0070 000 0o 0 SHOYM NYIJOLSLD - 000-20L-99¢~10T

SONNCYD 3 SRICTINE - 97 2d3d

G8°€8 Z1seL’ze SETTLLTT 88 TI0’81T 00 L¥LO0FT Q0 LBLOFT YMOSYTIL - £52 3dag T30l
Z1°89 PETTYS 21782 9078411 00700L°T 00°00L’T IONYMOTIY HOYATIN 000-098-£62-10T
000 000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SHITddNg 000~-92L-£62-T101T
08" 0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 000 0070 SHSNEAXT JASEALHINY 000-TZL-£52~T0T
FEE8 08 6HL T AR 0Z°16L°8 00° 105 0T 00°T0G 70T TLHAR L L3 000-8TL~£5Z-T0T
L P8 60°522°T 0Z° 088 T6°L08°9 007 €E0’8 00"€E07’8 SHXYL TIOUAYL 000-STL~ECZ-TOT
€6-88 §8°GTLT GELEE’T TT P8LET 00005761 00°00§7ST FONWENSHT HITYSH 000-%04-£62~T0T
£e-es 0p LZg’y 96 EITE 08°GET’'PE 00 E9670F 00°£%6 0% SEOYM ETINSYRIL ALNdHA 000-€£0L-£5T-T0T
€E"€8 00°6Le ‘0T 06T LEE’S 00 GLE'ES 00 0507F9 00" 0s07F9 SHATYM SMINSYTIL 000-EC0L-E£GZ~TOT
uEmInsYads - £67 dea

86°66 0£°0 000 OLTLEGT 00 8E6°T 00" BEE'T MITATY IO du¥ved - LbZ 3deg Teiog
0070 00" 0 0G0 Qo0 00" 0 00°0 FONTMOTTY HAOYHTIN 000-098-L%2-TOT
co o 000 00°0 Qoo 000 0070 ANINITIL 000-0EB-L¥Z-T0T
8L66 0e"0 00°0 0L LET 00°8ET 00T 8ET SEXYL TIOYAYd 000-STIL-LFE~T0T
007C0T 00°0 00°0 00°008°% 007008°T 007 008°T SHOYM-MIIATY IO Q€ 000-Z0L-L¥2-TOT
MIIATE 30 a¥vog - Lz adeq

66°9L SLT9VZVE YT 20%'TT GZ 998 PTIT C0"€TB'87%T 00 ETB'8YT WHETIO - 6T¢ 3deq TE3IOL
£g-9¢g 21556 0070 88 ¥¥S 00°008°T 00700671 AONYMOTTY HOVETIN 000~098~81Z-T0T
000 0070 0ot o 000 00T o 0070 BI00¥ SHOIAMAS QEIOWIINOD 000-208-STE-T0T
00" SL 00T000°T 00°00€ 00°000’€ 0o ooo’y GO o007 Y REYITE0ES ONITI0oDTS 000-T08~5TE~10T
000 007 00¢ 000 0o o 00-ooe 00°00g SEITAANS 000-92L-GT2-10T
000 00" 00E 0o o go-o 00-00E 00° 008 SHENZAXE (ESUNENITT 000-TZL-§T12~T0T
61798 0B 6% T Z1°606 0z 150’8 00" TOG‘0T 00°T0S 0T INFREEILEY 000-81L-G12-T0T
8L°¥8 Er'6EE’T 967 GhL LSTBSH L 00" 66L°8 00"66.L°8 SAXYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-CTIZ-TOT
£E°£8 0o 00%‘t 00004 00°000°L 00-00F ‘8 00°00% ‘8 HONVANSNI HITYHEH 000-%0L-GTE-TOT
ao-0 0o 000°0T 000 000 00000701 00" 0C0‘0T SEOVM ¥MHITD L§SY HHIL I¥¥d 100-E0L-GTZ-T0T
£C°E8 0% LZ8'9 96 CIv ‘e 09°SET'FE 00- €960 00"£96 0% SEOYM MEITO ALAJEC 000-€0L-GT2-T0T
saan3Tpuadxy

aNQd THYENED - 10T pund

qasn {HIONEY) RION {(MOFQ) WONT (HEONSY) WION 13900 JIONIAY  IE9A0E NOIZAINOSEA WHEHAN TD
1908 % ADNETEY €2/0£/%0 HINOHW £Z0Z/0E/%0 £2-2202 TUNIDTHED
ATTYTIVAY ¥od ALIAIIOV TONYTIYE (LX £E~ZZ0ZT
£Z02/0€/F0 ONIONE dOI¥Ad dug esoy :dd

HYddEd -Iosn
LZ/€ rabeg dTHSHNMOL dS0d ¥0d IdO0dEd FINLIINIIXH ONY HONIAZE WE #%:80 EC0Z/E0/G0



00°0 oo 00" 0 000 00" 0 0070 OSTH-SYEASHYET 000-666-062-T0T
SUNAZ YEHIO OL SUEISNYIL - 067 3dsd
£67 8L LLT9LL'9E AARAL SN £2°£75'VET 00°00E'TLT 007008 TLT SHOTAYES ‘TYIENID - 482 3deQ TEl0L
9% LT TF-G28 65°¢ GG FLT 00 000°T 00-000°T SASYHOENd LNANAINDH TTYHS 000-ZL6-68T~T0T
6STLT 00°22L'%E GZT TIPS ‘T 00°8LZ'S 00°000°0€E 007 000°0€ NOTIIYAONHEY -ITYH dMI T00-0L6-682-T07
0070 g o 0o 0 00°0 0070 0o o AYTLOO TTYLILYD 000-0L6-68Z-T0T
00°0 06 0 000 0070 oo 000 MOYGIOUYHD XYL 000-556-682~T0T
00°00T (26 LI6) 000 Z67LTE 000 000 SACENYTTIDISIH 000-G56~682-T0T
00" 0 0070 000 000 000 06 0 FONUNZENIVA TVEENTED/ IO0Y CGHAYHSHY 100-0£6-682-T01T
0070 0070 Q00 0070 00" 0 00" 0 FTONYNIINIVH/IIVEEE IRANGIN0E HDILI0 000-0£6-682-TOT
000 000 00°0 co-o 00" 0 00°0 INTWISENIWNIME TTSTIO0CHT WEH 000-526~682-TO0T
£ET00T (0P °6L) 0070 0F 6L0°PE 007000°%2 00°000%Z AONTINSNT 000-0T6-682~T0T
SLTG8 00" F8L 00°029°T 00"9tL’'Y 00°006’S 00°00G67°¢S ONIHSITANd ONY ONIINI¥A 000-006-682~T0T
05 70T (TL°202) ££°12¢ TLTEZOL'Y 00°005°% 00°005°F SINIWAYd HSYHT 000-856-682-10T
SLTO8 80'9E9°T G0 0 Z6°£98’9 00°005”8 00°005’8 SENCHEZFTIL 000~058-682-T0T
A 0eT08°2 00720672 0L 86161 007000781 00°00078T SEAC ONY ONINIVIL 000-GER-682-T0T
000 000 0070 0070 0o o 0070 FILIIFACD IROOD SASNHED 000~218-682-T0T
00" LY 00°62e’T 00°5LZ 00°GLT'T 00toes’e oo o0s‘e NOILYOIIIQOD 000~608-682-T0T
FLOEF 08°L89°T 12761 A E 00T000’E 00" 000’E MSNSIIKT EONYNAINIYA 9HINdHOD 000~808-682-10T
00" 0 000 000 0070 000 0G0 ORILNAODIY SEOIAMES TYNOISSEIOYd 000-L08~68Z-T0T
00°0 00 000’8 000 0070 00 000’8 00700078 SIOBLIHDYY SEDIANAS TYNOISSEEOEd 000-%$08~682-10T
00°STE (007 0SL) 00" SZT’T 00°08L7S 00 000G 00T 000°s SAEI AENSOLLY 000-%08-682-T0T
S¥° 6% 00°FF0‘T 00°0 00°9%6°¢ 000008 000008 SEOIAMES EHINAROD 000-£08-68Z~T0T
0614 PFTGG0 00°0 a5 F¥9 ‘T 00-008‘e 00" 008°Z SEOTAYIS TLISIEM 000-208-68Z~T0T
¥FO0FT  (Q0°LBT’9) 00" 69€ 00° L8y 1Z 00008 ST 00" 00E‘ST SHOIAMES TYALOVILNOD 000-T08-682-T0T
0070 0o 000°S 00" 0 o0 00" 000°g 00 000‘s SASNTIXH ONITIYH B00-6ZL-682~T0T
00 00T (99-992'L) 000 99°992°L " Q00 Q0" 0 ASNAdKE NOILDATIOOD XYl UEIROS 000-8ZL-682~T01
0LTE0T (@25 1={=8] 25 IEY GHTEES ST 00T000°ST Q0 0007ST FOIAIO~-STITALNS 000-9ZL~68BZ~TOT
0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHXYL INIHAQTINANG 000-6TL-682~10T
000 000 0070 0070 00" ¢ 000 §AEI NINGY/INTHEYILE T00-8TL-6BE~T0OT
000 00°C 0070 000 000 0070 INARTIILEY 000-8IL~6BEZ-TOT
0C°0 Go-0 000 00" 0 0ot 0 000 SEXYL TICYAYd 000-STL~68E-T0T
000 oJo ! eTollle} 0070 00" 0 0o 0 SATI NOILVIISINIWAY YHH TO0-$0L-68¢-T0T
T0" 26 8B E£5C°T FE°808°T FARE L4 00°00L7ST 00 COL’ST FONVEASNI HITVIH 000-v04-682-1I0T
000 00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 000 IROCOOY A9YM (HEAYHSHE T00-20L-682~T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHOIAYES &I ASDOH NI 000-Z0L-682~T0T
SADTAYES THENES - g8z deq
(oTollo] 0070 000 Q070 00" o oot o INTHNGEACD/NOTIVONa™ DItdna - 287 3deg Teiol
0CTo 000 00" 0 0070 000 000 ASNHIKE HOVITIN O34 000-098-L82~T0T
000 000 000 0070 000 000 53d /HOYLE0d 000-62L~L8Z~T0T
000 00" 0 000 00" 0 000 000 S®INddns 934 000-9ZL-L82~T0T
000 00" 0 0o o 00" 0 000 (oToRllo] SHSNEAXH dHSYASHIE 000-TZL-LB8T-TO0T
00" 0 000 000 00" 0 000 000 LNEREA LI 000-8TL-L82-TO0T
Q0" 0 0c" o0 0oto 0070 0070 0cto SEXYL TTOIAYd 000-STL-LBE-TOT
00" 0 0070 0oto 0070 000 0c0 FONVENSNI HITYHH 000-¥0L-£L82-TOT
0079 0070 0o 0070 0070 000 JOTVEILSINIHAY 9E 000-20L-488-T0T
INTRIIEACD/ NOTLYOAJE OT1ang ~ L8z 1dsa
SBANFTPUSARY
aMAd TYEENED - T0T pung
aasn (HEONSY) HWHON (940%d) WONI (FFONGY) JEON 1995009 JEANENY 1Esdng NOIIdI¥oSEa JEERAN 1D
19049 % FONYTYS £Z/0€/50 HIROW £ZOZ/0E/F0 £Z-220¢ TYNIOIHED
HIGYTIVAY WOd ALIALILDY HONYIVE diX AT AANA

dmI =809 :gd
HIGEEq I8
W¢ 7¥:80 £20T/E£0/G0

£20Z/0€/%0 DONIONE JOTHEd

LZ/v iebeg ATHSHMOLI FSC¥ ¥M0d Ed0dE¥ FUOLIANHEIXE ANY EONTATI



0070 000 0G0 000 0ot o 0070 ¥dZ SEOIAMES AENGOIIY 000-F08-0T%-10T
00°0 Q00 000 Q070 000 0070 SHITIANS 000~9$2L-0TF-TOT
0o o Q070 0070 0070 000 co'o SHSHEAXE QISENaWNIT 0O0~TEL-0TF-T0T
0ot o 0070 0070 0ot 0 000 0070 INEWEII LTI 000-8TL-0T#-TOT
0" €L Z0 9% 000 8622 00" 69 06769 SEXYL TIOEAYL Q00-STL-0TF-TOT
idiA A 00°00S 060 00 00¥% 0070086 00°006 ¥EZ-SADTAYES TYNOSHEd 000-20L~0TP-T0T

sTydddY A0 qU¥0od SNINGCZ - 0T% 3dsa

Z9'8¥ 1£°822°22 T6°26%°¢ 6979€0712 00°59zZ°¢y 00-62zZ'cd ONINOZ 3 SNINNYIA - 00F 3480 1T230%
00" 0 00°0 000 000 0o o 0070 SONILEEW GNY SENd 000-0E8-00%-T0T
00" 0 000 00" 0 000 00" aQ 0O 0 I00%¥ SIDTAYIS TYLALOVAINGD dZASESEY 000-608~00%-T0T
000 0070 000 (a]oldlo] 0070 000 ID0Y SEDIAYES TYNLOYEINOD QEAYISEL 000-808~00%-10T
Q0o oo 00" 0 000 gn-Q 0070 ONIINNOIDY SEOTAYIES TUYNOISSTIOSES 000-L08-00F-TOT
Qe o 00°0 000 0070 1oy 00°0 SEOIANES TYOLOVEINOD-IO0V UHAYHSHT 000~908-00%-T0T
0070 00 0 0c-0 0070 000 co-0 SIDEIIHDEY SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOME G00-$08~00%-T0T
00°0 Q00087 0o 0 0070 00" 00S'F 00°00%'% SEOTIAIIS TYNCISSTIUE MIHIO 000-£08-00%~10T
00" 0 00°0 000 000 000 000 SEDIATES ONTIIINTIONT 000-Z08-00%-T0T
G6°8T 087968121 88 0LL'T 0T E¥87E 00000 ST 00°000°ST SEDIAMES TY¥ALOTHLNOD 000-T08-00F~T0T
0070 0070 000 000 000 000 SEIT4408 000-92L-00%-T0T
000 00790 000 0070 0070 000 SHSNIIXE TESYATHITT 000~12L-00%-T0T
P P8 0%°082 9T BET 09°18€°T 00°2¥9 1 00°2%9°T INEHEIIITT 000~8TL-00%-T0T
9L 2L LT LYY SL°9TT ELTRETT 00°2%9°T 00°2¥9’T SEXYL TICYAYd 000-STL-00%-T0T
00" 0 0ote 00°0Q co"o 0070 000 FONYEOSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-00%-TOT
£E°E8 ¥8°€947°2 ZLTTI8E'T 91 LIBET 00° 185791 00° 18691 HOITALS INIHNAY DNINOZ 000~£0L-00%-TOT
S1°9¥ Go-00T’2 00"5L2 00°008°T 00" 006°¢€ 00°006°% SEOYM JEINOISSIHKOD 000-20L~00¥-TOT
ONINOZ 3 ONINNYI4 - 00F 3dsd

68°ITT (967 0FL’'S) 8 1E£8°F 9% "8EC'PS 00°86Z 8% 00" 862°8% INEHIOMOANT HEONYNIQYO - To€ 3dsa Te3cl
Qe 0 00" 0 000 0070 000 000 1804 ANYIEAQES SEILITIIN C00-0T6~TOE-T0T
66°26 §Z°89T 0L 1%2Z GLT 1822 00" 0CF ‘T 00" 00%’'e INFHAOE0ANT EONYNIQIO-IIVETIN 000-098-1T0E-10T
8S"9ET  (T9°¥¥1’8) 95°€E8'T TS FFT HE 007000762 £0° 00052 SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000-208-TOE-TOT
0070 0070 0G0 0070 0o"o oo SHITEANS 000-9ZL-TQE~TOT
000 000 000 co g 000 oo SHSNIAXE QESUOERIH 000-1ZL-T0E~TO0T
GETEB Q0-9¢€2 0T"8TT 00 18T'T 00°LTF'T 00 LIP’T NS L Len Q00-8TL~-T0E~TOT
187601 (pZ-z9) ZTLIT 0T TLIT 00°60T'T 00"60T'T SEXYI TIOYAYd 000-CTL-T0E-TOT
EE EB 007 00L 00°0GE 0ot o0s’e 00°00Z'F 00-00Z’% FONVIASNI HITYIH 000-%04-T0E-TOT
EE"€8 00729¢°2 00 TI8T'T 00°018'TT Q6 ZLI VT 00 ZLT %Y SEOYM-INTREDEOANE SNINOZ 000-£0L-T0E-T0T
GO0 0070 000 0070 0070 000 SHEHYM HTHYLSNOD 000-Z0L~TOE~TOT
INIWEDE0INT ZONYNITEO - I0£ 3dad

00" 0 00" 0LO'ETE 00°0 000 00" 0LO LTS 00°0L07°ET6 SaNNA YIHIO Ol SHHEASNYEI ~ 067 3ded TB3cg
000 0ot o 000 0070 00" 0 0070 aNad MEINIONELSTRINT / SNTIL Z0b~666-062-T0T
0ot 0 000 000 000 0o 0 00°0 aNAE 9Fd SUFISNYHEL ONILWYdd0 §5Z-666~062-T0T
co-e 000 000 0C- 0 000 000 aNQd dSNI ~9aTg/SYHASNTEL 6¥2-666-062-10T
co"Q 000 0070 000 00" 0 0o 0 5900 0L SYHISNTIL §yT-666-062-10T
00"0 00°0L0’52Z co-o 000 00° QL0 S5e 00" 0LO 52 QRO ZEEIENED/ SYEISNTEL 607~666~062-10T
0070 0e 0007888 00°C 0G0 000007888 0070007888 GNAE LY/ EAISNYIL 90Z-666-067~T0T
gaanlTpuadxyg

aNnd TYEENAS - I0T puna

axEsn {HEONEY) KHON (d42Ed) ¥ONI (FEONEY) FMON IE9dnd JHANINY 1A9q0d NOTIIdTED8E] HEAHON 19

1209 % FONYTYE £Z/0E/%0 HINOW €£20Z/0E/%0 £2-2202 TYNIDIE0

ATITTIIYAY ¥OX ALIAILDY AONYIVE Q1A £z-2202

Lz/6  ebeg

JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥0H LMOddd HUOLTUNISXE INY HONHAMS

£Z0T/0E/70 ODONIONE (Q0I¥dd

dm] @soy :dd
dIdgEd I9sf

WY $7:80 €20Z/€0/50



QNN TYENED - T0T putd

007 0% LLT6TB'8TT T 80797911 £Z7995°218 00 98£7TE0'T 00°98£°TEQ T STIALIANAIXE TYIOL
TZ°€69°T (§Z2°089°LL}) 00TL0F 86 gz 099’28 0o 000’s 00°000°S INHWNEOYNYH ADNIOUIHZE - 666 348 Tviol
00°Q0T (527099 °¢8) 00" LOT ‘8% 527099728 000 000 STINLIONEIXE ¥dyyY 000-T68-666-10T
0070 007 000°S 000 0070 00°000°S 00°000°s dXE INIWIDUNTA ADNIDUTHE 000-068-666~T0T
. INTHEOYNYH AONEDNIHE - 656 3ded
Sy-6TT (2618971} 0070 Z6°16Z°8 0070739 00701972 06L 2dag Teaol
Sp-GZT  (Z6°189°T) 0070 Z6°162°8 9070129 00019 S SADIAYHS TYALOTEINOD 000-T06-06L-T0T
oL 3dag
ZTL"8T LBTELRTY 00" ¢ €0°928°6 00 005°2S 007005 ‘28 NOTIIYEED®E ¥ §¥¥¥d - TG4 3d=a TeElon
02°T LOTTEG'6E 000 E6°8BLY 00 000°0F 00°000°0F INFHEAOIARI MI¥d 000-GL6-TSL-TOT
80" 0 00°0 Q0-o 00" o a0 o0 00°0 WIVA-AYILAO TYIILYD 000-0L6-T6L-TO0T
0z gz1  (0T1°088) 000 0T-9080°¢€ 0070052 00°005°Z SEILIATIOY 5 SHYEO0Yd 000-996-TSL-TOT
0070 007000°¢ 0070 0070 00000 ‘e 00°000°€ SNTEIANIONT ¥HYd 000-976-TGL-TOT
£5°68 00 gEL 0070 00749279 00700074 00000 ‘L AONYNIALNIYH (NY SMIVIEd 000-0E6-TSL-TOT
NOTIW@EDEd » S¥¥Yd - I6L 3d9Q
0070 00°00070T 00" 0 000 00000701 00°000°0T SEOTAMES NHEZILID - 099 adeq Te3ol
00°0 007 000°s 0070 00°0 0G 00076 00°000°S SNAZELID YOINES 000~5%8-099-10T
(a[oldls] 00°000°S 000 Q0" 0 06 000°S 00°000°s HONVISISSY HINOX ATIOH 000~-578-099-T0T
SEITANES NEZILID - 099 3deq
LF 0L 65 L68°FF ¥ 19F IF*BOT LOT 00°200°2ST 06°200°2ST SMMOM DITdnd - £9% 3deq TE30L
00" 0 00°000°0T 000 000 Q0°000°0T 00°000°0T IONYNALNIVHR-LNAODDY JIAIESTI 000-GE6-E9F-TOT
Z1° 1T 8z°5%£’C 0070 ZL 762 00°0%9 ‘2 00 069’2 STAALICNELRE TOIINOD ISEd Z00-0E6-E9%~T107T
00" 00T 2970 000 §£°15¢’2Z8 00°zss‘ge 00°266'z8 HEIYOTHD JY0d TIAVED T00-0E6-E2%~10T
000 00000 10¢€ 0070 000 007000708 a0 0eo‘oe TONYNIINIVH a¥0d 000-0E6-ESF~TOE
52706 TP 9SL°T 000 667552791 00" 00078T 0000081 A¥Q dN-NYATI 000-525-€9%~TOT
80°98 L0 969 0070 £6°EQE’Y 007 000’s 00°000 ‘¢S ANITIRDEG 000-£25-E9%~-T10T
TL°LB 127 L8 $G° 197 6L TTIL’E 00-008°¢ 00°008°€ SIHOIT IEFILS 000~8FF-£9%-10T
sy¥oM 2I7dnd - £9¢ adsa
Ga° €Y Z0° 998 co-Q 86°22% 00696 007656 STYIAdY JO GUY0d ONINCEZ - 0Ty 3dag Teiol
0070 00" 0 000 000 0o o co'o ORINIVEL % SHAd 000-0£8-0TF-T0T
gaInaTpusdxy
aMAE TYEENES - 10T pung
assn (WEONEY) FREON (8030} ¥ONI (FRIONEY) FHON IH90nd GIANINY LE9ang NOILATEDSE] AHARON ‘1D
190d % IIRVTIYLD £Z/0€/50 HLINOW €202/0E/%0 £2-2202 TYNIDTEO
HTHYTIEAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIYE dIA £2-220¢

LZ/9 1obeg

£20¢/08/70 DNIANE dOT¥dd

JdIHSHNMOL TS0¥ d0d I¥0dEY HENLIANHAdXE OGNV HONZATH

dmI, ssoyg :49d
Hiddgd3d :Issn

WY ¥#9:80 €20Z/80/50



SHINITANEAXH 3 SHONHATY AC 19N

AR (£6°LTL'880°T) (0€ €LB 00T) €6 E06°ELE (00 ¥T8 ¥18) (00" BT8 F18)

007 0F LLT6T878TZ T 80°9%¥ 91T ££°996°218 00°98£°TE0'2 00°98£°1£0°2 SHEALIONEEXE TYIOL

TE"68 ¥8°T0TY0ET §L°28G7%1T 9T 0LF ‘980T 007 2L579T2'T 00"ZLG9TTT SAONTATE TYIOL

i aNnd TYEENIS - T0T pund

assn (WIONEY) HMON (M0FA) ¥ONI {FMONTY) FEON IE90Nd JIANTAT Lasand NOIIATEDSHA] HAEAAN 1D
I9ag % AONYTYE £2/0E/¥0 HINOK €ZOT/0E/F0 £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
ATELTIVAY ¥03 ALIAILOY FONYTIYE QIX £E-2202

€Z0Z/0E/70 ONIANE dOIMEA dul @s0¥ 4d

dI9dEd :Ies)

dATHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥Ood IMO4TY HINIICGNIIXH ONY INNIAEY Wd ¥7:80 €Z0Z/E0/60

L2/ :abeg



00°00T (LB PEG'E) 00°0 L6 FES’E 00°0 0070 SHMALIANIIXE % STANIATE A0 IEN

69°L 00°T0%°E 00" 0 00°00¢€ 00" T06°€E 00" 106 SMINLIANIIXE TYIOT

1£°86 £0°99 oot o L6 FER’E 00" T06°E 00" T06°€E SENNEATY TYIOL

aANNAd EONYNIINIVW FATEQ XOLIVWOEdY - 107 pung

697 L 00°T09°€E 000 00°00¢ 00" T06’€E 0C"T06°E SENLIANEEXT TYIOL

69°L 00 TO9 ‘€ 00" o 00" 00g 00 T06°E 00°106°¢E 000 3deQ Te3IOL

00" 0 06" 0 00°0 000 000 ac 0 SGRNI MEHIO 0L SYTISNYEL 000~666-000-102

00" 0 00°9L 000 0070 00"9L 00°9L SOCENYTIIEDSIH 000=5¢6-000-102

787 L 00°5267°¢ 0o0-a 00°700¢ 00°GZ8'E Qorsea’e HONYNIZLNIYR % SUIvdEY 000-0€6-000~-T02

000 3dag

sainyTpuadxy

1£°86 £0°99 000 L6 FEB’E 00" 106’ 00 T06°E SEANIATY TYIOL

1£°86 €099 00" 0 L6 vE”’E 00" T06°¢ 00°106°¢ 000 3deqg TE3OL

0070 000 00°0 000 000 coTo SUAISNVIL 000-669-000-T0¢

00001 0070 000 00-sza’e 00°6Z8'€E £0"sZ8’E SINIWSSESSY TYIDIEAS 000-2.9-000-102

ZT°€T €099 000 L6°6 00r9L 00" 9L ISTIALNT 000-%99-000-T02

ooo adeg

S/NUDADY

ORAS EONYNHINIVA FAIYd XOLIVHOIdY - 10Z Pund

adasn {(FONdgY) WEON (90Fa) ¥WOMI (FEONEY) WEON LESANG THANTHY Laoang NOILATEISA] VEEAON T
Iodd % FONYTHL £2/0€/F0 HINCH £T0Z/0E/%0 £2-2202 TYNIDINO
FTITIIVAY ¥Od ALIAIIOY FONYTIYE QLX £2-220¢

tz/8 iebeg

dITHSNMOL

CZ0Z/0E/ 70 ONIANIE CQOIYHI
HSOHM MOd IMOdTE TIALTIANIAYXH ONY FONTART

dm] =sog :d9gd
HIgdEad :3assn
W ¥7i80 €202/€0/50



00°00T {(ZT1-229’T) {(Q0-008) Z1°229°1 00°0 00" 0 STANLIANIEXH % SHONIATY JO IEN

y0°GL 9L €SP’ 007008 FZT9LE L 00°0ER’6 00°0£8°6 SEANLIANZIXE TYIOL

75716 ¥3-1€8 0070 9€£°866°8 D0°0E8’6 007 0£8'6 SEANNTATE TEIOL

1aNAT EONYNIINIVW FATHC SNITEAH - £0Z pund

PO GL 9L €SV 007008 PZTOLEL 0o 0cg’e 0oT0gg’s SHEALIANAdXH TYLOL

POGL 9L E5¥’T 007008 v 9LE L 00°0E8‘6 00°0cg’s 000 2dag TeRIOL

000 000 0070 Q070 0070 oo SHAAS NI L 000-~666-000-£02

00°0 00 0EY 0G0 0070 00°0€9 007 0ES SNOEANYTTIDSIH 000~556-000-E02

81708 9L°€Z8°T 00-o0c8 2 9LE L 00700Z°6 00-00g’s AONYNITINIVH/ S9I¥dad 000-0£6-000-E0T

000 3dsg

sazniTpusdxy

7616 79 TES 0070 9£°866°8g 00°0£8°8 00 0E8 ‘6 SAANZATE TYIOL

7516 ¥9°TES 000 9E"B66°8 00°0£876 00°0£8°6 000 3deg TE3IC]

0070 0070 goQ 00" 0 000 00*0 SHEASNTIL 000-669~-000-£02

G9-6§ 00°00% 000 00t008’s 00°00Z'6 00° 00z’ SINHMSSHSSY TYIDAdsS 000~2L9-000-£02

667 TE ¥9 IEY 00" 0 9£°86T 00 0E2 00°0g9 ISHIEINT 000-%98-000-£0Z

000 3deg

sSonudssy

ANOd FONYNILNIVA HATHC ANITIAZ - £0% pung

axsn (FHONEY) HHON {do=a) ¥9ONI (WEONEY) FRION LEHANE CHENERY I3oand NOILAI¥OSHd HHETHON T9
19dd % HONYIVE £2/0E/%0 HINCH EZ0C/0E/VE £2-2202 TYNIDTHO

HTEYIIYAY 04 AIIAIIOY HAONYTYT TLE £2-2202

Le/6 rebeg

JTHSNMOL HESOE ¥0Od I90dEY FUNLIONIIXE NV HONEAEY

£202/0E/70 ONIGNT qOIHFE4

dmy, =50y :ga
HIGEHU I980
WY P80 £202/£0/%0



00°00T (y£r608°8) (68°2£5°'¢) PET608°¢E 00°C 00°0 STANLIANSHAKE % SANNIATE A0 LAN

68° 85 0L %0% 'Y Z1-8ks’s 0ET0TED 00°STL 0T 00°STL 0T SEEALIANAIXE TYIOL

A AR 9L G6G £2°GT F9TGTT 0T 00°§TL 01T 00"STL 0T SENNIATI TYLIOL

IaNAd INIVH "IIVdL SIE - 07 pung

68°85 0L ROF 'R Z1°8%5°¢E 0£°01E’S 00"GTL 0T 00"STLIOT SN IANHERE THIOL

68786 0L %0% ‘% Z1°8%6°€E 0E°0TE‘2 00°GEL'OT 00°STL 0T 000 3deq@ T®IOL

0070 000 0070 Q070 00" 0 000 HHASNRIL 000-666-000-%02

0070 00°0 00-o 0070 000 0070 SOOANTTIEOSIH 000-586=000-F02

688G 0L FOF'F Z178¥6°¢ 0g-0TE’Y 00°STL 0T 00°STL 0T AONYNALNIYH Q00-0E6-000-702

000 3deg

saanirtpuadxyg

Py Pe 9E° 665 £Z76T 79°6TT 0T 00°GTL‘0T 00°STL 0T SEANEATY TYIOL

PE b6 9£° 565 €261 F9°6IT 0T 00°GTL 0T 00°STL 0T 000 3deqQ Te3oL

000 000 0070 0070 00° ¢ 000 AHISNTIL 000-669-000~F0%

02" L6 9€°16€ €T°ST P9 6TT 0T 0011901 00"ITF 0T SINTHSSESSY TYIDE4ES 000-2L9-~000-%02

co'e 00°FOE 00" 0 000 0o v0s 00" %0¢ EHOONI ISEYIINI 000-%89-000-%02

000 3daa

sanuasA

aMnd INIVH TIVYEI 2I9 - F0Z pung

qEsn (IIONEY) FRHON {¥go"a) oM {REONEY) WION 19009 CEANITY rEsand NOILATEDSEA VIEHAN 19
90 % HONYTYE £2/0€/%0 HINOH £20Z/0£/%0 £2-2202 TYNIDIHO
AIIYIIYAY MOd ALIAILDY HONYTYHE dLX £2~2202

Le/oT  iebeg

JdIHSNMCOL ES0¥ ¥O0d4 L304EY HAOLIGNHIXE JNY A0NIEATE

£Z0Z/0€/70 DNIANT JOTYHE

dm], 8soy :49d
HIdEC X280

W 79280 €20Z/€E0/60



00°00T (¥8°85Y 1) (Cco-008) ¥8°86F T co'0 000 STINITANIIXT 3 SHONIAHE IO IEN

0Z°95% BT LOL'T 007009 18706172 0o°868°¢ 00°858°E STIALTARIAKE TYIOL

€9°€6 GET8YT 00°0 §9°6%9°¢ 00" 868°€E 00°868°¢E SHANIATE TYIOL

TINIVR FATEA SWYTITIM -~ G0Z PUng

0z 9§ 6T LOL'T 00008 T8°081°¢C 00°868°¢ 00" 868°¢E STINLIANIIXE TYIOL

0Z°96 BT LOL'T 00°00% 18°06T°2 00°868°¢ 00°868°¢ 000 3dsa TE3CL

000 po-o 00°0 06°0 600 000 IETISNAL C00+-666-000-502

00°0 00°C 000 0070 000 000 SNOTNYTTIISIH 000-556-000-502

0Z°9¢ BT LOL'T 00008 T8°061°¢ 00°868°¢€ 00°868°E FIVATI/ TONYNITINT YR 000~0EB-D00O-5CT

000 3deg

saanaTrusdxy

£3°€E6 SE"8PE 00" 0 G9 6P9°E 00" 868°¢€ 00°868°¢€ SHANIANY TYIOL

£9°£6 SE°8¥T 0070 GO VS '€ 00°868°¢ 00-868°E 000 3dea Te30L

000 00°0 000 00" 0 000 00°0 SYTISNYEL C00-669-000-502

00°56 007061 Q070 00°0T9°€E 00°008°¢E co-008°¢€ SINTHSSHESSY TYIDHAS 000-2.9-000-502

9% 0% gc-8g 00°C §9°6€E 00°86 0086 EHOONI ISEIELNT 000-%99-000-502

00¢ 3dag

ganusasy

INIYW EATIC SHYITIIM -~ §0Z pung

agsn (HIONTY) WION {90Hd) ¥ONI (FEONEY) HION IE9aNE qIaNERY 139409 NOIIJT¥OSHA YEGHON 19
1509 % HONYTYY £Z/0E8/%0 HLINOHW ETOT/0E/ 70 £€2-2Z0%T TENIDIVMO
TITETICAY ¥Cod ALIALIOVY FONYTYE dIX £Z-2Z0T

L2/TT :sbed

£Z0Z/0E/P0 ONIUNE dCcI¥dd

dITHSNMOL ES0¥ 904 1¥0dHd FIALIUNEIXH ANV IONIATI

dmT @50y :€gd
dIGHHT x280
WY $7:80 £20&/£0/G0



SH Iz (6T 167 '8L0°T) 8769872 6T 16 06T (00" 000 “888) {00 0007"888) STANLIANEAXE ® SHENNIATL A0 LHEN
26766 00°000706L 00" 0 00 0007986 00 00079LL T 00°000°9LL°T STIALTANAIXH TLIOL
67 ZET (6T T6%‘882) G87G987¢ 6T T6F'9LT T 00°000888 00000 ‘888 SENNIATL TEIOL
TONOE H¥Id - 90¢ pund
ARt 00°000°06L 0070 000007986 007 000‘2LL T 00°000°9LL’T STHAIIGNEAXE TYIOL
25°6% 00°000°06L 0070 0070007986 00°000‘9LL’°T 0070007944 °T 000 3dsg TeE30]
0070 00- 000888 000 000 00°000‘888 007000 “888 WHASNTIL 000-666-000-902
060" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 AY¥TLO0 IYIIAYD 000-0L6-000-902
600 0070 0070 000 00°0 0o 0 NMOIIOETEINDD TYDIQEN DSIK G00-L56-000-902Z
080 0070 0o 0 000 0070 0070 AOTHEDETYHD XYL 000-956-000-902
0070 000 000 0¢T0 0o 0 0070 £ NOILVIS-SOOMNYTINISIN 100-556~000-902
00°0 000 000 0070 0o g 0070 SNOUNYTIHOS IN 000-656-000~-920¢2
0G0 000 00°0 0070 8070 000 HONYNALNIYH ONY NIy 000-0£6-000~902
POTTTIT (007000786} 000 007000986 00°000°888 00000988 NOILAGTHINGD ¥ID0N 000~-Z08-000-90Z
000 00°0 0t o 000 0070 el §9174408 000-92L-000-90%2
00°0 Go"o 00°0 0070 000 000 HSNEAXE TEYOIQEH/ YOI 000-GTIL-000-907Z
000 0o e 000 000 oo 0070 SESIAYES TYNOSHEA 000-Z0L-000-902
000 3daa
g9InATRpUsdxy
¥ 28T {61 T6F‘88Z) §8°G88‘2 BL I6FSLTT 00000888 007000888 SAONIATE TLIOL
67°2£T (6T 167 ‘88Z) §8°688‘2 BT T6F‘9LT T 00°00G ‘888 007000888 000 3deQ TEIOR
0070 00" 00C ‘888 00" 0 000 000007888 00°000°888 SUTISNYIL 000-669-000-902
00" 0 00°0 0070 000 Q0" 0 000 £ NOILYLS-X¥aNOS T00-589-000~902
000 00°0 0070 000 Q0" 0 00°0 SIJITOEMY AIANNS 000-589-000-902
00°00T  (56°029°€) 58759872 G6°0T%E 00°0 0070 FHOINI ISHIEINT 000~%98~000~908
600 00" 0 Qoo 080 0070 000 XYL AI¥EJO¥d TYNOSYEE dIVANN 000~0ZF~000-90¢8
00°00T  (FPE-0L87CLT D) 000 PZT0OLB ZLT T 0070 0070 SNCIIDITION X¥I LNIDMOD 000-0TP-000-902
000 3ds¢
Santansy
aNAd HNIL - 907 pund
azsn (FMHONEY) HHON (d0Ed) ¥9ONI (FEONTY) WEON LADHANE TOHANIIHNY hiRcralafals NOIIETEDSHA IRERAN 1O
Ioad % FONYTYE €T/0E/F0 HINOKW ET0C/0E/T0 £2-220¢T TENIDIHO
TITCIIVAY HOd ALIAIIDY AONYTYE LA £2-2202

LzZ/zT 9bea

JTHSNMOL dAS0¥ ¥0d IMOdEY EdALICNEIXYE JNY HONZAMT

£Z0Z/0€/70 ONIONA QO0I¥HEd

dmI =50¥ :gd
IIHEEHE A28

WY ¥%:80 £€02/€£0/50



00°00T Z6°Z00'ET (g 922’1} (z6°ZCO'ET!} 000 0070 SMENLIONTIXE ¥ SEONIATE 30 I3IN
IG 1§ LFT09€E’LT 6£°922°T €GTEER ‘ST C0-008°s¢e 00°00875¢€ STEALTIANIEXE TYIOL
6T°GT 68" €9€70¢E 00°0 T2°9€F S 00°00876G¢ 00008 7GE SEANIATI TYIOL
GNNd XHEIINED - 607 PuUnd
1571 LPT09E°LT 6£°9ZZ2°'T €567 /8T 00 008'SE 007008 °GE STANLIANIAKE TYIOL
16716 LT 09ELT 6679221 £6°6EV 8T 00008 °SE 00°008°s¢ 000 2dsg Telol
000 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 0070 VEISNTIL 000-666-000~602
057 LY 00°0%2’¢E 000 00°0GL‘9 00°00G70T G0 00070T AYIIN0 TYIIAYD 000-0LB~000-602
000 00°00g’e oo 0070 00°000°€ 00 000’s ASNEEXE 2SIK 000-656-000~602
00" 0 00°000°F 0ot o 000 007000 "% 000007 SHIVLEY ENOLS HAVMD I00-0£6-000~602
L7189 98°9¢£L’S 6£°922°T PEE92 6 00°0007S5T 00°000°ST FONENELNIYH 0O0-0E6-000~602
000 00" 00E 000 (aloRdlo] 00° 008 00" 00E ONISIINTEACY TYDHT 000~006-000-60¢
000 0o o 0070 000 0ot o 0oto SENT 000-0£8-000-~60%2
rAS A 00°STL'T co- 0 00" 68¢ 007000’z 0oTo00‘e SEOIANES TYALOYEINOD 000~T08-000-602
SLTZET (BT 1YY Co-o 6L T¥L'Z 00°006°T 00°00S‘T SEITAA0S 000-9ZL~000-602
000 0070 000 000 00" ¢ 00°0 SHSNEAXE JESUNGHITI 000-1ZL-000-602
000 co-o 000 00°0 Co"o 00°0 HSNEdXE H¥YOIQER/YOIL 000-STL-000~602
00°0 oG o 0070 0070 6ot o 000 SEDIAGHS 0%0-20L-000-60T
000 00" o 000 0070 0ot o 000 NOIXHS LNYISISSY 0ED-Z0L-000-602
000 000 000 GO0 000 0c" 0 NOIXES 0E0-Z0L-000-602
goo 3dsa
saaniTpusdxy
61°5T 6L E9E0E 00°0 19°9€v’S 00" 0GB ‘GE 00°008SE SAANIATY TYIOL
61°GT GETEYECE 00" 0 19°9¢% s 00008 G¢E 00°008°¢E 000 adea TElOL
0oo 00°0Le ST 0070 000 00-0L0's2 00" 0L0 SE SHEISINILL 000-66%-000-602
0ot o 00°006°2 600 0o o 0070052 0o-00s’e SIIIEDTT AMANAS 000~589-000-60¢2
€02zt (1879} 0070 19°9€E 00°0¢ 0008 FWOONT ILSTHEINI 000-F99-000-602
000 Q070 6o o 000 0070 0070 SHOIAMES 000-9%9-000-602
0g e 00790 co"Q 0o o 0070 0070 SEEI EHASNYEL JOT 000-5%9-000-60¢2
0G°L9 00°06€ 000 00-oTe 00°002°T 0o0-o0e’t INTAMOUNT/ SETYS JOT 000-$¥9-000-602
LSTCY 00°0T% ‘2 eJopdl¢! 00°06G°% 0o-0007L 00 0007L SETYS IOT 000-£¥9-000-602
000 0070 000 000 0ot o 0ot o FATIVILS INTNAY-8EHA 000-809-000-602
000 adag
SaNUDLDY
annd XEAIENED - 602 pung
assa (FEONTY) TRION (dDEa) ¥WONI (REONEY) WION LASINE CHONHNY 13oand NOILAIEDSHU gETHAN 19
I9dd $ FONYTIVE £2/0£/%0 HINOKH £Z0Z/0E/ 70 £Z-2202 TYNISTHO
HIGUTIIYAY BOI ALIAILOVY AONYTIYE CGLA £g-¢gle

LZ/ET rabed

£202/08/%0 ONIGNE QOoIddd

JdIHSNMOL dS09 ¥0d IMOddd BY0LICNISXE INY ZONIATA

dmI @sog :d4d
ATddHd I980

WY ¥7:80 €TOZ/ED/SC



Q07001 (SPTLD8'T) 00052 GHTLOE'T oo'o 000 STANLIONAEKE » SHANIATI A0 IAN

§G¢°FE 00t008°T 000 00" 056 00°05L’T 00 05L°T STANIIANEIXE TYIOL

LZT00T (5% L) 00082 SFLSLTT 00°0§L°Z 00" 05L°T SANNTATT TYEIOL

IONNT EONYNIINIVH HATE0 AYMAILIC ~ 022 pund

GG FE 00°008°1T 00°0 00056 00°06L°Z 00°05L°2 SHENLIANAIXE TYIOL

T 4 00°008°T 000 Q07056 0070672 00" 0%4°T 000 3deg TRIOL

00°0 0ot o 00°0 0070 000 0g°0 JSTH-SYAASNYEL 000~666-C00-0C¢2

000 000 0oo 6o 0 00" o 0070 SNOANYTTAISIH 000~556-000-02¢2

85 ¥E 00°008°T 000 00° 056 00°0SLE 00" 0SL’Z FONYRILNIVH GNY SEIvdTd 000~0E6~000-022

000 3deq

geiniTpusdxy

LZ700T (SF- L} 00t 0sz GFTLGL'Z 00 0GL'Z 00°0GL‘Z SAORTATE TYIOL

LZ°00T (s L) 007052 GHLEL'E 00°08L°2 00-0sL°Z 000 3deg TeE3OL

00" 0 0ot o 0070 0G0 00" 0 00°0 SUHASNTIL 000-669-000-022Z

00°00T 000 007052 Q0 0sL‘Z 00" 06L°T 00°0GL'E SLNIHSSESSY TY¥IOEES 000-2L8-000-022

00 00T (5% L) 0070 SvUL 000 00" 0 INOONI LSEYELINT 000-%95-000-02%Z

000 3deg

sanusazy

aNOE FONYNIINIYWN HATIC AYMIILIO - 022 PURg

qEsn (FICREIY) FRON {g0ma) EONI (FRIONEY) HHON I39and JHANINY Lasdang NOIIdITEDSEd MHERAN 15
IBad % HINEIYL £Z/0£/%0 HIROW £Z0CT/0E/ 70 £Z2-2202 TYNIDTEC
FIITIIVAY ¥Od ALIALLOY IONYIYE GLX AT XA

LZ/%¥1 :ebeg

dTHSNMOL HSOYW ¥0d 19049 MINIIONHIXE ONY HdONEAHY

EC0Z/0E/P0 SNIUNHE dOoIddd

dm] ss09d €0
BIgdEI TI98n
WY 59280 €202/€0/50



007001 00-08T’% (00°0007%} {(00°08T'%) 000 000 STINIIANEXT ¥ SEONEASY J0 LAN

LOTZE 007061701 00 000'F 007 018°% 00*0007ST C0°000°ST STIALTANAEXE TYIOL

0z % 0070LE®T 000 00" Q€9 00°0007ST 00°0007ST SEONITAMY TEIOL

19900 - §%Z pung

L0°ZE 0G 06T 0T Q07 000°F 00" 0T8’F Q0T000°ST 00° 000781 SMNLIANEIXE TYIOL

Lo-ze 007081707 00°000'% 007 018°F 00°000°ST 0070007617 000 3dsg Te30L

000 0o a 0070 000 00°0 0070 UEISNTIL 000-666—000-5FZ

0070 0ot o c0"0 000 0ot o 00°0 INZRAINDE FHTd 000-0L6-000-5F2

000 00°0 000 00°o £00 oo SINIHNIACHANT NOIIYTEOME/SWMdvd T00-0£6-000-5FZ

827 1% 0 008°‘E 00°000‘F 00°000°% 00" 008°L 00°008°L YIYITI EHOH YONIH 000-0£6-000-5%2

000 000 00°0 600 000 000 ONTIHSITANd ONY SNIINTHd 000-006-000-5%2

S 1T 00" 06E°9 00 0 00018 00-00Z 'L 00°002°L SEDIAYNES JITEAd 000-£08-000-5%2

00°0 000 0G0 0070 00" 0 000 SHRTHEVE TYINIDEIHOEY FTACHEI £00-208-000~5%2

000 000 0070 00°0 000 0ot o NOILYYISINIHAY 000-0ZL-000~6%7

oco adsa

serng Touadxy

0% 00°0LE'FT 0o 0 00" DES 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SAONIATE TYIOL

gz ¥ 00°0LE’®T 000 00°0E9 00°000°ST 00°0007ST 000 3deg TE3OL

00°0 0o 0 000 00°0 0ot o o0 WEASNTIL 000-662-000-9FZ

000 600 000 0070 000 000 SANEAIAIJ 3 ISHEHINI 000~%99-000-6¥Z

(el 4 00 0LERT c0°0 00" 0E9 00 0007sT 00°000°ST AINOOD-SId IO 000-885-000-6%2

000 3deg

ganusaADy

9800 - SHZ PUng

agsn {(INONTY) WION (90mq) dINT ({IONEY) FMON 1E9ang JAANTY LEHUNG NOIILATEDSE] TEEHAN TD
1909 % EONVTYL £2/0€/%0 HINOW €Z0Z/0E/%0 £2~2E0T TYNISTHEC
HIEYTIVAY ¥OJ ALIAILDY HONYIVE dIA £T~2T0T

£20Z/0E/70 DNIANI A0I¥dd dmz ®soy :dd

AIgdEd tI9sN

LZ/ST :ebea dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥O& I¥0ddd dIAlIANEAXE aNY IONIATEE WY $%:80 ET0Z/E0Q/SC



0070 00" 0 0070 0070 go° 0 0070 SHINLTANEIXE ¥ SUONEARY JO0 LaAN

0o°¢ 0070 go e 0070 0070 go"e SHENLTUNIAKT TYIOL
0o°C 000 0070 000 0070 0070 SHANHATY TYLOL
T8N -~ LPE PUNE

00°0 00°0 [sje e 0070 00°0 0670 STANILIANIINYE TYIOI
0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 oo e 000 000 1dag 1E310L
00" 0 0070 oo-o 00°0 00°0 0670 ALNOOD 01 SQEII09d ZTIVS 4SK TO0-££6-000-LFC
0070 600 00" 0 0070 0o°0 0070 INBHAYd MMOQ - 4SH TO0~2£6-000-LVE
000 0g°o 000 oo o 00°0 [0 0] NOIIWLIITIGYHAS — 4SH TO0-TE6~000-LFZ
00°eo G0°0 0070 600 00" 0 a0 0 NOILITOWHG IDELOWd - dSH T00~-0£6~000-LF2
0070 00" 0 0070 0e° ¢ 000 0070 ESNIIXE HOVATIW dSN 000-098-000-LFZ
0070 0070 0070 000 000 00°0 RI¥IEE INTID - SESMEIXE 000-008-000-LFZ
0070 000 00°0 000 00" 0 0070 LNTHTI LT 000-8TL-000-LFZ
0070 ao"0 0070 000 00°Q 00°0 SEXYL TICYAYd 000-GTL-000-LFZ
0o°¢C g0 0 go"¢ 00°0 0070 00°C FONTEASHT HITYIH d8N 000-#0L~000-LFZ
000 0070 0o°e 0070 00°0 00°Q dSN - SEOYM 000-Z20L-000-L¥FC
coo 3d=a

sarnlTpusdxg

000 00 000 00°0 00°C go-¢ SENNIATT TYIOL
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 G6C-0 000 adeg TRIOL
00 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 FHOONI ILETEHLNI 000-799-000~L7C
000 0o0°0 a]s R} 00 go-o co*o SETYS HSO0H 000-685-000~-L7%C
00°0 00"e 00°0 0070 oo o 00" 0 SINFHISINGHITE INYED -~ 4S8N 000-885-000-L%Z
go0 3daa

SONUSADY

dSN - LPT Pung

THSH {HEONSY ) WION {EDHa) WONI (FHONTGY) FEON LAO0ANT CEANTNY LHDANE NOILdIgosHd YHHON T2
20709 % HFONYIYS £Z/0£/70 HINOH £2Z0Z/08/%0 £2-2202 TENIDTYEO
FTIYTIVAY HWCId ALIATLOY AONYTIYE ALA £2-2202
£ZOZ/0E/P0 DNIANH dOIdHd dmy ssoy :€Q

AIEEEd 1I98N
LZ/9T :ebea dTHSNMOL ESOM 804 IMOdEY TEAIIANIAXE ONY HONEAE WY b%:80 €20Z/£0/50



LT7€6 09" %L6'E 02 €66 'L 0 62T’es COT00T'6¢8 00 GOT 65 STIALTONIAXE TELOL
LE €6 09°¥%L6'¢E 0Z7€56°L 0F° G621 S5 00" 00T'6S 0000165 TLE 3deq TRIOL
00" 0 00" 0 0070 00" 0 0070 00" 0 SARISNYEL 000-666-TLE-BFT
000 Q0" 90 0070 000 0070 0070 ASNAIXE SOOFNTTITADSIH 000-SG6-TLE-EVT
00" 0 0070 0ot o 000 00°0 060" 0 SINFHISHNERITI NOIIJI¥DSHYd 000-SZ6-TLE~GVE
0070 000 00°0 0070 0o 0 00" 0 HONYMOTTY FOVETIH 000-098-TLE-6FT
0070 co-0 0ot o Q070 0ot o 0070 SENCHAFEIAL 0O0~0G8-TLE-6FT
0070 00" ¢ 00°0 00°0 0070 00-0 SNOILATYOSHAS/ SONILIEH/ SENT 000~0E8-TLE-6FT
£5789 0G°T0T'T 06262 0s°86£7°C G0 005 e 00°005°¢E ASNFSXA QYEHIEAO FOILIC 000~028-TLE-6FE
B0"S0T (S8 FOE) G87079°T B p0E’D 0oTeoo‘e 0C- 0007’9 VOLDHASHNT ONIENNT 0D0-EQ8-TLE-GTE
10756 G876 0£°622°Z 5F-160781 00" 000‘6T 00°000°6T YOIDEASNT TYOTEIDETR 000~Z08-1LE-6FT
00°¢ 0¢ 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 SONILEEN YHHIO Z00~T0B-TLE-6FT
187EL 00 00€E’e 007002°T 00 C0E’s 00 009°2T 0000921 INADYHYH LIRIEd T00-108-TLE-8FT
00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0670 SEOTAMAS TYALOYTILNOD 000-T08-TLE-6¥T
000 00790 eTo ¢! 000 0070 000 FSNEIXET ONITIVW/EOYISCd 000-6ZL-TLE-6VT
06" 0 0070 0ot Q (s]oRdlo] 00°0 000 §HI7Td408 000-9ZL-TLE-6VE
08" 0 0070 000 0c'o 0070 00" 0 SEASNIIXT CHSHAHIN 000-TCL-TLE~BTE
00°0 000 00°0 0G0 0o 0 00" 0 SAXYL LNAWAOTIHEND BO00-6TL~TLE-6FE
oG- 0 0oto 00" 0 Q070 000 0070 ROTIASTEINGD dMI/ININFIIIES 000-8TL~TLE-GFE
060 0070 GO0 000 00" 0 000 ESNEIXT TEYOIAIN/ YOI 000-STL-TLE~GFE
0070 0070 00" 0 0070 0070 coto SADYM TYOITEITO 000-Z0L-TLE~BRE
00°00T  (09-o0s’ad GETPTE’T 0%°008°8 GO0 000 WOLDEASNI TYIINTHOER T00-T0L-TLE-BFE
90" LS 0O0EL 'L 00°00E’T 00" 0LZ 0T 00 000 8T 00°000‘8T TYOINYHOER/MOLDEASNI ONIQTINL 000-TOL~TLE-6FE
1oe 3deq
sarnltpusdxyg
ST 10T  (16°6£6) 00°G88'¥ 16 6EV ‘28 0oro0s’Te 007008718 SENNIANE TYIOL
66766 005 00-688°Y 00" T6F ‘1R 007005718 007005718 TLE adsg Teaol
000 0070 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 SURASNTAL 000-6692-TLE-6FC
000 0070 000 000 00" 0 0070 HHOONI ISTIHINT 000-F99-TLE-6FE
G6°%8 00°8SZ°2 00-€gg 007 ZHL'ZT 00000 ST 00°0007ST SLIMNMEd TYOIINVHIEH 060-9L¥-TLE-GFT
000 00" 0 000 0070 go-e 000 SIIFEHEd TTHEM SEO-9LP-TLE-GFT
£€8°vZT (00°986°'T) 00 02s 0098676 00°000’8 00°oo0’e SLINEEd ONIEHOTS OF0-9LF-1LE-6FT
z9°26 00°TLL'T 00" ESF'T 00622722 0" 000'¥E 000007372 SLIWEEd TYOINIOETH GEO-9LF-TLE-6FT
v1°68 00" 08E 00°S6T 00 021’¢E 0o-oos’e 0o-o0s’‘e METATI NYId TE0-9LF-TLE-6FT
6L°LOT  {00°BTR’T) 00 68T 00" PIv e 06 000 TE 00T000°1E SIIMMEA 9MIQTING 0Z0-9LF-TLE-6FT
TLe adea
00°00T  (16°8%6) 0070 T6°8F6 (a]opdlo] (o]oalls] 000 adeqg T®lOL
00T 00T (16°8%6) 00°0 16°8%6 0670 000 SANTAIAIG 3 LSHIFINI 000-%99-000-6%2
000 adsa
sanuaADdY
aNnd NOTILDEASNI SNIQTING - 6%Z7 pund
azEsn (FIONGY) FMON (MOEQ) HDRI (WIONEY) EON 139008 JEANFHY I@sand NOTIETHISHd WEAWHAN TS
909 % TONYTIYE £Z/08/70 HLINOW E20Z/0E/%0 £T~2E0T TYNIDIEO
FIGVIIVAY "Od ALIAIIDY HONYTYE dIX £2-2202

LZ/LT :2bmg

ATHSHNMOL ES0¥ ¥0E LECdHY HENITANEAXH NV FONMAHAT

£20Z/0E/970 DNIGNE JOTYEd

dm], 8soy :9d
EIGHHQ 4980

WY ¥#:80 €Z0Z2/€0/S0



SHAALIANEEXE % SEANEAEY JO IUN

¥6°12T (TG ¥16°%) {0z-8907¢) TS FIELE 00To0v‘2Ze 00°00% ‘22

LZE6 09°VL6'E 0T £G6°L 0F~SCT’5S 00 00T ‘65 00°00T ‘65 SEANLIANZINE THIOL

ST-I0T ({T6°6E6) 00°688°‘% 16 6ET ‘€8 00700518 00700618 SAANIATE TYIOL

TONDE NOTIDEASNI ONICTING - 6%Z PUNI

aNnE NOIIDEASNI ONIATING - 6%2 pund

aESn (WEONEY) RHON (40Hd) ¥ONI {FDIONTY) WEON 199008 JRANENY 139aneg NOILATIDSHET HEEANN 19
I90g % TONVYTYE £€Z/0£/%0 HINOK £Z0T/0E/F0 £Z-2202 TENIOIHEO
ATEYTIYAY d40d ALIAILOY FONYIYE dii £Z~2Z0Z

£Z0g/05/%0 SNIANI aCTH¥Ed dm] @509 :€d

dIgHEg d@es8)

dIHSNMOL d50Y dH0H LU0dEY H¥MALIANEIXHE ANV EANHAHT WY #%:80 £202/€0/G0

LZ/8T

rabeg



GB8°G9E (85°E52°%) 00" 0 9G6'€58°g 00°009°1T 00°009°T STYALIANHIRE % STANIATT IO LI
¥9° 79 8Z E€EE'TT 00°0 ZL 90T'6T 00°006'0¢ 00°00$°0¢€ STENITIANEIXE THIOL
9L LL ZLTBETL 0070 8Z°096°%2Z 00-00T’2¢E Q0001’28 SEANNIATE TYIOL
aNnd 9 ¥ 4 ~ 657 pung
$9°29 BT E6E’TT 000 ZL90T'6T 00008708 00" 008 ‘0¢ STINIIANTEAXE TYIOL
697 €9 82 €68 707 000 ZLT90T'6T 00°000°0% 00°000’0E g6 3ded TR3ICL
69°E9 BZ £68°01T 00 ZLT90T6T 00-000°0€ a0* 00008 SHEYHOENd INIHAINDE DI 000~SLE6-E6L-G5E
0070 000 00°0 GO0 oc o 000 SEDTANES TYAIDVIINOD 000~108-£6L-GGC
0070 00°0 0090 0g° 0 0070 0070 gAITEANS Dag 000-LEL-£6L-G6TZ
0070 oo Q0" 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 SASNEdXE QESENGHITI 000-TZL-E£6L-GGE
g6 3daq
0ot o 00009 000 00°0 00008 007005 000 adeq Te30L
000 0070 000 000 0ot o co-0 FOUVHD INFRAINDE 984 000~858-000-552
000 0o o oo 00" 0 000 000 ONITIVR/EOYLS0d 000-6ZL-000-552
Q0-0 000 0o 000 co'o 0070 NOIINETEINGD IFd YEAQLTANE 000-8TL-000-552
00" 90 000 00 0 600 0ore 000 NOILOEGTIINGD dMI QEW/YDLd 000~-8TL-000-852
00°0 o0 000 oo 00°¢ 000 ISHEAXE FONTINSHNI HITEIH 000-%0L~000-552
00790 G0 00s (oTollo] 0o 0 007 00§ 00°00% SEOYM-F0IVELSINIRAY FI€YD 000-Z0L-000-852
o000 3deg
saxn3Tpusdxy
9L LL ZLTBET’L 00°0 8Z 096 %2 00 00T‘2E 0070012 SEAANEATE THIOL
9LTLL ZLTBET'L 00" 0 BT 09672 Q0001 ‘ZE 0o pot’ee o000 3deq TeE30]
000 00°0 0070 000 000 000 {NI) SYHISNTIL 000~-663-000-G5Z
G8°FL SE°126 7L 000 ¥OT8LEET 00°005°TE 00°00871€ SELTHDEY DEJ 000-L99-000-952
LE"QET (T T8L) 000 ¥ZZ8E’T 00°008 007009 SANAATALA/ LSEIHLINT 000-%99-000-552
000 3dsg
SanusaAdy]
gRNI 9 3 4 - 67 pung
azsa (MHONEY) FEON (40Fd) 9ONI (WEONEY) WHON LASang CHaNERy IZ0and NOILIIEDSIa WAGHAN TD
I9ad % FONTTYE £Z/08/%0 HLNORW £202/0E/%0 £2-2202 TENIDTHE0
FTTIEUTIVAY ¥0Z ALIAILOV TONTTIVE TLA £2-2202

LZ/61 rebeg

JIHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥O4 IHO4dEd FEOLIANIIXE ONY dNNEAHY

£20Z/0C/70 DONICGNE JqOIddd

dmz esog :gd
ArIdddag Iesn

WY ¥#7:80 E€ZCEZ/EC/S0



$0 1€ L8186 'TT 000 ELT0LE’S G0 Z0E LT 0O Z0E LY STINLIANTIXT » SHANIATI A0 IEN
0070 000 0070 00°0 0070 000 SMANLTCNEIKE TYI0L
70°1g LB TEE'TT 000 £€1°0LE’S 00°z0g’LT 00-E0E LT SHONHALY TYIOL
taNQd FAQIOALSYEANT - ZO0P pund
oo 0c o 00" 90 000 0cTo 0070 SEHALIANAIXE TYIOL
00" 0 0070 0070 000 000 00" 0 000 3dsa TE30L
000 Q0" 0 00" 0 00°0 oo 0070 YAISNTAL 000-666~000-20F%
00-0 0070 00" 9 [aloadel 0ot o 0070 LRARAYE ISTIFINT 000-566-000-20%
0G0 Co'o 0070 Qoo o g Go-0 INFWAYd TYIIONIYd 000-166-000-20%
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 00" g SROUNYTIHOS IR/ AYILAC TYLIAYD Z00-0L6-000-20F%
060 000 00" ¢ 0070 00" o 0070 ALHAYS DITEAd/AYILINOG TYIIAYD T00-0L6-000-20F
0070 000 [l 00°0 go-e 0070 ANYI % 90IE/A¥ILA0 TYIIAYD 000-0L6-000-20F
0070 o0 000 oot e 0070 0070 SNOENYTTIIISIN 000-556-000-20F
0070 0070 000 goo oo 000 STINLIINEIKE LOY WOJETEL 000-0£6-000-20%
0070 000 0cto 0070 000 06" 0 SAIIAYES TYALOTEINGD 000-TO8-000~-20F
0070 000 000 0070 000 060 SAITIANE 000-92L~000-20F%
ooo 3dsg
ssan3Tpusdxy
70 TIE LB TEE 1T 0070 €T 0LE’S 007208 LT 00°Z0E LT SEANYIATI TYIOL
0" 1€ L8 TEETT 00" o €T°0LE’S 00°20E LT 00" Z20E’LT 000 adeg te3OL
000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 0070 0070 SNOANYTTADS TH/ SEHISNYEL Z00-669-000-20F%
0070 0070 00-0 0070 0070 00" 0 ALEEYS OTT90d/SaddSNydL T00-659-000-20F
000 00 Q 000 00°0 0070 00" 0 QYT 3 90T/ SHEdSNYIL 000-669-000-20%
9% LZ 67 TEE’CT 000 157828 % 00°0007LT 00°0007LT SEANNIATI 0¥ WODHETHL 000-ZL9~000-20F%
ZE"ZEZT  (Z9°BEBE) 0o o 29 T10L 00" 20E 00°20¢€ LEENLNT 000~799-000-20F
00°0 0070 0oTo 00790 oeto 000 AHODNE LNTED 000~065-000-20F
000 3dsq
sInuUIADY
GNRE DEOIOALSYIANI - 0% pung
ansn {(WHONEY) REON {(90ET) ¥ONI (WEONGY) FRION IEDANT CHANTRY Iaodang NOZLJI¥0SHT AFHON 19
19048 % HAINYIYE £Z/0E£/70 HINOH ET0E/0E/ PO £Z-2202 TYNIDIEOC
ATHETIVAY ¥Mod ALIAILOY TONYTIYE dLX A4 A
£70Z/0E/%0 ONIANZ A0I¥Ad dug eso¥ :4a
dIddyd =aI°s8n0
Lz2/02 :sbeg dIHSNMOL H50Y ¥0d IMOduY WdNLIdNHdXH ONY HONIATY WY pPP:80 £202/£0/50



00°00T  (FPT WL 000 P PL 000 00" 0 SHUALIINTIXE ? SHONIATY 40 LU

000 00°0 0G0 000 00" 0 000 STINLIANIAXE TEIOL

00°00T  {FT FL) 00" 0 FT TL 000 0070 SANNZEATE TYIOL

¥ % I - T0L pung

00°00T (%1 %L) 00" 0 P VL 00" 0 000 SEQNIATE TYIOL

00°00T  {PT ¥L) 000 LT FL 00" 0 000 000 3deqg TeR3OL

000 000 00°0 000 080 a0 0 SANAE YIHLO -~ SUHISNYEL 000-663-000-T0L

0o00T  (PT°FL) 000 FLoEL 0070 00790 AHOONI LSH¥SINT 000-%39-000~T0L

poo adsa

SanuUaADY

¥ 3 L - T0L pund

azsn (FEONEY) IRION (goma) (FEONEY) LEASANE HONIRY hictalefat:s NOIIdI¥OSAd WIGRAN 1D
Iodd % FONYTYE £Z/0E/F0 HINCOR EZ0T/0E/ %0 £2-ZZ02T TYNIDTHO
FTEVITYAY ¥0d AIIAIIOY FONYTYE dIX £2-2202

Lz/1z  :ebeg

£T0Z/0E/%(0 ONICONE TOIHYd

JIHSNMOL HEOYW ¥0d Id9CdHd HAOLIGNHIXHE ONY HONIATY

dmi sscy :dqd
HIGEHEd 498
WY ¥%:80 £Z0Z/£0/G0



T0°201 (go-¢T) 00°0 B0"Z19 007009 007002 STIALIANEIXE 3 SHONIATE A0 IHN

00°00T (&9 £LT) gote ZOTELT 00°0 000 SHINIIANIIXKE THIOL

G6° 08T (0L 58T} 00°0 0L°G8L 00°009 00 008 SHANIATY TYIOL

TANnE WD - £04L PuUndg

00" 00T (Z9-€LT} 00°0 CY9TELT jo]shate] 000 SHYALIANIIXT TYLOL

007001 (29°€LT) 0070 ZO9TELT 000 0070 o000 3deg TER3OL

0c 0 £o o 00°0 0070 000 60" 0 SHEISNTAL 000-666-000-£0L

00°00T (28 ELT) 000 Z297ELT 000 000 SACENYTTHOSIH 000-856-000-€0L

000 adsq

saIng TousdxzE

S6°0CT (oL*58T) 0070 0L788L 00" 009 00008 SHONEATE TELOL

§6°0ET {0L"58T) 000 0L°S8BL o009 00°009 000 adeg TeElol

S6°0ET (0L7GBT} 00°C 0L G8L 00°00% 00009 SANAAIAIA 3 ISEEHINE 000~-%99-000-€0L

000 3dsqg

SINUSADYT

aNad ®¥: - €04 pumg

adsn (FEONEY) WEOM (go|C} HONI {FMONTY) WICN LI200d GEANINY Lasanyg NOXLATYDSHT VIENRAN T
IHa4g % ADONYTIVd £2/08/70 HINOW £20T/0E/70 £¢-2820¢ TENIDIEC
qATEYTIIVAY FOd ALIAILDY HONYIYE QLX £e¢-22ie

£20Z/0E€/70 ONIANE dOIYHEd
Lz/zZz :ebea JIHSNMOL FAS0Y ¥0& L0dHY MINLIANTEIXI ANY HONHATE

dmI 350y :dd
HIggdHa -ass
WY §%:80 €202/€0/50



00°00T  (T0°0G9'ET) 58°80T TOT0G89 ‘€T 0070 00" 0 SEIALTIANEEXE 3 SENNIATE JO LN

¥9°% 05°820°ST 000 05763071 00860797 00°B6079T SEEALIANEIXT TY¥IOL

¥e° 16 6F°8LE’T G8°BOT IS 6TL FT 00860791 00°86079T STANTATE THIOL

ITOULNOD CEEM F¥YT HSIA - $OL pund

79579 0§°8Z0°ST 000 05°6%0°T 00860721 00°8609T SMMLLICNIAKE TYI0L

¥3°9 05°820°5T 000 0676901 008560791 00860791 000 3¢ea TEIOL

ooto 0070 0070 000 0070 Q0o SEHISNYEL 000-666—-000-%0L

0070 00°STE 0070 000 00°STE 00°41€E SACANYTTEDSIH 000~856—-000-70L

gL"9 0G ETLFT 000 066901 00°€8L'ST 00"€8L7GT FONENEINIVH FIVT 000-0€6-~000-%0L

0G0 GotQ go g 0070 000 0o 0 ONIHSITEAd~HONYNILNIYH I/ 000-006-000-%0L

000 2dsg

s3I Tpusdxy

FP-16 67 8LE’T $8°80T TS 6TLFT 00860781 00 86079T SHANTATY TYIOL

716 65°8LE°T 87807 T6T6TL T 007860791 00°860°3T 000 3deg Tel0L

000 00°0 00-0 000 00" 0 (oToadls] SEHASNTIL 000-669-000-F0L

0T €6 SZ°880°T G8°80T L F62FT 00 E8L’GT 00 E£8L7°GT SINANSSASSY TYINEIS 000-2L9-000-%0L

98" L Y2 06¢ 0G0 9L %2 00" STE 00" 6T THOONI LSEFIINT 000-%99-000-%0L

¢oo 3dsg

sonNuUASY

TONINOD CEEM IN¥YI HSIA - $0{ pund

assa (IHONEY) FMON (d90FQ) WONI (REONHY) WICH LEDANE JEANEHY 139409 NOILdI¥DSHd dEEHAN D
9ad % AONYTEE £2/0€/%0 HINOH £Z0Z/0E/%0 £Z-2Z0T TYNIDIEO
FIIYIIVAY d0d ALIALIOY AONYTRE QLA £2-2202

dm ss0¥% :gd
HIGEHE =280
WY #%:80 £20&/£0/50

£202/0£/70 DONIQGNE QOI¥Ed

Lz/cz :3bea THSNMOIL ESOY ¥OI IMOd®EM H¥NLIANTAXT ANV BONTATM



Z0°Z0E'Z (L9 %09 'TT) L7812 L9 TET'ZT 007428 00" LES STANLIANAIKT 3 $EOANIAWE J0 IIN

087 8¢ 05 L6FFT 000 0G"T6T’8 00°069°¢€T 00069 €2 SEMALIANIARE TYI0L

G088 £8°268°T SLT8Te LT 7ZE’12Z oG- LIC Ve 00" LTZ ¥T SHANTANY TYIOL

ONNA d¥S WYWEYENE SHY - G0L pund

08°8¢ 05 L6F'FT 0070 0G°Z61°6 00063 €T 00° 069 ‘€2 SHEALIANAIXE TEIOL

08- 8¢ 05 L6F'FT oo 06" 261’6 00 0697ET 007068 ‘€2 000 3deg Te3OL

00°0 00°06% 0ot o 000 00" 069 00069 SNOANTTTADS I 000-556-000~S0L

LB 6E 06°LDBYET 000 06°Z6176 00000 ‘€ 00T000°€e FONYNEINIVH 000-0E6-000-50L

000 adag

saanyTpusdxyg

50" 88 £8°268°'2 Gi-8TE LT REE 12 00" LIZ'%2 00°LIZ'¥Z SAANIATE TYIOL

50" 88 g8 ze8’z §L°81C LT ¥2E°'12 00 LIZ’'%e 00" LTIZ %2 0o0 3deq tE3OL

000 00" o 000 000 Q070 0070 LISNTAL 000-669-000-50L

000 00 e 0070 000 0070 0070 THOONT WIHLO 000-085-000-50L

L1726 ZR66L T 5L7812 8100212 00°000°€E 00°0007€2 SINZNSSISSY TYLIDHLS 000-ZL5-000~G0L

6T°0T TO"E60°T 00°C 66°¢€71 00" LTIZ'T 00" LTIZ'T FHOONT ISTIEINT 0O0-F99-000-50L

000 adaag

senusATyE

aNAd VS WYHEVE" EMYI - §0L pung

assn {(FIONEY) HEON (d2Ed) ¥ONI (FHONSY) FRON IADCNY CHONERY 1290049 NOILIJTIYOSEA FITHON TD
1909 % FINEIYL €Z/0€/70 HINOK £Z0Z/0E/H0 £2-2202 TYNIDINO
HATEYIIYAY ¥03 ALIAILOY EONYTIYE GIX £e-2e0e

LZ/%Z :abeg

ATHSNMCL ES0Y ¥0d I¥Ccd™Wy MHALIANAAXE ONY HONEAEY

ETOE/0E/70 DONIANG dOoI¥dd

dm] s809 :-gq
EIEEdq I=8n
WY 7%:80 €Z0Z/£0/60



69°T6T1'% (02°08Z76€) AR T AN T AR T 007026 007026 STINITANIAXE 3 SEONIANY JO IEN

kAl T0"8%L ¥V 0090 66 6IE'ET 00°890'89 007890789 SUEALIANAIHE TYI0L

80726 T8°L8V’S Z1°v2Z'1 6T 096°€9 00" 820 ‘69 0082062 SHANEATY TYIOL

1ONnd ENYT 00ISEIL - L0L Pung

9Z°¥E 10°8%L°%F 00°0 66°6TE’ET 00°890789 00 8907’89 STYALICNEAXE THIOL

9z ¥ T0°8vL %P 00°0 66 6T1L'EE 00" 890°89 0089089 000 3deq Te30L

000 0o 0 0G0 000 Q070 00-0 SULASNYAL 000~666-000-L0L

00" 0 00°8%0°2 00" 0 0¢- 0 00°830°2 00789072 SNCENYITIADSIH 000~856-000-L04

£E°GE 107089 2% 00°0 66°6TILET 0000099 007000799 EONUNILNIYH 3FYT ODISdIL CO0-0E6-000-L0L

o000 3dea

$2INITPUsdXE

80°26 T8°L9%°G rARE LA 6T°096°€8 00° 820769 00° 820769 SENNIATE TYIOL

80°26 T8 LIV 'S ZT ¥2TT'T 61°0957¢€9 008207692 00820759 000 3d8g TRiIOL

00°0 00" 0 00" 0 00T 000 (oToRdlo] SUHEISNTIL 000-669-000-L0L

9£° 56 £87650°¢E Z1 922’1 LTI 0PBE9 Q000099 00°000°29 SINANSSHSSY TYIOEIS 000-2L9-000-L0L

8% 02 8 L0V (oToRlls] Z0°0Z9 a6 g8zo’e 0G"820°¢c HHRODNI LSEEIINI 000-%99-000~L0L

000 adag

SSNUIADY

aNnd ®W¥YT 00ISEIL - LOL pung

aEsn (FRIONTY) HHON (90HEa) ¥oNI {(KEOMNEY) EON 1A90NE QAANIHY Lasans NOILATHDSHEA HEREARON T
1909 % HONYTHE £2/0E/%0 HINOH £Z0Z/08/%0 £T~EE0Z TENIOTEO
FIIYIIVAY d90d ALIAILOY ADNYTYE QLA £2-2202

LZ/GZ tebeg

ATHSNMOL HSOW ¥CH IM0dHEY TANETANIAXH ANV EONIATT

£Z02/0€/70 SNIANE QOIYEL

dmy, egovw 1gd
ATEEHd a=sN
WY #%:80 £202/£0/50



85708 (9% °8LT) {0s-g8) (PG 0FL) (00"618) (00616} SEIAITANEAXE 3 SHANHARY J0 IEN

£0°€8 0L 69T 06768 0£°0£8 00000t 00°600°T SHANLIANTIXE TYIOL

18°01T (9L°8) 00° % 9L'68 0018 00°18 SANNIARY TYIOL

1SIHOIT STHOHS XTIOH - 198 pund

£0°€8 0L 6971 05768 0E-0E8 00°000°T 007 000°T STANLIANZIXE TY¥IOL

£0-¢g 0L"69T 0668 0E-0ER 00060t 00°000°T 000 3deq Te3ol

00°0 000 00°0 0G0 0070 0070 HAASNYAL 000-666-000-158

0oo 00" 0 00°0 (o ToRdls] 0o 0 00°0 SACENYTTIADSIH 000-556-000~158

£0°E8 0L 69T 05°68 0£-0¢€8 0T000°T 00°000°T SATIITIIN 000-026-000~-198

000 3dsg

saInl}Tpuadxy

T8°0IT (9L78) 00" % 9L°88 notie 00" 18 SANNIATE TYIOL

T8°0TT {9L°8) 00" % 9L°68 00"T8 0018 000 3dag T®3IoL

Goo 0G0 0o o 000 (a]oRdlo] 000 SEMASNYEL 000-663-000-198

gZ°08 0c-e1 00 % 00°69 00" 18 00" 18 SINIRSSASEY TYIOHAS 000~ZL9-000-T98

00°00T  (8L°FE) 000 9L wZ 0G0 0070 HAOOMI LSHNIINT 000-%¥99-000-198

000 3deq

ganuUsADY

SIHOIT SHMOHS ATIOH - 198 pund

agsn (REONSTY ) (¥0Ea) WONI {FHONTY) WEON IF200E QEANINY ianang NOILAI¥OSHT gEIHON 19
IHad % TONYTIYE €Z/0£/%0 HINOR £ZOT/0E/FO £C-220Z TYNIDTHEO
ATEYIIVAY ¥od ALIAIIDY EONYTYE dlX £Z-2202

£202/06/p0 ONIGNI JOTHMEE dmp ssod iHQ

HI9849d 398

LZ/9¢ dTHSNMOL E50Y d0d 190499 MEALIANEAXHE INY INNIAES WY §F:80 £€202/£0/50



L& EE (89-¥6z'¥zC’2) (T4°81% 60T} 89056 “£9% (00" ¥PE 099 'T) (00" %%€’'099 1) STANIIANEIXE 3 SHONZATY O LIEN

9T LY 98" FLE6ETT GE CLSPETL FI-TOLLPE T 00 9EL7L80F 00"9EL'LBO’Y SaNNE TTY - STEALIANHAAXE TYIOL

LY E0T (ZR"ETE‘®H) BGPSTSE 28 TIL'TIg’T 00" 2BELTF'T 00" Z6E'LZV T SaNAd TIY - SHANHATY TYIOL

0ot o 0070 000 000 000 6e-o STINLTONEYE 3 SHONFATE IO IAN

Cote 000 oo 000 000 000 SHYNIIANIAXE TYIOL

oo 000 000 0070 000 000 SAONEATE TYIOL

IQINTHISHANTI - 698 PuUnd

000 0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 SHINIIANAGKA TYIOL

0070 0o e 000 00" 0 000 0070 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 600 SEFL AMOSIAUY TO0-8TL-000-598

000 3deg

saInaTpusdxyg

0070 000 000 GO0 00°0 000 SHANZEATY TYIOL

000 00°0 000 0070 000 00" 0 000 1deq TE3OL

0gc°0 0070 00° 0 0670 000 0070 §SOT/NIYD ¥ TO0-¥99-000-G98

oeo adsa

SINUIASTE

SINTFHISEANI - 598 pung

aHsa (HHOREY} JION (908Q) JONT (FIONSY) HHON IE9A09 dECNIWNY hfcroledat: ROILGIEDSHA HAEHAN TD
1004 % EONTTYE £T/0E/%0 HINOW £20Z/0€/%0 £Z-2202 TYNIDIEO
FIAYIIYAY ¥03 ALIAILOY AONYTEE LA £Z-TE02

£Z0Z/0E/%0 ONIGNE QOI¥EId

Lz/Lz  iebeg ATHSNMOL ESOM HOd IMO&HY WINLIGNEIXT ONY HONEATY

dml ssoyg :gd
AIGdEd 12s(]
¢ ¥7:80 £€20¢/EQ/S0



05/03/2023 08:48 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Page! 1/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Dgsets *EK
101-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 216,709,656
101-000-003~000C INVESTMENTS 963,761.34 975, 606.43
161-000-003~00% CD's 0.00 420,000.00
101-000-003~002 QOAKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 696, 507.07
101-000-003~003 MICHIGAN CLASS 2G,655.58 21,209.08
101-000~004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120,00 12¢.00
101-000~004~-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 160.90 106.0C
101-000~018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000~0195-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.60
101-000~020~000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAI INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-00G6~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-006-028~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
161-00G6-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-008-056-000 TNTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.0C 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND G.0¢ 0.00
i01-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND ¢.0C 938, 000.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-0C0-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.060 .00
101-000-067-249 DUETC/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.060 ¢.00
101-060-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 g.00
101-080-C67-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND . 0.00 G.0C
101-000-C67-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-C67-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.68
101-000-C67~705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078~000 DUE FRCM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078~001 DUE TO OAKILAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,8%8,551.00 3,270,919.69
**% Liabilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0,060 .00
101-000-202-0090 ACCOUNTS PRYABLE 6,457, 42 199,68
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
181-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-004-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-214-0G0 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.60
101-000-214-0C1 DUE 7O OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-0G0-228~0400 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-040-230~000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 3,849.20
101-000~-231-G00 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.0C 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000~233~-500 DEFERRED COMP/PEBRSCC ¢.00 0.00
101-000-234~000 GARNISHMENTS .00 0.00
101~-000-339~000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 684,489,83 682,081,29
*#*% Fund Balance **%*
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,209,128.43 2,209,128.43
161-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-389-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50} {8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,214,061.17 2,214,061,17




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061.17

374,777.23
2,588,838.40
3,270,919.69




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance

*k* Amagetg **F

201-G00-G01-000 CASH-APPOMATTCOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 5,166.88
201-600-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,009.97
201-600-025-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-G00-067-703 DUE FRCOM TAX FUND 0.0¢ 0.00

Total Assets 3,641,.88 7,176.85

*¥*% Tiabilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201~000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%+ Fund Balance ***

201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
EBeginning Fund Balance 3,641,.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,534.97
Ending Fund Balance 7,176.85

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,176.85



05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**k Asgets **¥

203-005-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 15,573.2¢9
203-000-003-0060 INVESTMENTS 0.00 40,198.3¢6
203-008-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-0€7-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 5.00

Total Assets 53,3249.53 55,771.65

*%% Liabilities **¥*

203-000~2062-000 ACCQOUNTS PAYAELE 175.00 175,00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Iiabilities 175.00 175.00

**% Pund Balance *¥*

203-000-3920-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance 53,174.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 2,422.12
Ending Fund Balance 55,596.65

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 55,771.65



05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%% Agsets **F

204-0098-001-0G0 BIG TRAIT. ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 11,236.90
204-000-002-080 TG RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-008-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026~0G0 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 3,894.67 11,236.90

#+% Tiabilities ***

204-000~-202~0G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.C0 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#+% Fund Balance ***

204-000-390-000 FUGND BALANCE 3,8%94.67 3,894.67
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,894.67
Beginning Fund Balance 3,894.67
Het of Revenues V5 Expenditures 7,342.23
Ending Fund Balance 11,236.90

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,236.90




05/03/2023 08:48 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page:

Current Year

6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
205-000-001-C00 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10, 940.¢0 4,859,779
205-000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS .00 8,039,65
205-000-026~000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 10,9406.60 12,899.44
*%% Tiabilities ¥***
2(05-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
205-000-3%0-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,940.60 10,940.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,958.84
Ending Fund Balance 12,89%9.44
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,899.44




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIFP

User: DEBBIE Pariod Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page: 7/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k% Assets *r¥
206-000-0C1-000 CASH-CHECKING (1,866.23) (49,802,37}
206-000-0G3-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 1,122,554,55
206-000-003-001 cD'Ss ¢.00 0.60
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT ¢.00 0.60
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
206-000~-067-703 CUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 51,072.63
Total Assets {1,800.53) 1,123,824.81
*** Tiabilities ***
206-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 938, 0300.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHCLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 938,000.00
**% Fund Balance **%
206-000~390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD (1,800.53) (1,800.53)
206-000-391-000 STATICN 2 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance {1,800.53) {1,800.53)
Beginning Fund Balance {1,800,53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 187,625,34
Ending Fund Balance 185,824.81

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,123,824.81




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page: 8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k hssets ww*
209-¢00~-C01-000 CASH-CHECKING (41,043.75} (60,926.89)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,863.30
208-000-0603-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.85
239-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {5,934.01) {24,970.54)
*** Tiabilities ***
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.,00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 ¢.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 ¢.00
208-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT .00 ¢.00
Total Liabilities 7.260,00 0.00
**+ Pund Balance **¥
209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (13,194.01) {13,194.01)
Total Fund Balancae {(13,194.01) {13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,194.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {(11,776.53)
Ending Fund Balance {24,970.54)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {24,970, 54)




05/03/2023 08B:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number bescription Beg. Balance Balance

**% Asgets *r¥

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 3,014.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,507.45
220-009-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-7G3 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,964.57 4,522.02

**% Liabilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FRCM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
220-000-3920-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964,57
Beginning Fund Balance 2,964 .57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,557.45
Ending Fund Balance 4,522,02

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,522.02



05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% PAssets *¥¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (265.80} (445.80}
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY .00 0.00
Total Assets (265.80) (445.80)
*%* Tjabilities ***
245-G00-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** pPund Balance **%¥
245~-000-330-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (265.80) (265.80)
Total Fund Balance (265.80) (265.80}
Beginning Fund Balance (265.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (180.00)
Ending Fund Balance {445.80)
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance {445.80)




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance

*%+% Bggets *%%

247-000-001~000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00¢ 0.00
247-000-002~040 TC RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003~060 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.060 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.C0 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*%% [igbhilities **%¥

247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
247-000~-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,60
247-000~-214-245 DUE TO CDBG .00 0.60
247-000-216-000G DUE TO COUNTY .00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%+% Fund Balance **%

247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD .00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund BRalance 0.00



05/03/2023 08:48 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
% kR Assets * &k
2495-000-401~000 CASH-CHECKING~SWEEP 126,586.48 153,524.69
2495-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS G.0CG 0.00
2495-000~035-000 ACCCUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
249-000-067~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035~000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE £8.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 153,524.69
*kk Tiabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 .00
249-000-214-101 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249~-0006-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 G.00
249-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED CCMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
**x Fund Balance ***
249-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119,459.98
Total Fund Balance 119,459,998 119,459.98
Reginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 30,382.71
Ending Fund Balance 149,842.69
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 153,524.69




05/03/2023 08:48 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rese Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k ASSetS *k ok
255-000-001-0G0 CRSH-CHECKING 212,212.98 218,066.54
255-004-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.5&
255-008-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSTONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 283,172.10
**% T,iabilities **%*
255-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.G0
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS 0,60 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0,00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0,00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
255-000~350-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,853.56
Ending Fund Balance 283,172.10
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 283,172.10




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k*k Dageabsg **F*

402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 113,175.82
402-000-003-000C INVESTMENTS G.0C 0.00
402-000-035-000C A/R TELECCM ACT FUNDS .00 0.00
402-000-035~-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.60
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.C0 0.00

Total Assets 107,805.69 113,175.82

k%% TLiabjlities ***

402-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

402-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 107,805,689 107,8G5.69
Total Fund Balance 107,805,689 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,370.13
Ending Fund Balance 113,175.82

Total Liabkilities And Fund Balance 113,175.82



05/03/2023 08:48 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 761 T & A

Page:

Current Year

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k ok Assets * KK
701-000-001-0060 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 57,573.42
701-000-003-060 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-10C1 DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND {370.52) {370.52}
Total Assets 50,304.76 57,202.90
*%% Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214~703 LUE TO/FROM TAX .00 0.060
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229~G00 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230~CG00 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,872.00 14,771.00
701-000-230~001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {2,519.50) {2,519.50)
701-000-230~002 PARK PASS PAYABLE {0.50) {0.50)
70:-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCRCW 39,372.8% 44,397.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 56,971.55
*** Fund Balance *%*
701-600-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance 157.2%1
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 74.14
Ending Fund Balance 231.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 57,202.50



05/03/2023 08148 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 16/22
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*rk Pssets *H
703-000-001~CG00 TAX~CASH CHECKING 1,866.89 90,780.25
703-000-0G03-G00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-G00 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000~084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,296.93)} {2,296.93)
Total Assets {430.04) 88,483.32
*%% Tiabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.60 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 5,611.12
703-000-214-20% APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 15.23
703~000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.06
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 20,479.74
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.060
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~701 DUE TO/FROM BAGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TC SAD FUND 0.00 (217.70)
703-000-214-745 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 626.79
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS .00 0.00
703-000~214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS G.00 3.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00
703-000~-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT .00 159.52
703-000~215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 31.03
703-000-215~002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220~G00 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 1,142.63
703-000-221~G00 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.060 0.00
703-000-222~000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.0 5,219.89
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 G.0G
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 20,403.63
T03-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.90 11,542.77
703-000-225-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 3,405.23
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,601.71
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 5,323.91
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,838.05
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 1,742.76
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 1,210.86
T03-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC .00 2,007.25
703-000-225-071 OCAKLAKD TRANSIT 0.0C 5,558.47
703-000-225-075 Z0O0 AUTHORITY 0.00 552,62
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 1,137.72
703-000-226~0G0 HOLLY SCHOQLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226~010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-050-226-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226~030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00C
703-000-226~040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.60
703-600-226~060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-226~-9065 QC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 1,669.02
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0,00 (11,013.97)
Total Liabilities 0.00 88,301.28
¥** Tund Balance ***
703-000-390~00G0 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (430.04) (430.04)
Total Fund Balance (430.04) (430.04)
Beginning Fund Balance (430.04)




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22

User: DEBEIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures 612.08
Ending Fund Balance 182.04

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 88,483.32




05/03/2023 08:48 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rese Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHEIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Page:

Current Year

18/22

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Pggets ***
704-000-001~000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 16,716.84
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,024.76
704-000-026-0C0 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.900 .00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,200.44 21,741.60
**% Liabillities **%
704-000-202-CG00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 G.0C
704-000-~-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD ¢.0C 0.0C
Total Liabilities 15,720.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
704-000-390~000 FUND BALANCE {7,519.56) 8,200.44
Total Fund Balance {7,519.586) 8,200.44
Beginning Fund BRalance (7,519.56)
Vet of Revenues VS Expenditures 13,541.16
Fund Balance Adjustments 15,720.00
Ending Fund Balance 21,741, 60

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

21,741.60




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
G Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Dggets *r*

705~-0G0-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 31,759.2¢6
F05-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 25,123.99
F05-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
TO5-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 44,970.33 56,883.25

*x% Tiabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (15,72C.00) 0.00
705-000-214-500 DUE TCO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities {(15,720.00) 0.00

**¥% Fund Balance ***

705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 60,690.33 44,970.33
Total Fund Balance 60,690.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance 60,690,332
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 11,912.92
Fund Balance Adjustments {15,720.00)
Ending Fund Balance 56,883.25

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 56,883.25



05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year

Page:

20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Pggets **F
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 170,386.81 83,782.87
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 125,620.02
7¢7-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-00G~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 170,386.81 209,402.85
**% Liabilities #**
707-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pFund Balance **¥
707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 170,386.81 170,386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,386.81
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures 39,016.08
Ending Fund Balance 209,402.89
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 209,402.89




05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assebts *h¥

861-005-061-000 HCOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 3,962.4%
861-000-043-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,024.76
861~000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.C00 0.00
861-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 .00
861-060-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 G.00

Total Assets 9,735.24 8,987.25

**% Tiabilities **¥

B61-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAZL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 181.80 88.85

*** Fund Balance **%*

861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553,44
Total Fund Balance 9,553,44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures {655.04)
Ending Fund Balance 8,898.40

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,987.25



05/03/2023 08:48 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB:; Rose Twp

Fund B65 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Bssets *H¥

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING~SWEEP .00 0.00
865-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 83,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

**% Fund Balance **%*

865-000~390-0C0 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05



0% L60°

SE

ISIUSWISIANAS T 9F IO TPIOT

000 1SY0IYD PTOA ( ST
0% " 460°GE ISYISYD 9% FJO TRIOL
LSTYLOL NED
0O-9LS 000-006-68C-T0T AYCUAONYATI)/SISAONAS SEWIL EINQOD-I¥L/SESdvdSHEN MATA SMEN MATA LBYET N9 £202/£0/50
00-5€8 000-0€6-69Z~T0T TY¥IHOLINEL D17 ‘EONYUNZEINIVH IESHOS IISHAS 989€£2 i) EZ0E/E0/50
ZE98E 000-556-682-T0T QIEHS D04 II-QAYHS LI-QTIHS $89tT NED £€Z0Z/£0/50
ZETSWET 97/-68Z-T0T ONINIVEL/TIOLINEAL/SHITIINS MNVE WYISIYIA MY LSO ¥89ET NES £€Z0Z/E0/S0
G9°LET 000-026-592-T0T HOLIID ADEENH SUANNSNOD AOUNHESNOD £€89€ET NED £Z02/E0/50
POTETT 000-026-652-T0T TIV¥H MMOIL U0 EOMENT SYEHASNOD ZNINASNOD Z89¢€T NED £T0Z/€0/50
8T LE 000-808-58Z-TCT IANIAINI £0A - IHSIY "1I'I JHOIM "I°: 182¢€7 NAS £202/€0/50
00°59¢ 0-0E6-59Z-T0T SNIMOW NMYI SOLLAG/SYIYd AOTANES NMYT ENO N TIY NMETANOTTY 089ge NAD £202/£0/50
[A RS p 000-068-68Z-T0T SHENOHd 'ITED SSTTHIIM NOZIGFEA ROZIYIEA 6L3ET Jic ) £20Z/20/50C
08-%EE 000~F0L-TLI~-TOT ® 000-%0L-68Z-I0T SNI ANVEHOD TONWMASNI FAIT WONMD LS9Id TN 8LBET NED £202/20/50
opToey ‘e I0D NMYT ONY d0 NYATD ONT¥dS ONI DdL 241 LLOET NED £202/20/¢0
SETGTT 00C~%ZL~682~T0T SHAILTIANS IIQEED SSENISAY SET4YIS ng S$ATdYLS 9L9E2 NED £Z0Z/Z0/G0
00 BT 000-~T08~00%~T0T SHDIAYES OTI  0ICNIS ITINGHAYS HAYS §L9£T NED £202/20/40
¥B TLE 000-T08-00%-T0T SEDIANES D77 OIGNLS IIINEEAVS ZIYES FLIET NED £20Z/Z0/S0
00°ZEY 000-T08-00%-TOT SEIIAHES OTI OIGRLS IIINERIVS qIYS £LI€T NED EZ0ZT/E0/50
EE"IZE 000-8598-682-10T ¥HIAOD ONI ¥S0 EODIY HOOTE cLIET NED £202/20/50
00°002 000~Z08-TOE-TOT NOTIVIUHWN XANJIOLIY SYIAYE NYIdd SYaavd TL9€ET NS £Z0Z/Z0/50
£679¢ 000-026-522-10T dHad ADMENT SUEHASNCD AOENASNOD 0LIET Juices) £20C/Z0/ S0
GZTEBLT 000-208-68¢~T0T AL EIFYD LSYOROD IEILSYOHOD 599EZ NED £T02/20/50
GG IG2 00~0E6~522-T0T ¥ 000-0£6-000-602 HS047T SEDIAMTES JITENANY qIITTY g98¢ce NESD €Z0T/20/50
0% GE6’T TOO-T0L-TLE-6HE ONIUROTE ANV TYOINYHOIEN HSTEM ¥NIISIVE HSTaMm L92¢E2 NAD £202/62/%0
00°0%¢ 000-T08-00%-T0T IIQSNOD 2Z0C/TE/ZT 9T OIANIS IIINgEJAYS FAYS 999¢€7 NED £Z0Z/SZ/%0
P¥CLE SHOTIANYS DOTd ZZOZ/TE/ECT 277 CICALIS IIIndEAVS HIYS §99¢€2Z NED £202/52/%0
00" F¥Fs LIOSHNOD 2 HOWETIHN ‘SEQIANIES 2aTd OTT  OTUNLS LTIINYHAYS TIYS 799€T NAD £202/62/%0C
A AR Ao SEIIAYES DNIATE o7 0Idals ITIAgEdYS HAYS £98ET NAD CE0Z/SZ/¥0
00-882 000-T08B-00%~T0T WWHOD HNINNYId ILTASNCD O7T  0IdQls ITINGEIYS qIYS Z99¢EZ NED €20Z/52/%0
00°88¢ T WHOD DNINNYIA-ITIASKOT T1Z/%2/2-12/8E8/T OTT OIUALS LIINEMAYS TIYE 19%¢€7 NED £zhz/82/%0
00°08 00C-0£8-682-T0T ONINIWYEL NOIIYIDOSSY SWEIHIo ALNOOD UNYTIVO YO0 098¢£e NED £€202/52/%0
00°6LZ 000-608-68Z-T0T ¥Id HAY OTL S04 DIATD FAOD INOW 659€2 NED £202/52/%0
9¢°8%6°¢ TOE~E0T ¥ COO~PO8-68Z-T0T SHEIL AUNIOLLY OTIE TITHIATOR & NHOD TTIHIATOW 869¢Z NED £202/52/%0
0000671 D00-0ER~BRZ-TOT S8¥d WAIWIAI NOIIVIDOSSY SATHSNMOL NYDIHOIN YIH LE9ET NED £20Z/G2/¥0
00-00L 00-0£6-000-602 SNDIS ¥0& SEIOH SNITITECD NOSYEANY HOLIR FANI ¥ 2 W 9G9ET NAD EZOE/GE/VD
00°0ST 000-0E8-682-10T dIHSYHIWIR OWII OWIT GC9€ET NED €Z0E/GE/¥0
08-8T 000-ZL6-68Z-10T % 000-808-68Z-T0T ~IL°I £JA ~ IHOIE *Li°I IHSIE "I°I vS9¢EZ NED £Z0T/ST/ 70
0D-ZBS’E 000-T68~666~T0T TIYH NMOL QTI0 ONT SIOHIIHOEY YEH LIHDEY Y¥2H €89¢€2 otz EZ0ZT/S2/%0
0g-822°2 000-Z08-TLE-6PT TYOTIINITIE WEATAM 5000 WEAYAMT 75982 HED €Z02/52/%0
A YA 4 000-026-592-107 HDIIIC ADYENE HId 1Z1ida 169€Z NE2 £202/52/%0
?o°6¥F TIYE NMOL J710 IO¥ANT HId 1Z1d 059€Z NS £20Z/82/%0
19" 16 000-0£6-592-T0T SEITLANS EOIAIO FSE# NOIIWE0JE0D SYINID SYLMID 6h9ET N £Z0E/52/%0
05°Z6L°2 0Z8~TLE-EFZR000~TOL~TLE-6FZ SNOTIDEISNI ONI SEIYIDOSSY NYHIYOM TISITIYD TISTITIYD 8P9ET NAE £202/52/%0
€E"TCE 000-848~68Z~T0T HAIZOD ONI ¥Shn HODIY HOOIY LBPOET NED £Z0Z/8T/%0
00°69¢ 000-108-682-T0T W¥IO0Ed dROD €0A - IHSIY "I°I IHSTY "5°X 9%8¢£e NAD £2Z02Z/81/%0
06°L92 0-098~59Z-T0T ¥ 000-098-TOE-I0T IDVITIW SHMETI JIAYCD SEMATAd G¥SET NED £20C/8T/¥0
0070071 0~0£6-000-60Z ¥ 000-0£6-58Z-T10T ONIMOIA OTT /EONYNIINIYR W30 WD ¥¥9E€T NED £202/81T/¥%0
EF°"T6T’C 000-%0L-TLT-TOT ® 000-F0L-E52-TOT SNI WS04 Wedog £p9€T NED £Z0E/81/¥%0
SS TI6T 00-0€6-5%Z-T0T * CO0-0E6-000-60T FSALET SHOIAYEHES 0I740ddd TEITTY ZhocEz N €20E/8L/F0
(NOWWOD) INAODDY QHETICOd IVYANID NID ueg
AUNOURT uotadTIosag [UIBN IOPUDA TOPUBA HoaUDd jued 238 HORUD
dmT ®g09 :gd
€202/€0/50 ~ €20Z/€T/%0 WOME EIVU MDEHD qIggEd tI9Sn

/T :obed dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d YHALSIDHY MDHHD

WE 2580 £208/E0/G50



B0 75079

I SIUSWSSINASTA § JO TEIOL

00°0 ISADBYD PTOA O ST
80°%60°9 $SY09UD § FC TRICL
SQTELOL d¥S
007008 000~-0E6-000~70Z DNIMOTd MONS SHOTIAYES HOOGLA0 MIvWNEIWAL MAYRETTIL £9¥%Z a¥s £202/€0/50
80°F6Z°T 000~-0€6~000-102 TIAVIED HOLIVHOIAY DNT SHLVDERIOO0Y ALID-THL RALID-TEL e9ve aq¥s £T0Z/Z0/50
007008 000-0£6-000-E£0C INIATIO FE50dUd DEYD a804dd %< avs EZOZT/SE/F0
00" 008 Q000-0£6-000-C0C Q49 EAVED SNILYAYOXH EMOT HONEd EMOT 09%e avs EZOZ/GE/FO
00°000°¢ 000-0€6-000-%02 LIT¥YHASY ¥WYIZ TONT ONIMONRIL EOTHHH HOTONA 6S¥Z avs €202/82/%0
INIMDOEHD INIWSSESSY TYIDHIS d¥s UuRd

Lunoury uoTadTInsag

/T :ebed

SURN ICPUSA

€Z02/E0/G0C ~ €2Z0Z/£T/%0 WO¥MA HIVU MDHHD
dIHSNMOL FS0d ¥0d YHISIDHY MIOHHD

IOPUSA FOBUD FuRg 23EQg ¥O8UD

dm] @50y :gad
ATHHHEd I=sn
Wd £G:E0 £202/£0/50



00°825°¢€ :1SIUBAWRSINGSTA § FO TRICT

Q00 1SHDBYD PTOA [ $S8T
00°8z5°¢ 1S309UYD ¢ IO TRICL

CSIYIOL Vi
00"8€E6 -£8Z-000-T0L HWOH ¥EMOd % HIITJITIIM HOIW 07T OIANLS IIIN'RAVS HIYE €981 YL £TOT/I0/60
G0 8¥9 000-£82~-000-T0L AIIEJOEd TVYNOSYES o7 OIUNLS LITHNEHRAVS TAYE 29871 -1 £202/10/50
00 ZEF SNOTLAT0S TEIITITIM HOIKW OTT  QIUNLS ITIINYEIVS HAYE 1881 YL €Z0E/T0/S0
0G75LE 000~E€BZ~000-T0L HSN ONNET TYIDHAS H¥IOS OTT  QIAALE LTINGEIYS HAYS 0881 hioed £202/T0/50
00°5€E6 HATTCTIIM HOIW § OSMYT OTT  OIdALS ITINGHEIVS HAYE 68871 hunn €202/T0/50

ONIMDHHD ADNHDY ¥ I50dL ¥4 3uBd

JUNCUY uctidraosag SurEN IOPUIA IOPUDA ¥osyD yueg 932 A29UQ

dmI, @soy :gd
€202/£0/G0 ~ £202/€1/¥0 WOMI HIVQ MOTHO Troaua inesn
/1 :obed dTHSNMOL ES0Y Y04 HHEISIDWY MOHHD Wd ¥S:€0 £20Z/£0/G0



Z8 L¥E’

£v

ISIUDMRSATETO § FC TEIOL

0070 ISX29YD PICA ) $891
28 LFEET 1SHDDYD 6 FO TRIOL
P STYLOL XYL
007 L8 EORODEANE/HETd — SLNERAYE XYL aNAd Z9Id EEINSYHEL ALNOOD ONYTAWO YEILALINEYO 95E8 9L £20Z/8T/%0
EBTET SENHRAYE XWI ONOI TYIHNID aNOd TYIENED dIHSNMOL ES09 ADEMTHASON g5¢e8 XL €20T/81/70
cF"8v1T SLNHWAYE X¥1 STOOHDS NOLMNGLA STOOHDS NOLNHAL HOSNOLNWEA ¥5E8 XN £Z0T/8T/%0
816
887 L8 JII0A - IHAd ¥YIL HIVICHINMELNI HESENTD
96°E QHIVDOTIV-IHAd XYL EIVIQEWIELNI HISENED STOOHDS EDVIQHWIALNT HISHNHD SI9 £49¢€8 NI £20Z/81/%0
5602871
£T°6T WA XL LNIVAW AV HSIA-LNIYHW G TdL 2I9
00° 08¢ d AYMILEO
00" % SIKAd XYL ONIIHOIT IATILS- SHIOHS ATICH
S8780T aNad a¥s O INd-Sa=IM T/J
Zi ¥ge 1 INARAYE INIWIAOTIIWI XTI ODISdIL
SL.°812 SINTRAYd XYL IVHEYEd 3XY1 a¥s dIHSNMOI d80d USdMLISCOY TSEB XM €20Z/8T/%0
82 ¥6£°0C AONIOYANA/TIII — SINFWRAVE XV¥I aNAd FIId AHANSYHIL ALNAOD GNYIMNO TEILALIAYO 146E8 XL £Z0Z/81/%0
0L"LBS S SINHWAYL XWI dNOd TYIENES aNnd TVIENH2 JTHSNMOL ES0d AHdMLASOT 0SEs XL £207/8T/%0
LO-ZEZ’S
627900°'¢g QHLOA - IHAd XYL JLVICHREHENT FHESHNED
8L°G2T QELYD0TIV-LWAd XVL FLVIGHNEHENT HESHNED STTO0HDE EOVIMHIMIHINI HESENHD 51D 67ER XYL £Z02/81/%0
EL"T96°B SLNHRAYd XW1 STIO0HOS NOLNHA STOOHDS NOLNAI HIOSHOLNHA 8¥E8 pa-ne £202/81/%0
ONIMOEHD XYL X¥1 Xued
JUunoury ucT3dTInsag [wey IOPUIA ICPUSA, HoBUD yueg 238 HOOUD
dmy, 9509 :dd
CZ0Z/E0/C0 ~ €Z0Z/ET/%0 WO¥A HI¥A MOIHD qIggEq :Iesn
/T 1ebeg dIHSNMOL ds0d d0Od HALSTOH MOHHD Rd #G:E€0 €ZOZ/E0/S0



ce0dielly

5'60/'€78'1$

LOPPO S

00°0%

82801028

16160711918 |

IVLOL
0r0Zv'SzL LS |98'698'Z8 0008 8v 2501028 902087168 [(ONNS I919) S0LLL dIDTAINNOD ANV BIVO
£2682'8605  |918LL1S 0003 0005 102059695 | TVHaNTO) G022/ dID/ALNNOD ANV HIVO

v/ //9'6/0°18

8065973

0008

10008

99°'880°1LL0°1$

INSHWISHANI

227100683

96'870'L$

G8608' €

00°0%

BV

101
8989 PE0'LS  1€8'LSS S 00°0$ 00'0% £8'916'620 1 |(ST7I AYNSYTHL) ODUVd STIEM
00°000°0Z% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°02$ 0 O ¥l ANVE J1VIS
80602128 gz 188 00°0% 00°0$ eg'izL'ies {100d) SSV10 NYOIHOIN
LN N LSIANI

TWLOL
S6EreZIze 96 9V01S 0008 G668 000057128 |(SONN4 avS NOu4) 00 Oouv4d STIEM
SiZev'eilE 0008 S6'608'CH 00°08 1.2920818  [(WN YINVE THOJaI YA ONDIOIHD

- | ININSSISSY VIOTdS

Tre.G/G% c08s 0008 TUE0°02.% 6€'€58'0G% IVLOL
T7 €15 168 c0'6¢ 0008 £002.8 6E58°058  |DINVE 31V1S IHL ONDIOIHD

| ADNZDV ANV 1SNuL

Gz 08/ 06$ 52028 Ve IvI'08LS  |£8'COF'98S 9/ 90628 TV.LOL
57082068 52028 PEIvI98lS  |e8Coraes 9/'€00'6828  [GINVE ILVLS IHLD SNBPIOIHD

¥ /85 0193

022063

S0'6GL P0G

8195 CELE

_ANNd XV

0.°618'186% IYLOL
Loc/ves 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% L0l es OINVE 31VLS) SANNA TYHINIDI/ONMOTHD
Z1986'9018 ¥8'9zed 0003 ¥8'0zed 82°669'901% |CINVE HV1SOV 14} SONIAYS TVIDUIININDD
L€'8Z1 0055 9€ 09G6% S0'6S) 70GS G6'660°€ELS LP'781°1Z88  [(WV1SOV1d) ONDIDIHD
N ERLCENED)
ONJANS ICECERN s1/83a 8LIS0d3a | ONINNIDIL €20Z HOHMVIN 40 HLNOW
JONVIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL 3S0d
LSNADL 380Y 1HOdIY SHIHMNSYIEL dHSNMOL ISON




SUPERVISOR TREASURER

Dianne Scheib-Snider . Paul J Gamb!}
(248)23;-68;5 T OWF’IShl]) Of Rose (248) 6341291

CLERK TRUSTELES
Debbie Miller OaICIand Count-}) Patricia Walls

(248) 634-8701 Agnes Miesch

Michigan

CDBG REPORT

~.$926.89

2020 Minor Home Repair i T

6840 Hickory Ridge (s1dmg, deck) 'e.“$926.89
2020 Minor Home Repan Balandef_j 0

g |

2021 Minor Home Regqu o -$6 236 00
6840 Hickory Ridge (siding, dec $3.073.11
2021 Minor Home Repair Balange: “$3, 162 89
2022 Minor Home Repair s, 184 00

E
[
bt

2020 Public Service Gr:élss/Snow $1, 195 00

2019 Public Service (HAYA) $é,,87000

2021 Public Service (HAYA)

Total funds available $19.911.89

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
(Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

=2 Bl I=] k=1 =3 i=




9SBAIOU] %L [ M0LS
aseas0u] %L [ M0.LS

00°005°1 $ | 00°00Z°L 5 sozhojdin] - sasuadx3 [BIIPSIN - ST/
€0°999°06 $19¢e128'L6 $ YOl4 / 295 {e100S - $TL
00°000°09 $ | 00°000°2S $ s98eM 9414 D0d / Aed uny 1uspul - TTL
00°000°82 $ | 00700092 $ sage Bujuied] - TTL
000002 $ | 00°000°L $ Azq n1e39Q Y0/ - OTL
00°000°SL $ | 00°000°¢T $ Aed awEAQ dWwI] Led - 60/
00948082 $ | 00995°292 $ 2I$Vd L4IHS ALNG - S804
00709921 $ | 00000051 $ DIQ3W 14IHS ALNQ - 804
00°000°€) $ | 00°005°01 $ Aed JUBAZ jID3S - £0L
00°000°S $ | 00°002°c $ sage/n JOIONIISY] - 0L
00°'008'GL $ | 00°008°91 $ sa3e J301H0 - vOL
00°000°Gl $ | 00°000'gL $ saBeM SWIHRAQ SWIL (N4 - £°00L
00°005°68S $ | 00°000°SYS $ sagem saAofdws awi |ind - 500L
00°£6£°C6 $ | 00°05.°98 $ Wi (104 Jo1yD ‘safem - 004 [auuosiad - 000L
007000°LL1 $ 1 00002501 ¢ |eoueansu) - goog =301
00°000°G. ${00002°0L $ S0uBINsU| uopRSUIAWOD SISNIOM - 759
00'000°9¢ $ | 00°000°'sE $ soueinsu| Axpger - 059 asue.Insu| - §0g9
sainlpuadxy
007005198 $ | 00°00L°222'C 4§ |senuanay |e30L pueln
- $ - $ 5p9830Ud UBOT - 06
- ¢ - $ N0y (eyden Wodd N SI8SUBRLL - DY
00°001L°L $ JusWasInguiay safepm - T'6TY
00°00S°LL ¢ 3UIIBSINGWIDY 33UBINsU - 6T
- $ suoneuo(q - 9Ty
00°005 $ | 00°00S $ paulel 153491U] - TY
00°000°01 $ 1 00°000°0} $ 539IAISS UOIIAdSUL pUR MIIARY - T
- $ - $ sway] [ended-s3es - LTy
00°000°81 $ | 0000021 $ SWwI1| [|ews-s3ales - OTY
00°000°0LY $ | 00"000°08¢E $ AI3n029Y 1507 [E2IPBIA - 30%
00°000°001L $ | 0o"000‘00) $ $1d1399Y JUB4D ¥IIVS - §°S0F
00°000°S.LL $ | 00°000°00L $ sdisoay uBlY - SGF
00°000°8 $ | 00000°8 $ A13n029y 1507 3414 - YOV
00°000°0% $ | 00°000°92 $ s9NUBARY Uonesnpy / Sululel] - §0F
00'000°950°1 $ | 00°000°'986 $ uolInguUIua) diysumal asoy - Zoy
00°000°950°L $ | 00°000'986 $ uopNgLIuo) diysumo] AjloH - TOv SanUaATY - DOOY
£20¢ 1oquiada( papuswy SonUuanady
¥202 Ad 1°Bpng Livya (yuenno) £zoZ A4 196png b0t 3Ad 1490Nd ONILVYHIdO

Ajioyiny aii4 Ayuno) puepieQ YioN




00°00¢g $ | 00'0ge $ Buiysiiand pue uiuilid - 758

00°000°0¢ $ | 00'000°L2 $ [ond - 758

00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000°S1L $ sasuadxa ASojouyda | uoineuoul - 158

0070009 ¢ | 00°005°s ¢ SUOIRIIUNLILIOD - 05R sasuadxy
Supessdg - 0S8

00°006'6EL $ 1 00008°LEL ¢ {seo1nieg paloesIuc) -goog [e101

00°000° $ | 00°000°C $ SSDIAIDS JOGET/UOLIDNIISUOD - 078

00°00L'8 $ | 00°000°8 $ Suidaay joog / s321UIS SARRISIULILIPY - 9T8

00°00S°S $ | 00°000°9 $ SDIAIBS [[odARY - ST

00700022 $ | 00°000°CT $ suoiduasgns pue seng - $18

00°000°0} $ | 00°000°6 $ uoeanps - 718

00°000°GL $ | 00°000°SL $ sa8esn 1030mu3su| 29A0(dWI-NON - 018

00°000°% $ | 00°008 $ PaIAIND2Y -Bul([lg AsRAQI3Y 350D 3414 - 08

00700061 $ | 00700051 $ PNy -8ulf|ig AISACISY 3500 |RIIPIN - 908

00°000°0L $ | 0070006 $ jedaT -« ¥08

00°00Z°L $ 1 00°000°L $ ulspny - 708

007005'SE $ | 00°000°LE $ duysiedsiq - 008 S9INIBS
pe30eRI1U0) -0008

00°000°001 $ | o'000‘001L ¢ Jaueto yaivs - goss 1Bl

00°000°8 $ | 00°000'8 $ JusWesInguIay sedem 1507 - §9/

0070009 $ | 0070009 $ saseyalngd 1uswdinb3 - 79/

0070001 $ | 00°000°L $ Bunexlen - 094

007000°8Z $ 1 00000°82 $ Syjeuay 85Ut - LS/

007005°1L % | 00°00S°L $ sjenisAyd avAodwz - ¥52

00°000°y $ {00000 $ $3500 Sululed] - €5/

00°005°L $ | 00°005°1L $ sa3epn JO3onIIsu| - TS/ JUBID Y34VS - 00SL

00°00S°L¥ $ | 00°005°9¢ ¢ |seuddns - ooz =301

00°000°GL $ | 00°000°cL $ sa|ddns 1e2Ipan - 924

00°000%L $ | 00°000°21 $ SUMOHIUN - ¥ZL

00°005°C $ | 00°005°2 $ UO[IUBARI BJId - €2/

00°000°0L $ | 00°000°6 $ saigdns Sunesado - 7zL sanddns - 00z

86'8/8°399°L $ | 9g72€1°€/5°1 $ |ieuuosisd - aooL (€301

00°00g°L $ | 00"00%’6 $ | sesAodwy awil |jnd -2ausinsu| AN(1esIA/ANT - 6TL

00°000°02 $ | 00°000°sE $ 599A0|dW3 0d » UOINGUIUGD BTOY - [T/

60°92¢°c6 $ | 0000058 $ seaho|dug awi {ng - UOIINGUIUOD BTOY - LTL

9g.SE'vl $ | 00000°S1 $ 14 uonnguiuo) ug(d ssuines a4e) YueaH - 59T/

0070052 % - $ puadns (no ido} a1eD yyeaHq - 7°9TL

00700071 % | 00 000°CSL ¢ s9aA0|dw W] [N - SoUBINSU| 2J2IYLESH - 9T/




Y%birCL-

{oo'o) $ (007c80°LY) $ 2ouejeg
00°005°198°2 ¢ | 00'e8L'892'¢ $ {seanupuadx3 je1o] puein
00°00.°162 $ | 00°000's6L $ [seseydind QoLe (10l
00700008 $ | 00°000°sS $ siajsues) Juswaoe(dal jended - 666
00°00.'8 $ - $ YojelA] JUBID - /6
00°000°ELL $ | 00000002 $ sasuadxg 1UeID - €46
00°000°0L $ | 007000°s $ 000°g- seseyaing uawdinby - z/6
- 4 - $ leH 2414 1uaw=aA0idul| [euden - 1/6
00°000°0Z $ | 00'000°G5E $ 000°S+ soseyaind jeuded - 046 saseysing - 00L6
c0'LgL'e9l $ | ¥9°656'791 ¢ | @217435 1930 00S6 - [B30L
ZOLTLPL $ | 69°9¢T'SL $ 1s2J21u] 20135 1937 - 756
00°000°6¥%1 $ | s6'22L'6¥1 $ s{dpuLld 221M35 1934 - 056 20IMIDS 1030 - 0056
00°008'vve $ § 00980°19¢ $ |s@suadxg SunesadgQ - 00S] B10L

00°956°2Y $ SNOILDITION - 49Y30 / HO 334/ 1933 -698
00°005°) $ | 00°00S°L $ Aisnooey 1507 Bal] - JO DUIM 392 - 898
00°000°2 $ | oo"008°L $ Xe] PlealpajAl dvvD - 5°£98
00°000°0} $ | 00°000°SCL $ Bul[llg [ea1PBN - O MM 1930 - £98
00°000°SY $ | 00°000%S $ SIUBLIFWIEIN 3[IIYSA - 998
00°000‘02 $ | 00°000°ZL $ sousuuiely dinb3 - 798
0000022 $ | 00°000°0Z $ ieA/eday spuio g Bulp|ing - 068
00°000°S ¢ | 00°000°S ¢ aseaq yuawdinbl - 558
00°000°8¥ $ | 00°000°Ly $ sapljan Buipiing - 858
00°000°s $ | 00°000°F $ wsawdinby / sayddns Sujules| - 553




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FYE 2024

income

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

- Revenues

Budget FY 2024

DRAFT

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

80,000.00

4100 - interest income

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital ltems

4300 - Donations & Grants

4400 - Station Contribution

Total - Revenues

el Rl Rl Rl R R R

80,060.00

- Transfers out

5000 Capital Outlay Total

- Vehicle Purchases

» Fire fighting & Medical Supplies

- Grant Expenditures

- Grant Match

- Building & Grounds

Total - Purchases

Sieren |

80,060.00




i

Debbie Miiller

From: Matt Weil <mweil@nocfa.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:21 AM
To: jason trace

Cc: Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider
Subject: Re: Lake Braemar Fireworks show

Jason, Thank you for the information.

Supervisor Scheib-Snider and Clerk Milier- T will do My best to have this review completed by
May 5 in preparation for your May 10th meeting.

Regards,

Matt

Matt Werl

N’orth Oakland County Fire Authority
248-459-8313 cell
248-634~4511 station

248-634-3817 fax

WWﬂ.ﬂOCfG.OE q

On Fri, Apr 21, 2023 at 3:39 PM jason trace <jitracer@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hello,
I think this is everything you need to apply for the fireworks permit. Please let me know If you need anything, | will drop

off a check shortly as well. | look forward to hearing from you and working with all of you againi!!

Thanks,
Jason Trace

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addresses, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this

1



electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




From: jason trace <jjtracer@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 4:38 PM e
To: Matt Weil SV E \\/ N
Cc: Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider E@—’&wu / b
Subject: Re: Lake Braemar Fireworks show WSSR 290 }
Attachments: 2023 Permit App Lake Braemar_04_27 pdf B

' ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |
Hello,

Matt- good catch.
| am sorry about the mistake. Please see attached. If there are any more issues please let me know.

Thanks,
Jason Trace

On Thursday, April 27, 2023 at 07:18:47 AM EDT, Matt Weil <mweil@nocfa.com> wrote:

Jason,

1 am just getting started on the review. The first step of the process is to review the application for
completeness, the application is not complete. The area for the "manner and place of storage” is
blank. There should be something in that box describing where the storage is taking place within the
township, see page 2 item 18 of the application for further.

Since the product is considered in process from the time it is delivered until it is consumed, there is no
one site storage and the application needs to reflect that.

Please make the revisions and resubmit the amended application
Regards,

Matt

Matt Werl

Novrth Oakland County Five Authority
248-459-8313 cell
248-634-4511 station

248-634-3817 fax

Www.noof a.0vg



“On Fri, Apr 21, 2023 at 3:39 PM Jason frace <jitracer@yahoo.com> wrote:
! Heillo,
| 1 think this is everything you need to apply for the fireworks permit. Please let me know If you need anything, | wiil drop

] off a check shortly as well. | look forward to hearing from you and working with all of you againll|

Thanks,
i Jason Trace

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
informaticn is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all

attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



2023 Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or I-i@l@&p

UAYY T
HRRM | DATEP s E:
The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF GiTY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discrimingtatagaibbt infiﬁdivi&uai‘“ ' _rFL‘J )EXPIR

. or group becausa of race, sax, religion, age, natlonal orgin, color, marilat slalus, disabilily, tor political peliefs, if you
Autfority: 2011 PA 256 need assistance with resding, willng, hearing, ete., undar the Americans wilh Disabilities Aa, you may RS vo

neteds known to (his Legislaliva Bady of City, |!|aga or Township Board, R O S E TO W i:'H l p L. L PQ K

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)
™ Agricuiturat or Wildlife Firewotks ™ Articles Pyrotechnic [ Display Fireworks

Public Display I Private Display

fw Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes

NAME OF APPLICANT . ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AGE OF APPLICANT 18 YEARS OR OLGER
Great Lakes Fireworks, LL.C 3275 W. M-76, PO Box 276 West Braj|ff] Y¢¥ D N0
ggﬂégg;q%ﬁoﬁ?ov_ OR RE%FE:ENT AGENT REPRESENTING ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER
, LLC, DBA, OTHER
Bruce Tyree 3275 W. M'76, PC Box 276 West BraCh, M1 48661
IF A NOR-RESIDENT APPLICANT {LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY | ADDRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT TELEPHONE NUMBER
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT) AGENT)
NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPEM%R AGE OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR 18 YEARS OR
QI DER
Jason Trace 10536 W Braemar, Holly MI YES [ NO
NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NQ. HISPLAYS WHERE
6 15 State of Michigan
NAME OF ASSISTANT " ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT 18 YEARS CR OLDER
: . . P YES DONO
Jason Norkoli 7663 Toboas Trail, Elmira, MI 49730
NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT g:& OF OTHER ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
. . . . YES [ NO
John Bessen 30594 Knighton Dr Farmington Hills, .
EXACT LOCATION GF PROPOSED DISPLAY
Lake Braemar, Rose Township MI, Parcel Number: R-06-14-100-023 .
DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
July 1, 2023 (Rain Date; July 2, 2023 Approx. 10:00pm

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1128 AND OTHER STATE OR FERERAL REGULATIONS.
PROVIDE PROCF OF PROPER LICENS[NG OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Stored at federally licensed facility, Upon delivery, it will be moved to the island where setup will begin and supervised by a pyrotechnician
until the fime of the show. '

AMOUNT OF BOND OR [NSURANCE (TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT)| NAME OF HONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY
$5,000,000.00 Britton Gallagher
ABDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR ENSURANCE COMPANY

ONE CLEVELAND CENTER 1375 E. 9TH ST, 30TH FL.OOR, CLEVELAND, OH 44114

“NUMBER OF FIREWORKS L KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED (Plonse provide addhional pagas as nseded)
Approx. 230 3" shells
Approx. 145 4" Shells
Approx. 112 5" Shells
Approx. 72 ¢" Shells
Approx. 18 8" Shells
Approx. 3 10" Shells
Approx. 3 12" shelis
Approx. 104 Variofus Barrage Cakes 3" and Smaller
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

Z "—§ 4/27/23

BFS-417 (Rav 01/23)




Instructions for Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact

Applications shalt be submitted to the legislative body of a city, village or township board. A permit may be issued as a result of
official action by the legislative body. A permit shall be valid only for use within the limits of the jurisdiction of the legislative body of a
city, village or township board.

1.

10.
11,

12.
13.
14,
15,
18.

17.
18.

Type of Permit — check ali boxes that may apply to the type of permit needed. You may select several permit types
depending on your fireworks display. You may check with your legislative body of a city, village or township board for
assistance when making your selection. Please review the following definitions to determine which type of permit to select:

e Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks — devices distributed to farmers, ranchers, and growers through &
wildlife management program administered by the US Department of Interior or Michigan DNR.

e Articles Pyrotechnic - 1.4G fireworks for professional use only that is classified as UND431 or UN0432.

e Display Fireworks — 1.3G fireworks for professional use only

e Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Controt or Agricultural Purposes — devices with a
combination of chemical elements or compounds capable of burning independently of the oxygen of
the atmosphere and designed and intended to produce an audible, visual, mechanical or thermal effect
for pest or animal control.

e Public Dispiay — a fireworks display that is open to all persons for viewing.

e Private Display — a fireworks display that is not open to the general public for viewing.

Name of applicant — list the name of the applicant. The applicant may be a person representing an organization, group, firm
or corporation, or self. If the applicant is also the operator, enter the same name in the operator’s section.

Address of applicant — complete the address of the applicant; include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Name of person or resident agent representing corporation, LLC, DBA or other — list the name of the person or resident
agent that represents the corporation, LLC, DBA or other.

Address of person or resident agent that represents the corporation, LLC, DBA or other — list the address of the person or
resident agent representing the corporation, LLC, DBA or other,

Non-resident applicant — list the name of the non-resident applicant. A non-resident applicant shall appoint a Michigan
aftorney or Michigan resident agent in writing to be the applicant's legal representative upon whom all service of process in
any action or proceeding may be served.

Name of pyrotechnic operator - list the name of the pyrotechnic operator, The pyrotechnic operator is the person in charge
of the display. The legislative body of a city, village or township board shall rule on the competency and qualifications of the
operator before granting a permit and may require an affidavit from the applicant as to the operator’s experience, former
pyrotechnic accidents, criminal record, sobriety, etc.

Address of pyrotechnic operator - list the address of the pyrotechnic operator; include the street address, city, state and zip
code,

Age of the pyrotechnic operator — list the age of the pyrotechnic operator; the operator must be 18 years of age or older.
Name of assistant - list the name of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator;

Address of assistant — list the address of the assistant; include the street address, city, state and zip code. If there is more
than one assistant, please list additional assistants on a separate sheet and include the address and age of those additional

assistants.

Age of assistant — list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator; the assistant must be 18 years or older,
Name of other assistant — list the name of other assistant to the pyrotechnic operator.

Age of other assistant — list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator; the assistant must be 18 years or older.
Exact location of proposed display — list the address of the exact location of the proposed fireworks display.

Date of proposed display — indicate the date of the proposed fireworks display; only one display date can be used per
application.

Time of proposed display — indicate the time of the proposed fireworks display.

Manner and place of storage - indicate the manner and place of storage within the legislative body of a city, village or
township board of fireworks that are ready for display, just prior to the display in the area of exhibition. The legislative body
of a city, village or township board shall obtain approval from the local fire authorities of the manner and place of storage
before any permit is issued.

Paga 3ofd

BF5-417 (Rev 01/23)



19.

20.

21.

22.

23,
24.

25.
26.

Amount of bond or insurance - the issuing legislative body of a city, village or township board shall set the amount of and
proof of hond or insurance for the protection of the public to satisfy claims for damages to property or pergonal injuries
arising out of any act or omission on the part of the person, firm or corporation, or any agent or employee of the applicant.
The applicant shall assure the bond or insurance required is provided.

Name of bonding corporation or insurance company — provide the name of the bonding corparation or insurance company
for which the bond was issued through.

Address of bonding corporation or insurance company — list the address of the bonding corporation or insurance company,
include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Number of firewarks and kind of fireworks to be displayed— indicate the total amount of fireworks proposed for the display or
use and a description of the type of firewarks for display; such as 10 aerlal bombs, 30 aerial rocket hursts, afc.

The application is valid for the calendar year in which the application was received and permit was issued.

Permit fees shall be established by the legislative body of a city, village or township board and shall be submitted to and
retained by legislative body of a city, village or township board.

Permitting will be in compliance with the

Mail the application to the legislative body of a city, village or township board within the location jurisdiction of the
display. DO NOT mail the application to the Bureau of Fire Services (BFS). If mailed to the BFS, it will be returned to the
sender.

Paga 4 of 4

BFS417 (Rev D1/23)



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Matt Weil <mweil@nocfa.com>
Friday, April 28, 2023 8:44 AM
jason trace; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Debbie Miller

Jeremy Lintz; Doug Smith
2023 Fireworks Review - FOUO
2023 fireworks review 4-27-2023.pdf

Supervisor Scheib-Snider and Clerk Miller,

AP 2SI J

S G

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLE’Z%;%M%;(__‘E

Attached is the completed review for this year's fireworks display over Lake Braemar. This
department recommends approval of the application as submitted and contained in this packet,
it is the application dated April 27, 2023. The original application was amended to correct an
omission. Mr Trace sent/resubmitted that to us all yesterday in a separate email.

This review packet contains sensitive information and is For Official Use Only (FOUO) and as
such should not be decimited to the public or media. Please distribute to your board in that

manner.

Mr. Trace, as always you do a fine job puting the information together for us to review- Thank

you!!
Regards,

Matt

Matt Werl

North Oakland County Fire Authority

248-459-8313 cell

248-634-4511 station

248-634-3817 fax

M_.'L;gW.P\.DCfﬂ.O#"g




This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



P.0. BOX 129 Asst. Fire Chief Office: 248-634-4511

Holly, Vi 48442 Matthew J. Well Fax: 248-634-3817
mrwveli@nocta.com Cell: 248-459-8373

PLAN REVIEW: Display Fireworks Permit

Applicant: Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC Bruce Tyree

Agent for Applicant: Jason Trace

Proposed Date of Display: July 1, 2023 (Rain Day July 2, 2023)
Location: Over Lake Braemar

. Review complefed: 4/28/2023

General Information for the Review:

On April 21, 2023, this office received, VIA Email from Jason Trace, an application to
review for a display Fireworks permit. The application/request was made to the
township, originally dated Aprit 20, 2023, then amended and revised on April 27, 2023.

Upon reviewing the Township's governing ordinance - Chapter 14 Article V fireworks,
NFPA 1123 Code for Fireworks Display, and other pertinent references, and after
gathering and reviewing all of the required information, if is my recommendation that:

The Board approve the application, and in addition to complying with Federal,
State, Local Regulations and NFPA 1123 Code for fireworks display 2022 edition,
the applicant shall further comply with and provide the following:

Storage and fransportation of Fireworks preparation site (prior to display)

o The Fireworks preparation area shall consist of the Island and the Delivery
address only. Those areas shall be restricted, and orily authorized access is

permitted.
o The arrival of the product (fireworks) shall be coordinated with the North Oakland

County Fire Authority, _

e Once delivered, access to the site is restricted to only those authorized by
NOCFA and Great Lakes Fireworks, '

o Once delivered and on site the fireworks shall not be left unattended.

RO, ¥ SRR VG HOLL ¥ A0 ROSE TOLMSHIF

For Official Use Only (FOUO) and should not be shared with the general public or the media



P.O. BOX 129 Asst. Fire Chief Office: 248-634-45711
Holly, Vi 48442 Maitthew J, Weil Emx: 248-634-3877
mweli@nocia. com Cell: 248-458-8313

o No smoking signs shall be posted in conspicuous locations.
e No Alcohol is permitted.
e A minimum of 1 portable water fire extinguisher shall be readily accessible.
e Fireworks shall be kept dry and protected.
o In the event the show is postponed or for other reasons the fireworks are to
remnain at the site overnight the following minimum requirements shall be met:
o Allfireworks are made safe to prevent firing
o All above requirements shall be enforced
o An authorized person shall remain on site (employee passessor) and
have the ability to contact and communicate with Law enforcement {MSP)
and fire services (NOCFA).
o Notification shall be made to bath Law Enforcement (MSP) and Fire
services (NOCFA) of the overnight status of the fireworks.
o Prior to delivering the product and the Township releasing the permit a site
inspection will be made to ensure compliance with the applicant's plan and this
review.

Inspection of fireworks

e A representative for the fire depariment shall be at the preparation site prior to
the arrival of the firewarks and shall work with the applicant and or display
operator fo ensure compliance with township requests.

o Fireworks shall be inspected for safe use by Great Lakes Fireworks
Representative after delivery to the preparation site.

o [ffireworks are found to be in an unsafe tondition for use, they shall be made
safe and or secured according to NFPA 1123,

Display site

e The display site includes the island, a portion of vacant land adjacent to the
istand, and a third spot of vacant land just to the south of the island for water

cakes if needed.
o The third spot if needed- this is now a different property owner, there is
additional documentation required IF it is used.
= The owner added as additional insured.
s Written permission added to this file and application.
» The largest shell is 12" and a minimum distance Is a diameter of 1680’, these
shells are fired from the vacant land and will be angled to the west, this reduces
the area to the east needed- even without the angled offset there is ample room.

PROLIGL ¥ SEFRVIVG HOLL Y 8D ROSE TOUMSHIP

For Official Use Only (FOUO) and should not be shared with the general public or the media



P.0. BOX 129 Asst. Fire Chief gificer 248-634-45T71

Holly, il 48442 Matthow J. Weil FEax: 248-634-3817
mweil@nocis.com Cell: 248-459-8313

o The Largest shell that can be fired from the Island is 8 and shall have a
minimum distance of 1120’ diameter.

o The display site at the island is secured naturally by the lake (water} and
unauthorized vessels are not permitted within 560’ of the island

e The Vacant land where the larger shells are shot needs secured to prohibit
unauthorized entry for 840" In all directions (1680 Diameter) as reasonable- this
is vacant land with woods and has limited access.

o Distance requirements are stated in table 5.1.3.1 in NFPA 1123 and the
minimum distances were verified using the Survey Oakland measurement utility.

o The secure areas shall be monitored and patrolied by the lake association’s
representative.

o When manual and electronic ignition systems are both used, there must be a
minimum of 25 feet between these segregated areas,

Operations

e Prior to the display starting NOCFA personnel shall be in place at the display site
to provide fire protection and first aid in the event itis needed.

» Any substantial injury shall be transferred to shore at a predefined point for
treatment and transport to an appropriate medical-care facility.

o A staffed ALS ambulance shall be staged at the predefined point prior to the start
of the display.

o Emergency procedures shall be described to the Fire Department personnel
which include the following (not limited to):

o Description of the means of alerting staff to emergencies.

o |dentification of the signal and means to nolify the display operator and or
assistants to stop loading or firing of fireworks in the event a hazard
arises during the display.

o ldentification of the means of notifying the public emergency response
(Police, Fire and EMS).

o Emergency reporting instructions describing the information that should
be provided to the emergency operators or responders.

o Conditions for the safe conduct of the display shall be assessed on the date of
the display. Ifin the opinion of the fire department representative, the display
poses a significant hazard to life or property, the fire department representative
shall revoke the permit and approval for the display. Immediate notification to the
applicant, display operator, sponsor and township shali be made.

LPONETL, B SrERR VI G HOLL ¥ SR ROSE TSI~

For Official Use Only {FOUO) and should not be shared with the general public or the media



P.O. BOX 129 Asst, Fire Chief Officer 248-634-4511

Holly, Wi 48442 Hiziihew J. Weil Fax: 248-634-3877
mwellGnects.com Cell: 248-458-8313

o Al the conclusion of the display, the display operator shall ensure all the
fireworks have fired or are rendered safe.
o Al clean up and securing of unfired fireworks shall rest with Great Lakes

Fireworks.
o NO storage of unfired product will be permitted unless the same requirements

are met as outlines above.

Fire Department and Township Resources

o The fire department shall provide staffed and committed units to the event as

follows
o A staffed ALS ambulance
o A staffed brush unit (min two FF/EMT)
o Liaison officer (Fire Marshal)

o If, in the apinion of the Fire Department Liaison, the township and department
requirements are not being met or the safety and security of the event cannot be
met, they have the authority to stop the display until remediation of issue is
completed. A

s Communication between the display area, ambulance staging area and Liaison
officer shall be available during the display.

Shared use Restrictions

o Forthe day of the Display and 2 hours after the end of the display: parking is
restricted 1o one side of Tamryn and West Braymer. The Lake association is
responsible to choose and post the side of road with the restriction by order of
the Fire Department. Parking out of the right of way in yards is not restricted.

e No parking will be permitted in the turnaround (Cul-d-sac) areas.

» As areminder, sky lanterns are not permitted by ordinance, please discourage
their use.

Attached Documents

o Application for fireworks other than consumer or low impact (2023 BFS 417)

o List of Fireworks to be displayed- Due to the fluidity of the situation a rough
estimate of product is on the application, this final fist will be provided once
agreed upon.

o Cerlificate of Liability Insurance

PO Y SER VIYG FOLL ¥ AT RROSE TOUVESH

For Official Use Only (FOUO} and should not be shared with the general public or the medid



P.O. BOX 128 Assi. Eive Chlef Office: 248-634-4511

Holly, I 48442 Matthew J. Weil Fax: 248-634-3877
mweilnocia. com : Coll: 248-459-8313
o Workers Compensation Certificate (included on Liability Insurance Certificate)

e Site Plan

e Permission to use property for Fireworks Display
o Hold Harmless Agreement

Needed documentation:

o Once the list of products is finalized a copy of the order needs forwarded to this
department for inclusion in the file,
e An updated memo (text or email) with the delivery location dates and times-
" Transportation and Storage of 1.3g explosive, once known. '

o [F the third discharge area is needed, we will require
o The owner added as additional insured.
o Witten permission added to this file and application.

Retained on File from vears prior:

« Documentation of process for tracking and accounting of product
o Information and Identification of Pyrotechnician / Operator (Employee/Possessor)

and all helpers
o Alcohol Tabacco and Firearms permit for Great Lakes Fireworks LLC

Special Considerations for this permit:

e The agent for the applicant may hire pre veited assistants through Great Lakes
Fireworks- in the event, due to emergent health considerations current listed
helpers are unable to work. Several of them are "higher risk" individuals.

» As previously mentioned, the amount and type of products is sfill under review,
there are many factors that are influencing this, including global supply chain
issues. We remain willing to work with the applicant and agent, the overall goal
is the safety of the public, staff, and our employees.

o With the fluidity of the situation, the agent for the applicant understands the
imporiance of communication when there are changes or adjustiments and
understand that the laws, ordinances, and standards are still required to be met.

PO, ¥ GERPVIYG OLE VY AMD FFOSE TOUSTH®

For Official Use Only (FOUO) and should not be shared with the general public or the media




P.O. BOX 129 Asst, Fire Chief Office: 248-634-4511

Holly, Wi 48442 Maithew J. Weil Eax: 248-634-3817
miweilinoctsa. o Celi: 2468-459-8373

In Closing, this office, as stated above, recommends the Board approve the
application and issue the permit for Display Fireworks. The applicant is required to
comply with Federal, State, Local Regulations and NFPA 1123 Code for fireworks
display 2022 edition, in addition to the items and terms enumerated above by this

department.

As a point of clarification, this board’s action only approves the application, an inspection
is performed by this department prior to the Supervisor's jssuance of the permit

Respecifully yours,
2.0

Matt Weil CFl 12-645
Assistant Fire Chief

PPN ¥ SERYING HOLL ¥ AR ROSE 7TOLWRSHIFE

For Officiul Use Only (FOUQ) and should not be shared with the general public or the media



2023 Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact | cram, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
BO, ONLY

FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY

DATE PERMIT(S) EXPIRE:

Tha LEGISLATIVE HODY OF CITY,
or group bacause of raca,

Aulbority: 2011 PA 288 noad assislancs with reading, writing, hearing,
neads kaown fo this Legislative Body of City, Village or Townahip Board,

VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual
sax, ellglon, ege, nattons! origln, color, marila! status, diashiifly, or polillcat ballafs, If you

ala,, undor the Amerlcans with Dissbllities Ac, you may meks your

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)

]m Agricultural or Wiidlife Flreworks

! y/ lPubllc Display

[ Asticles Pyrotechnic [ Dispiay Firewarks

[™ Private Display

[~ Special Effects Manufactured for Qutdoor Pest Contral or Agricullurat Purposes

DATE DF PROPOSED DISPLAY

NAME QF APPLICANT . ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AGE OF APPLICANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC 3275 W. M-76, PO Box 276 West Braj [ ° "
ggﬁgg&ifgg%ﬁg%gﬁgg%ﬂ%@gENT REPRESENTING ADDRESSY PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LL.C, DEBA OR OTHER
Bruce Tyee 3975 W, M-76, PO Box 276 West Brach, MI 48661
TF A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY ADDRESS {MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MiCHIGAN RESIDENT TELEPHONE NUMBER
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT) AGENT)
NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR AGSI;:I):{: PYROTECHNI OPERATOR 48 YEARS OR
0
Jason Trace 10536 W Braemar, Holly MI YES O NO
NO, YEARS EXPERIENCE NO. DISPLAYS WHERE
6 15 State of Michigan
NAME OF ASSISTANT ADODRESS OF ABSISTANT AGE OF ASSIS'I(;ANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
R . . EYES O
Jason Norkoli 7663 Toboas Trail, Elmira, MI 49730
NAME OF OTHER ASBISTANY ADDRESS OF OTHER ABSISTANT $ ar DTH!;ISASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
. ' ) . SIYES O
John Bessen 30594 Knighton Dr Farmington Hills,
EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY .
Lake Braemar, Rose Township M, Parcel Number: R-06-14-100-023
TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

July 1,2023 (Rain Date: July 2, 2023 Approx. 10:00pm

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF

uatil the time of the show,

TOOALFIRE AUTHORITES, TR ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1126 AND OTHER STATE UR FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
FROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
Stored at federally licensed facility. Upon delivery, it will be moved to the island where setup will begin and sup

ervised by a pyrotechnician

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANGE {TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT)

$5,000,000,00

RAME GF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANGE COMPANY

Britton Gallagher

ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR, [NSURANCE COMPANY

ONE CLEVELAND CENTER, 1375 E. 9TH ST, 30TH FLOOR, CLEVELAND, Ol 44114

"7KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISFLAVED {Floaso provido adifians) pogos pspesdedy *- ** 1 >+ 7 777

Potaca Sapr—r

T NUMBER OF FIREWORKS - -
Approx. 230 3" ghells
Approx. 145 4" Shells
Approx, 112 5" Shells
Approx, 72 6" Shells
Approx, 18 8" Shells
Approx. 3 10" Shells
Approx. 3 12" ghells
Approx. 104 Variojus Barrage Cakes 3" and Smaller
BIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE
4127123

BFS-417 (Rav 04/23)




Instructions for Application for Fireworks Other Than Gonsumer of Low Impact

Applications shall be submitted to the legislative body of a city, village or township board, A permit may be lssued as a result of
official action by the leglslative body. A permit shall be valld only for use within the limits of the jurisdiction of the legislative body of a

city, village or township board.

1.

10,
1.

12,
13.
14.
16,
18.

17.
18.

Type of Permit — check all boxes that may apply to the type of permit needed. You may select several permit types
-depending on your fireworks display. You may check with your legislative body of a city, village ar township board for
assistance when making your selection. Please review the following definittons to determine which type of permit to salect:

e Agricultural or VWildlife Fireworks — davices distributed to farmers, ranchers, and growers through a
wildlife management program administered by the US Depariment of Interior or Michigan DNR.,

o Articles Pyrotechnic — 1.4G fireworks for prafessional use only that s classified as UND431 or UN0432.

e Display Fireworks — 1.3G fireworks for professional use only

e Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Contral or Agricultural Purposes — devices with a
combination of chemical elemeénts or compounds capable of burning independently of the oxygen of
the atmosphere and designed and intended to produce an audible, visual, mechanical or thermal effect

for pest or animal control. _
e Public Display — a fireworks display that is open to all persons for viewing. :
e Private Display — a fireworks display that is not open to the general public for viewing.

Name of applicant — list the name of the applicant. The applicant may be a person representing an organization, group, firm
or corporation, or seff, If the applicant is also the operator, enter the same name in the operator's section.

Address of applicant — complete the address of the applicant; include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Name of person or resident agent representing corporation, LLC, DBA or other ~ list the name of the person or resident
agent that represents the corporation, LLG, DBA or other.

Address of person or resident agent ihat represents the corporation, LLGC, DBA or other — list the address of the person or
resident agent representing the corporation, LL.G, DBA or other.

Non-resident applicant — list the name of the non-resident applicant. A non-resident applicant shall appoint a Michigan
attorney or Michigan resident agent In writing to be the applicant's legal reprasentative upon whom all service of process In

any actlon or proceeding may be served.

Name of pyrotechnic operator — list the name of the pyrotechnic operator. The pyrotechnic operator Is the person in charge
of the display. The legislative body of a city, village or township board shall rule on the competency and gualifications of the
operator before granting a permit and may require an affidavit from the applicant as to the operator's experience, former
pyrotechnic accidents, criminal record, sohriety, etc.

Address of pyratechnic operator - list the address of the pyrotechnic operator; include the street address, city, state and zip
cade. ’

Age of the pyrotechnic operator — list the age of the pyrotechnic operator; the operator must be 18 years of age or older.

Name of assistant — list the name of the assistant to the pyratechnic operator;

Address of assistant — list the address of the assistant; include the street address, city, state and zIp code. If there {s more
than one assistant, please list additional assistants on a separate sheet and include the address and age of those additional

assistants.

Age of assistant — list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator, the assistant must be 18 years or older,
Name of other assistant — list the name of other gssistant to the pyrotechnic operator.

Age of other assistant — list the age of the assistant fo the pyrotechnic operator; the assistant must be 18 years or older.
Exact location of proposed display — list the address of the exact location of the proposed fireworks display.

Dale of proposed display — indicate the date of the proposed flreworks display; only one display date can be used per
application.

Time of proposed display —~ indicate the time of the proposed fireworks display.

Manner and place of storage - indicate the manner and place of storage within the legislative body of a city, village or
township board of fireworks that are ready for display, just prior to the display In the area of exhibition. The legislative body
of a city, village or tewnship board shall obtain approval from the local fire authoritles of the manner and place of storage

pefore any permit is issued.

Pege 3 of 4

BFS-417 (Rev 0423




18.

20,

21

22,

23,
24,

25,
26,

Amount of bond or insurance - the Issuing legislative body of a city, village or township board shall set the amount of and
proof of bond or insurance for the protection of the public to salisfy claims for damages to properiy or personal injuries
arising out of any act or omission on the part of the person, firm or corporation, or any agent or smployse of the applicant.
The applicant shall assure the bond or insurance required is provided.

Name of bonding corporation or insurance company - provide the name of the bonding corporation ar insurance comparty
for which the bond was issued through.

Address of bonding corporation or insurance company — list the address of the bonding corporation or insurance company,
Include the street address, city, state and zlp code.

Number of fireworks and kind of firewarks t be displayed~ indicate the total amount of fireworls proposed for the display or
use and a description of the type of fireworks for display; such as 10 aerlal bombs, 30 aerial rocket bursts, efc.

The application is valid for the calendar year in which the application was recelved and permit was issued.

Permit faes shall be established by the legislative body of a cily, village or township board and shall be submltted to and
retained by legislative body of a city, village or township board.

WA

Parmitting will he in compliance with the Michigan Fiteworks Hale

Mail the application to the legislative body of a city, village ar townshlp board within the location jurisdiction of the
display. DO NOT mail the appfication to the Bureau of Fire Services (BFS). If mailed to the BFS, It will be returned to the

sender,

Pago 4 of 4

BFS-A17 (Rav 01123)



l i
ACORIDD
L-/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
4/13/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT GCONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER.

CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may requlre an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

1375 East 9th Strest

PRODUCER cngmg\cr
Biltton-Gallagher and Associafes, Inc. E
One Cleve]ai?d Center':\Floml' gU ' MPHONE"' £y, 216-668:7100 I wé#—'i"’: 216-658-7101

Eﬂi%‘fﬁ!éssg info@britiongallagher.com

Cleveland OH 44114 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAlG#
INsURER A : Everast Indemally Insurance Co. 10851
INSURED i
y INsURER B ; Everest Denali Insurance Compan 16044
Great Lakes Fireworks LLC = bary
3275 W M76 INSURER © : Axis Surplus ins Company 26620
P.O. Box 276 NSURER D : Liberly Mutual Insurance Co 25035
Waest Branch MI 48661 INSURER E
INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER!: 768127146

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTE
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF
GERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS,

D BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

ISR RODLISUER] £OLICY EFF. | FOLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANGE D Wyp POLICY NUMBER (MRIDDAYYY) | (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
& | X | coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ¥ { v | siealoisse2ar 142142023 1242024 | pAGH OCGURRENGE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
i CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREM[SEg (E% occuencal | $500,0600
ME[ £XP (Any one person) 3
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY __ | § 1,000,000
GEN'L. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
poey [ X] 58 [ Jiae PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG | §2,000,000
OTHER: §
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY v | v |siacaoozraz t2ti202a | veti2ozd | GOMOINED SINGLELMT 191 oo ooy
X | ey auto BODILY INJURY (Fer persan) | $
1 ALL OWNED SCHEDULED
B i e M
Xl wrepautos [ X | AuTos (Por acaldsnt} §
§
c umereLLALIAE | X | oooun vy | ¥ | P-001-000788260-02 12112028 12412024 | gACH OCGURRENGE § 4,000,000
X | Excess Liag CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
pep || ReTestions . 5
o [WORKERS COMPENSATION WC5-396-B21VEH-013(M1) /2412023 sizaioz4 | X | BER OfH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY viN f ERrure | |28
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE E.L. EAGH AGCIDENT § 1,000,000
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? D Nia
{iandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $ 1,000,000
|tyes, describe tadar
DESGRISTION OF OPERATIONS bolow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,800

DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIC!
Additional Insured extenslon of coverage is
DISPLAY DATE: July 1st, 2023 RAIN DA
« Parcal Number: R-06-14-100-023

Rose Township including all its elected and apgﬂlnted officials, employses, volunteers, boards, commisslons, and/ar other authorittes; Guido Grasst: Northern
Oakland County Fire Authority and all it's Mem

LES [AGORD 104, Addltional Remarks Schedule,
;;_rovided by above referenced General Liabill
B July 2nd, 2023

LOCATION: |

may be offached If more spacae is requirad}
pollcy where required by written agreement.

sland & S%oreiine. to the West & South of N Lake Brasmar, Ross Township, M

ars, officlal, officers andfor other authorities.

CERTIFICATE HOLDBER

CANCELLATION

ROSE TOWNSHIP
908 MASON STREET
HOLLY MI 48442

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACGORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

S

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

® 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The AGORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




A127/23, 9:21 AWt Braemar sife plan 2023,png

=

https:.’ldrive.gnogle.comn’drlvel‘u/ﬂ.’foldersl’!Aw?le4HHGX__SeHALOLMKBd‘I NakthD3v

1




A127123, 9:22 AM Property Owner Permission 2023.jpag

Property; _
Parcel Number: R — 06 — 14 — 100 - 023
Description: |.ake Braemar, Rose Township,
Oakland County, Michigan

Owners Address:
Guido Grassi
747 Ten Point Dr.
Rochester Hills, MI 48309

I, Guido Grassi, owner of the property on Lake Braemar as described above, grant
permission to Jason Trace and Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC to use said property for the
2023 fireworks display, My permission Is granted with the understanding that | am to be
given a copy of the liability Insurance listing me as additional insured.

’%“’“’% _’ddm ¢ 5/ %7/23

Guido Grassi Date
747 Ten Point Dr
Rochester Hills, MI 48309

htlps:/idrive.google.com/drive/u/Offolders/ AwTledHHGX _SeHALOLMKE1 NegkjhD3v

1




GREAT LAKES
FIREWRKS

3276 W, M76 ¢ West Branch, i1 43667 « Office; 959.726.6040 » Fox; 9897266041 » greatlakesfireviotls.com

Fireworks Display Hold Harmless Agreement

I, Bruce Tyree, state that | am the authorized agent for Great L.akes Fireworks, LLC,
which is duly organized under the State of Michigan as a Limited Liability Corporation
(LLC) and am authorized to bind it to this Hold Harmless Agreement.

Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC, having been issued a permit and license to explode
fireworks and/or fireworks displays by Rose Township, do hereby agree to hold Rose
Township harmless from any and all liabflity resulting from the use of said fireworks and/or
fireworks displays within the permitted area.

Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Rose
Township, and North Oakland County Fire Authority including all its agents, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses including attorney fees arising
out of the explosion, construction of, and dismantling of said fireworks and/or fireworks
displays as a result of the issuance of said permit.

Great Lakes Fireworks, LLGC further states that it has insurance to cover liability for
the above stated activity in the amount of $5,000,000.

A true copy of the Certificate of Insurance is attached indicating the
Municipality and applicable associations, recreations, or committees formed by the
municipality to organize the “event” named as additional insured on all liability
policies.

Event Name: Lake Brasmar Fireworks Display
Event Date(s): July 1st, 2023 (Rain Date: July 2nd, 2023)
Event Time(s): Approximately 10:00 PM

Signature April 12th, 2023

Bruce Tyree/Member Date
Name/Title




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2023-XX

Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District

WHEREAS, a 14% increase in the Special Assessment District for Fish Lake having been
approved by the Township Board on December 08, 2021, but the increase having been
inadvertently omitted from the December 2022 tax bills mailed to the affected property owners,

WHEREAS, since aquatic weed control on Fish Lake is paid for pursuant to Public Act 188 and
not by a lake board established pursuant to MCL 324.30901, only an increase of less than 10%
is permitted without a public hearing;

WHEREAS, the Township Board, pursuant to MCL 41.733, desires to correct the above errors
by resolution and placing the increase for collection on the Summer 2023 tax bills to be mailed
to the affected property owners and to reduce the increase from 14% to 9%.

WHEREAS, placement on the Summer 2023 tax bills does not increase the size of the special
assessment district and the 9% increase is consistent with the Fish Lake special assessment
district and P.A. 188 that permits periodic re-determinations so long as less than 10% of the
aggregate per parcel costs.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Rose Township Board authorizes and directs
the Treasurer to place a 9% increase in costs of the Fish Lake Special Assessment District for a
one-time collection on the Summer 2023 tax bills and for collection on the winter tax bills of the

affected property owners until this SAD expires, December 1, 2024.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Aye: .
Voting Nay:

The Supervisor declares the Resolution adopted.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on May 10, 2023 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2020-34

Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and the Creating the Fish
Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District LBO0S

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

the Township board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County,
Michigan, after due legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a
proposed assessment roll prepared by the supervisor and assessing
officer of the township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs
of controlling aquatic weeds and protecting the water quality of Fish
Lake as proposed by petition of affected property owners within the Fish
Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District and,

such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County
Times, a paper of general circulation in the township, and by First Class
mail notice to each property owner of record within said district and
upon said assessment roll, and

comments were received from those present at such public hearing
concerning said assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be
heard in the matter, and

written objections were received to said roll and levy, and

a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at
or prior to the public hearing was made part of the minutes of the
hearing, and

the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and
considered all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has
found the proposed assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and
sufficient under Michigan statute.

Now Therefore It Be Resolved, that the assessment roll submitted by the supervisor

and Treasurer of the township, as amended, shall hereafter be designated
as the Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Special Assessment District LB00S, and

Be it Further Resolved, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special Assessment

Roll RD00S shall be divided into five (5 ) annual payments with the first
payment commencing on December 1, 2020 and the following payments
shall be due on December 1, of each and every year thereafter, ending on
December 1 2024 and renewed before December 1, 2025 and



Be it Further Resolved, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel of

land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month
in which the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it
shall be considered delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to
the payment due, a penalty 0f 4% and interest at the rate of 1% per
month for every month the payment remains unpaid, and

Be it Finally Furiher Resolved, that the assessments made in said special assessment

Moved by:
Voting yes:

Voting no:

roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the township
treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special assessment
roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached, commanding the treasurer
to collect such assessments in accordance with the direction of the

township Board,
Scheib-Snider Seconded by: Noble
Noble, Miller, Gambka, Blaska, Scheib-Snider

None

The supervisor herby declares this resolution approved.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the
Rose Township Board at a regular meeting held on October 20, 2020 at which time a

quorum was present.

Date: November 4, 2020

NIV D

Pebbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC




December 08, 2021 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, December 08, 2021
TIME: 7.00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Trooper Martin, Sandi Villarreal, Mark Bolan, Paul Englebart, Willard Love
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda as published. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:
YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

N@GO: None
ABSENT: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the Consent Agenda minus the HAYA Report. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:
YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None
ABSENT: . None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minuntes)
None

fage 1 of 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Bacernber 08, 2021




5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
A. Rose Townhouse Discassion: Postponed until a later date
None

7. New Business:
A.NoHaz Agreement and Resolution:

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement with the Qakland
County Planning and Business Division for the 2022 NoHaz Program with no charge to the Rose
Township Residents. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 2021-24
THE NORTH OAKLAND
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the northern cities, villages, and townships in Oakland County are committed to
protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic materials from entering our
waterways and landfill resources; and

WHEREAS, the improper handling and disposal of toxic and poisonous household chemicals also
poses a health risk to our citizens; and

WIHEREAS, recognizing there is a need to provide regular and easily accessible household
hazardous waste collection services to North Oakland County residents; and

WHEREAS, collection events for household hazardous waste have become widely accepted as
the best way to provide citizens with a safe method of disposal of these toxic and poisonous
household chemicals, and for the communities to realize the economies of scale, and

WHEREAS, Oakland County, through its Planning and Local Business Development Division,
has joined these northern Oakland County communities in creating the North QOakland
Household Hazardous Waste Consortium (NoHaz), and

WHEREAS, the NoHaz Consortium has developed a household hazardous waste collection
program, and

WHEREAS, a NoHaz Interlocal Agreement has been drafted to address necessary legal, liability,
and responsibility issues for both the County and the participating communities, and idenfifies
Oakland County’s role in administering and managing the NoHaz program, and,

Page 2 0f 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELYING Dacargher 08, 1021




WHEREAS, the NoHaz Interlocal agreement establishes a NoHaz advisory board to assist and
advise Oakland County in the development of the NoHaz program.

Now Therefore be it Resolved: That our community, Rose Township, bereby approves the
attached NoHaz Interlocal Agreement and authorizes its signature, and '

Be it Further Resolved: That we will not charge residents to participate in NoHaz events in
2022, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we hereby appoint Dianne Scheib-Snider as our official
representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board, to work with the Oakland County Planning and
Local Business Development Division as needed to plan the NoHaz program for 2022.

VOTE: ‘

YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: Nome

ABSENT: None

B. Fish Lake Weed Improvement SAD — Request for increase:

Motion by Trustee Walls to increase the Fish Lake Maintenance Improvement Special
Assessment District to a 14% increase. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:
YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller

ABSENT: None

C. Big Trail, Frushour Drive and Field Drive Maintenance SAD — Request for
increase:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Big Trail Special Assessment District increase by 9%.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:
YES: Gambka, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller

ABSENT: Nene

Page 3of 7 . ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Decembser 08, 2023




D. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal Discussion:

Agreement to postpone the Rose Township Fire Millage renewal discussion uniil the January,
2022 meeting, All said aye. None opposed. Motion carried.

E. Cannabis Caregiver/Resolution to adopt/amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation:

Motion by Trustee Noble to pass a resolution to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation, Seconded
by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2021-23
RESOLUTION
TO AMEND SEC. 38-403 HOME OCCUPATION

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission has prepared an amended ordinance to
the Township Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township Planning Commission has cause a notice of public heating to be
published in a newspaper of general circulation throughout the township; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, the Planning Commission
held a public hearing on November 4%, 2021 to receive conuments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission on November 4% 2021 recommended
approval of the amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board has determined that the amended Zoning Ordinance in
regard to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation has addressed the concerns and issues that the Rose

Township Board expressed and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby
adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home
Occupation as presented at the regular Township Board meeting of December 8™ 2021.

Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec.
38-403 Home Occupation.

VOTE:

YES: Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NQO: Gambka, Miller

ABSENT: None

Page 4 of 7 BOSE TOWRNSHIP REGILAR BOARD MEETING December 08, 2021




Motion by Treasurer Gambka to send the already adopted ordinance to a specialist (marijuana
attorney) to look at our Home Occupation Section 38-403 Cannabis caregiver. Seconded by

Clerk Miller.

VOTE:

YES: Gambka, Miller .
NQ: Walls, Noble, Scheib-Snider
ABSENT: None

F. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Planning Commission:

Motion by Trustee Noble to appoint the members as set forth in the resolution, Maura Jung and
Theresa Lynn. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-26
TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHERKEAS, an appointment to the Rose Township Planning Commission is expiring at the end
of December 0f 2021,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves
the appointment of Theresa Lynn and Maura Jung to the Planning Commission to serve a 3)
three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and expiring in December of 2024

VOTE:
YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None
G. Resoluticn te Appoint Members to the Zoning Board of Appeals:

Moticn by Trustee Walls to reappoint Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board
of Appeals to serve a three-year term beginning in January 2022 and ending in December 2024.

Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

page S of 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP RESULAR BOARD MEETING December 08, 2021




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-27
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will soon expire in
December of 2021.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Boeard of Trustees approves
the appointment of Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board of Appeals to serve
a (3) three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and ending in December of 2024

VOTE:

YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None '
ABSENT: None

8. Anmouncements;

A. Planning Commission Meeting: January 6, 2022 at 7:.00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: January 4, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.¥.A. Board Meeting: December 21, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regalar Meeting: Januvary 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

9, Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: There will be several closed-session meetings.
B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble stated they are working on the Oak Wilt

Ordinance.
C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they didn’t make quorum. Working on toy project.
D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated they are working on the signs.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: None,
F. Pavks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated Parks and Rec is putting up no

hunting signs. .
'G. Heritage Committee: Working on videos and essays.
H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider Attended Oakland County Parks and

Recreation meeting to show support for CISMA. Has taken active shooters training,
Working on questionnaire that will go out at the beginning of the year. Looking into
culvert costs. Tri-party money can be used. Received a notice from HAVEN that they are
interested in CDBG funds, but was received after the hearing.

16. Brief Public Comments: (limif comments to 3 minutes)

Resident: Regarding NoHaz-His property is being used as a dumping area. Fish Lake and
Big Trail Road increase complaint-Suggests notifying residents before raising it.

Page G of7 ROSE TOWRSHIP REGULAR BOARD METTING Decamner 08, 2021




Questioned if a Marijuana business would change the zoning. Disappointed they voted
down an attorney looking at it. '

Julius Stern: Comments on Trooper being present-misuse of Police manpower. Marijuana
comments. State bar association has provided info on all aspects of the industry and can
provide a list of qualified attorneys. Pay a qualified attorney. As for the Devoted Barn,

Rose Township didn’t provide them with their variance.

Sandi Villareal: Happy Police are here.
11. Adjournment: 8:26 pm

Approved/Cerrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPVC I
Ruse Tovinship Clerk

Page 7 of 7 BOYSE TOWMSHIP REGULAR BOARD MERTING Dacembet 08, 2021




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2023-XX
Special Assessment District RD004
Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive, Road Maintenance

WHEREAS, an increase of 9% to the Special Assessment District for road maintenance of Big
Trail having been approved by the Township Board on December 08, 2021, but the Township
Board having omitted to prepare a resolution directing the Treasurer to place the increase for

collection on the December, 2022 tax bill for the affected property owners,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Rose Township Board authorizes and directs
the Treasurer to place the increase costs of the Big Trail Special Assessment District for a one-
time collection on the Summer 2023 tax bills and for collection on the winter tax biils to be
mailed to the affected property owners until the SAD expires, Decem her 01, 2024.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Aye:
Voting Nay:

The Supervisor declares the Resolution adopted.

I, Debbic Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on May 10, 2023 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2020-33
RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL AND
CREATING THE BIG TRAIL, FRUSHOUR, FIELD DRIVE, ROAD
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT RD004

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan,
after due and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed
assessment roll prepared by the Supervisor and Treasurer of the township
for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs of maintaining the private
road known as Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive, in Section 32 of Rose

Township, Oakland County, Michigan, and;

WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times,
a paper of general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice
to each property owner of record within said district and upon said

assessment roll, and;

WHEREAS, comments were received from those present at such public hearing
concerning said assessment roll and an opportunity was given to all present
to be heard in the matter, and;

WHEREAS, no written objections were received to said roll and levy, and;

WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or
prior to the public hearing will be made part of the minutes of the hearing,

and;

WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and
considered all objections and proposed amendments thersto and has found
the proposed assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient

under Michigan statute, and;

WHEREAS, the nature of the improvements to be made is such that periodic re-
determinations of costs will be necessary without a change in the special
assessment district boundaries and;

NOW THEREFORYE IT BE RESCLVED, that the assessment roll submitied by the
Supervisor and Treasurer of the Township, as amended, shall hereafter be
"designated as the Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive, Road Maintenance
District RD004, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special
Assessment Roll No. RD004 shall be divided into four (5) annual payments
with the first payment commencing on December 1, 2020 ending on
December 1, 2024, and if renewed before December 1, 2025




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual payments of an assessment against any
parcel of land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the
month in which the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it
shall be considered delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the
payment due, a penalty of 4% and interest at the rate of 1% per month for
every month the payment remains unpaid, and,

BE IT FINALLY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessments made in said special
assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the
township treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special
assessment roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached, commanding the
treasurer to collect such assessments in accordance with the direction of the

township board.

Moved by: Noble Second by:  Miller
Voting yes: Miller, Gambka, Blaska, Noble, Scheib-Snider
Voting no: None

The supervisor declared this resolution adopted.

CERTIFICATION

I, Debbie Miﬂer, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose
Township Board at a special meeting held on October 20, 2020 at which time a quorum

was present.

Debble Miller, MMC, MiPMC

Dated: November 4, 2020



December 08, 2021 — REGULAR MEETING
" ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, December 08, 2021
TIME:  7.00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Trooper Martin, Sandi Villarreal, Mark Bolan, Paul Englehart, Willard Love
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda as published. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:
YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

NO: None
ABSENT: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the Consent Agenda minus the HAYA Report. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:
YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

Foape Lof 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP BEGUIAR BOARD MELTING Docomiper D8, 20021




5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
A.Rose Townhouse Discussion: Postponed until a later date
None ‘

7. New Business:
A.NoHaz Agreement and Reselution:

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement with the Oakland
County Planning and Business Division for the 2022 NoHaz Program with no charge to the Rose
‘Township Residents, Seconded by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 2021-24
THE NORTH OAKLAND
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONSORTIUM

WHERFEAS, the northern cities, villages, and townships in Oakland County are committed to
protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic materials from entering our
waterways and landfill resources; and

WHEREAS, the improper handling and disposal of toxic and poisonous household chemicals also
poses a health risk to our citizens; and

WHEREAS, recognizing there is a need to provide regular and easily accessible household
hazardous waste collection services to North Oakland County residents; and

WHEREAS, collection events for household hazardous waste have become widely accepted as
the best way to provide citizens with a safe method of disposal of these toxic and poisonous
household chemicals, and for the communities to realize the economies of scale, and

WHERFEAS, Oakland County, through its Planning and Local Business Development Division,
has joined these northern Oakland County communities in creating the North Oakland
Household Hazardous Waste Consortium (NoHaz), and

WHERFEAS, the NoHaz Consortium has developed a household hazardous waste collection
program, and ‘

WHEREAS, a NoHaz Interlocal Agreement has been drafted to address necéssary legal, liability,
and responsibility issues for both the County and the participating communities, and identifies
Oakland County’s role in administering and managing the NoHaz program, and,

Paga 2 of 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Decermber 08, 2021




WHEREAS, the NoHaz Interlocal agreement establishes a NoHaz advisory board to assist and
advise Oakland County in the development of the NoHaz program.

Now Therefore be it Resolved: That our community, Rose Township, hereby approves the
attached NoHaz Interlocal Agreement and authorizes its signature, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we will not charge residents to participate in NoHaz events in
2022, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we hereby appoint Dianne Scheib-Snider as our official
representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board, to work with the Oakland County Planning and
Iocal Business Development Division as needed to plan the NoHaz program for 2022.

YOTE:

YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NG: None

ABSENT: None

B. Fish Lake Weed Improvement SAD — Request for increase:

Motion by Trustee Walls to increase the Fish Lake Maintenance Improvement Special
Assessment District to a 14% increase. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

YOTE:
YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

C. Big Trail, Frushour Drive and Field Drive Maintenance SAD — Request for
increase:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Big Trail Special Assessment District increase by 9%.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

YOTE:

YES: Gambka, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller

ABSENT: None

Page 3 of 7 ROSE TOWREHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING December 08, 2021




D. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal Discussion:

Agreement to postpone the Rose Township Fire Millage renewal discussion until the January,
2022 meeting, All said aye. None opposed. Motion carried.

E. Cannabis Caregiver/Resolution to adept/amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation:

Motion by Trustee Noble to pass a resolution to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation. Seconded
by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2021-25
RESOLUTION
TO AMEND SEC. 38-4063 HOME OCCUPATION

WHERFEAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission has prepared an amended ordinance to
the Township Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township Planning Commission has cause a notice of public hearing to be
published in a newspaper of general circulation throughout the township; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, the Planning Commission
held a public hearing on November 4", 2021 to receive comments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission on November 4% 2021 recommended
approval of the amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board has determined that the amended Zoning Ordinance in
regard to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation has addressed the concerns and issues that the Rose
Township Board expressed and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby
adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home
Occupation as presented at the regular Township Board meeting of December 8t 2021.

Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec.
38-403 Home Qccupation.

VOTE:

YES: Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Garmbka, Miller

ABSENT: None

Fapa aof ¥ ROSE TOWRSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEILTING Dacamber 08, 2021




Motion by Treasurer Gambka to send the already adopted ordinance to a specialist (marijuana
attorney) to look at our Home Occupation Section 38-403 Cannabis caregiver. Seconded by
Clerk Miller.

YOTE:

YES: Gambka, Miller

NO: Walls, Noble, Scheib-Snider
ABSENT: None

F. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Planning Commission:

Motion by Trustee Noble to appoint the members as set forth in the resolution, Maura Jung and
Theresa Lynn, Seconded by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-26
TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMISSTION

WHEREAS, an appointment to the Rose Township Planning Commission is expiring at the end
of December of 2021,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves
the appointment of Theresa Lynn and Maura Jung to the Planning Commission to serve a (3)
three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and expiring in December of 2024

YOTE:

YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None

G. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Zoning Board of Appeals:
Motion by Trustee Walls to reappoint Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board

of Appeals to serve a three-year term beginning in Janvary 2022 and ending in December 2024.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

Page 5 of 7 AOSE TOWMSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Decomber 08, 2021




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-27
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will soon expire in
December of 2021,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves
the appointment of Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board of Appeals to serve
a (3) three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and ending in December of 2024.

VOTE:
YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None

8.

10.

Anpnouncements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: January 6, 2022 at 7.00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: January 4, 2022 at 7:00 p.m,

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: December 21, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 2.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
F. Township Board Regular Meeting: January 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: There will be several closed-session meetings.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble stated they are working on the Oak Wilt
Ordinance.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they didn’t make quorum. Working on toy project.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated they are working on the signs.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: None,

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated Parks and Rec is putting up no

hunting signs.
G. Heritage Committee: Working on videos and essays.
H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider Attended Oakland County Parks and

Recreation meeting to show support for CISMA. Has taken active shooters training.
Working on questionnaire that will go out at the beginning of the year. Looking into
culvert costs. Tri-party money can be used. Received a notice from HAVEN that they are
interested in CDBG funds, but was received after the hearing.

Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Resident: Regarding NoHaz-His property is being used as a dumping area. Fish Lake and
Big Trail Road increase complaint-Suggests notifying residents before raising it.

Papa G of 7 AOST TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING December 08, 2041




Questioned if a Marijuana business would change the zoning. Disappointed they voted
down an attorney looking at it.

Julius Stern: Comments on Trooper being present-misuse of Police manpower. Marijuana
comments. State bar association has provided info on all aspects of the industry and can
provide a list of qualified attorneys. Pay a qualified attorney. As for the Devoted Barn,
Rose Township didn’t provide them with their variance.

Sandi Villareal: Happy Police are here.
11. Adjournment: 8:26 pm

Approved/Cerrected

~ . "ﬂ" -_ .
Débble Miller, MMC, MiPMCTI
fose Township Cletk

page 7ol 7 ROSE TOWRNSHEP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Deeamber 08, 2021




